Recreation & Culture Summary

ATTACHMENT 4

Organization Folio PID Address Foregone Revenue

744 (Cowichan) Squadron Admin Society — Air Cadets ~ 24001.000 004-409-248 3790 Gibbins Rd $ 1,990
BC Forest Museum Society 05469.001 023-378-794 2892 Drinkwater Rd $ 4,648
BC Forest Museum Society 05977.000 004-328-124 Drinkwater Rd $ 1,957
Camp Qwanoes 08076.000 009-625-399 Smith Road $ 6,047
Camp Qwanoes 08630.000 000-031-186 1148 Barnes Rd $ 5,750
Camp Qwanoes 08630.001 N/A Water Licence 106188 $ 3
Camp Qwanoes 08630.002 N/A Water Licence 108939 $ 500
Camp Qwanoes 08630.050 018-006-957 Barnes Rd $ 810
Camp Qwanoes 08633.000 006-223-435 1148 Smith Rd $ 13,689
Camp Qwanoes 08633.001 No PID #1 - 1148 Smith Rd $ 213
Camp Qwanoes 09542.000 001-258-931 1186 Barnes Rd $ 2,416
Chemainus Rod & Gun Club 15004.005 009-863-460 Rifle Range $ 574
Chemainus Theatre Festival Society 15086.200 025-871-013 9574 Bare Point Rd $ 18,842
Chemainus Theatre Festival Society 15105.100 017-810-680 9737 Chemainus Rd $ 27,291
Chemainus Theatre Festival Society 15103-001 018-821-758 9747 Chemainus Rd $ 2,528
Chemainus Valley Historical Society 15054115 015-132-838 #101 - 9799 Waterwheel Cres $ 305
Chesterfield Sports Society 01038.001 025-208-292 Beverly St $ 2,200
Chesterfield Sports Society 01038.002 025-208-306 5847 Chesterfield Ave $ 4,462
Cowichan Exhibition 05099.000 001-811-991 7380 Trans Canada Hwy $ 48,215
Cowichan Rugby Club 08548.000 006-404-235 1860 Herd Rd $ 5,600
Cowichan Valley Arts Council 03504.003 000-746-703 2685 James Street $ 4,232
Cowichan Valley Soccer Association 05567.000 004-110-358 6137 Somenos Rd $ 1,564
Cowichan Valley Soccer Association 05999.000 003-809-471 3253 Sherman Rd $ 4,017
Crofton Old School Museum Society 12316.010 008-328-765 1507 Joan Ave $ 2,532
Duncan Curling Club 06000.000 003-809-510 3191 Sherman Rd $ 8,067
Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club 03504.003 000-746-703 2865 James Street $ 4,232
Friends of Cowichan Cadets Society 08314.000 008-630-607 6722 Beaumont Ave $ 1,655
Maple Bay Rowing Club 01640.005 003-868-354 5990 Indian Rd $ 21
Maple Bay Rowing Club 08328.000 008-635-919 6735 Beaumont Ave $ 3,035
Maple Bay Yacht Club 09119.000 003-507-718 6337 Genoa Bay Road $ 2,979
Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd. 16321-020 015-797-309 2816 Henry Rd $ 3,792

$ 184,166




RECEIVED
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Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following infonmation must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council's consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICATION DATE: _;_LL%L% 200.F _
FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: ] (-1 AW e : " o X/ e;jj
MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: L4790 & 1 R (VS P Dupecan L DL €8
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot: 1 Block: Plan: VfP ﬂi 3(')?)

tax roLL Numeer:_O 8 =319 = 2400 000 pD:_ OO — 40 - 248

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

z ___‘-'\
a II[ 3 Gojf;r_proﬁt (registered upder societies Act of 39_‘/'
Not for profit (CRA registered)
egistered Chari
Other. please specifv.

socery numser: SO N :)7 susiness numeer:_| D ! C Py BC Ocot

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

NC Permissive Tax xemp(ion Application
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Organization Executive:

Title Name = | Phone No. |
FIPPAs. 22(1)

v /’ o
"i& Perq J~B5] gd/J

| SHe N .
o ﬂoﬁ |

S —— | I

President

Contact Person & Title: 3](_‘,@\ Fd S /&L‘\U [\f("\/« f'ﬁ‘ !\/ Al ey,

Mailing Address: /)-Jx“ Za AN EC— -

FIPPA s. 22(1)

Phone Number: Email:

FIPPA s.

Did this property receive aﬁelmlsswe Tax Exemption in previous years?

@ veares) 198 =202

NO
SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION

1. What is the nature of your organization?
‘_._-_-__—-_____'_"“‘—., -
Gon-profit organization \\
Charitable/philanthropic organization
Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)
Care facility/registered assisted living residence
Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority
Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)
Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e,, business licencing, zoning)?

Yes ™
NO [

If no, please explain;

MNC Permissive Tax Exem)tion Application
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3! Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:
‘l o Cj 0 [ odJ"{Q Wﬂw @ﬁlau (7] “"S, '}‘B ..['aac'[ /éﬁ*/WS{ﬁ
‘ 7

é 5C /)"@ 01' C’C\S/)@L'}[
Gfm J\Jw s »O 4 Hdif-(c\ 'L-) Cover } %J{o '-‘o

[le solieds "‘lL«aj ore G F)df"—/ 53

4, Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan's Strategic priorities?

YES B NO []
If yes, please explain: CZ)VV\}V\\J Né’ 4; ﬁr‘/ C’ﬁiao/f) “,‘S Q/Oraﬁmvu _}{ 7/

P,.Les l‘/ﬁe, c w AC’?U”Q QSQE ‘V\C/\JS'\JC" CJ\/‘C( IV' "y

QLf - MTTJ M»:; U‘iq."“’ Fo Aeacl, ornd prorcfe
Fhis 1w Q I

Describe the activities yourzrgamzatlon carries out tha_’f contrlbute to the well-being of the commuynity?
//L\/‘ c“aur{S ave “"f\‘-’/ «ch;( 64 Ze. &W\ﬁwy K,,,,,C_L
ng Ce»‘f\y\/‘c’v‘(éS : Op\cl ‘C?JV"C( m?@ —%}" %/_L
L&ﬁ,o\‘n / ‘ou'\j e sy "O ‘f’L‘“ \"e( LGS UJ(';/Z

C (865 P o< ﬂf‘/-"\/(s !u* ‘ ( (‘4”"“7('/1 )

Gy Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population -
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental illness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

YES [E/ no []
1F i Tea Ol'\"& sk / / S (—-‘e UOJM 4 Zevl
1/\':/(/0 ”\w“ k)-thwO\e D0~ fo) ,711/1/ /6-’-\5’7/

(A(-I»lwf) V‘H/‘ ‘}LC Caond 1
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6. FHow does your organization foster]hversny, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservatlon?

e ovgamizatay sperews  tla  arr o /Pp
| . Q»p l’“eb' S ilq C;Vtu

W hoe 1S Iwc¢ L St w@ )

bzlww 'Rc ages Gp’ (=" (¢

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.

8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES w NO D

If yes, please explain: s

_g%g;:}-m-v—-\—-ﬂua
pmosd  hve  iw tle Nosdh Couichan arsa

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
VES (A~
NO []
2. If no, is the organizalion a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?
ves []

NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3'* parly agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

MNC Permissive Tax Exeniption Application
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ves i NO I:]

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

-

Leased to i Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged ,
7 7
NW h}v‘*’ L { %’v’o«ﬂ Q({m"wt %OJ‘S? é"l VCC(‘) / I\m\..vf Q\ /(3 ',wuvv”e y
4, How is your organization accessible to the public?
We L) =4 } &

j i (')ai/()([\.‘f (."’--"’4!\3 ' |/Mno_vl r“‘(fz"}(’ O\P ’ {«2. G'n ' f‘gtL)Sv[
wed ""5"’(:.’& by | fs dovry He se i} Yoo Q'/
3 7 9 C' 4’1">\Vf; f\z:(

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

il Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

ves ] no [

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
2! Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
. ; C
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES NO [:|

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant

5. Amount Received

From,

Purpose

Mof Zl' L2l

C_n._yg:!u')v i—’d’v“ 24 L/

704‘,\ e\nr e L Qu

ad E/@M

‘!3‘}000_ h)

N,

requested exemplion

s 17,335, 00

4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.
5. Prior year actual operating expenses g ) L), é 6 g

2 5
6. Prior year actual operating revenues 4 3(.) 1 Xé {
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $ / ("l . i 5 S a¢)
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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l*l Canada Revenue  Agence du revenu Protected B when completed
Agoncy du Canada

Registered Charity Information Return

Section A: Identification

® To help you fill out this form, refer to Guide T4033, Completing the Registered Charity Information Return. It can be found at canada.ca/cra-forms-

Note: Even if a charity is inactive, an information return must be filed to maintain its registered status.
Complete the following:

1. Charity name:

744 Cowichan Squadron Administration Society

2. Return for fiscal period ending: 3. BN/registration number: 4. Web address (if applicable):
Year Month  Day
2|0|2|3|o|8|3|1 130916794 RR 0001
- Was the charity in a subordinate positionto a head body?........... ... i Yes D No

If yes, give the name and BN/registration number of the organization,

Name BN (9digits, 2 letters, 4 digits. Example: 123456789RR0001)
Air Cadet League of Canada BC Division

Has the charity wound-up, dissolved, or terminated operations? ..............cocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1370 D Ves Ne

Is the charity designated as a public foundation or private foundation?..................... i UES D Ne
If yes, you must complete Schedule 1, Foundations. To confirm the charity's designation, go to canada.ca/charities-list and refer to the charity's
detail page.

Section B: Directors/trustees and like officials

All charities must complete Form T1235, Directors/Trustees and Like Officials Worksheet. Only the public information section of the worksheet is
available to the public.

For charities subject to the Ontario Corporations Act.

As of May 15, 2021, the Canada Revenue Agency no longer collects this information on behalf of the Ontario Ministry of Government and Consumer
Services. For more information on filing an Ontario annual information return, visit

Note: If you would like these individuals to have the authority to communicate with the CRA on behalf of your charity, their name must also appear as an owner

for your Business Number (BN). For more information, go to canada.ca/charities-giving, select "Operating a registered charity,” then "Making a change to your
organization" and see "Change director.”

Section C: Programs and general information

Was the charity active during the fISCal PEHOA? .................ooei it et 1800 Yes [ ]No
If no, explain why in the "Ongoing programs" space below at C2.

Describe all ongoing and new charitable programs the charity carried on during this fiscal period to further its purpose(s) (as defined in its governing
documents). "Programs" includes all of the charitable activities that the charity carries out on its own through employees or volunteers as well as through
qualified donees and intermediaries. The charity may also use this space to describe the contributions of its volunteers in carrying out its activities, for
example, number of volunteers and/or hours. Do not include the names of employees or volunteers. Grant-making charities should describe the types of
organizations they support. Do not describe fundraising activities in this space.

Do not attach additional sheets of paper or annual reports.

Ongoing programs

support for the 744 Aircadet program, providing the training faciliities, and financing for additional training tools, resources, and activities at
locations other than 3790 Gibbins Rd.

New programs

el
T3010 E (23) Version A (Ce formulaire est disponible en frangals.) Page 1 of 9 Cana



Protected B when completed

Registered charities may make gifts to qualified donees. Qualified donees are other registered Canadian charities, as well as certain other
organizations described in the Income Tax Act.

Did the charity make gifts or transfer funds to qualified donees or other organizations?.........................coovinne L__I Yes No
Important: If yes, you must complete Form T1236, Qualified donees worksheet/Amounts provided to other organizations.

Did the charity carry on, fund, or provide any resources through employees, volunteers, agents, joint ventures,
contractors, or any other individuals, intermediarles, entities, or means (other than qualified donees) for any activity/ .
Program/project OULSIAE CANAAAT ...........c.....ueiueiet s eaiteiateeeste e eeeetas s e e bt it e et en e e e eeeaee e []ves No

Important: If yes, you must complete Schedule 2, Activities outside Canada.

Public policy dialogue and development activities

This question has been removed.

If the charity carried on fundraising activities or engaged third parties to carry on fundraising activities on its behalf, select all fundraising methods that it
used during the fiscal period:

[[] Advertisements/printiadiof [] sales [ ] Telephone/TV solicitations

TV commercials
[:] Auctions D Internet D Tournament/sporting events
D Collection plate/boxes I:] Mail campaigns D Cause-related marketing
D Door-to-door solicitation 2050 D Planned-giving programs 2650 Other

[ ] Drawsilotteries [ ] Targeted corporate Specify: bottle recycling

donations/sponsorships

[ ] Fundralsing dinners/galas/concerts Targeted contacts

Did the charity pay eXternal fUNIAISEIS? ...................ceovurrrieeeieeeesse et et e e e oot 2700 WAL No
If yes, you must complete the following lines, and complete Schedule 4, Confidential data, Table 1.
(a) Enter the gross revenue collected by the fundraisers on behalf of the charity. ..., 5450
(b) Enter the amounts paid to and/or retained by the FUNFAISErS. ....................coriiiiiiiiiiiiiieins e iee e 5460 I3

(c) Select the method of payment to the fundraiser:

D Finder's fee D Honoraria
[ ] Bonuses &Pl [ ] set fee for services [ ] other
Specify:

(d) Did the fundraiser issue tax receipts on behalf of the charity? ................... . Yes D No
Did the charity compensate any of its directors/trustees or like officials or persons not at arm's length from the =

charity for services provided during the fiscal period (other than reimbursement for expenses)?................cocvvvvenins D es No
Did the charity incur any expenses for compensation of employees during the fiscal period? ............................... [:]YES No

Important: if yes, you must complete Schedule 3, Compensation.

- i8] Did the charity receive any donations or gifts of any kind valued at $10,000 or more from any donor that a00
was not resident in Canada and was not any of the following: .............coooiiii i e Sis I:l Yes (D

® a Canadian citizen, nor

* employed in Canada, nor

e carrying on a business in Canada, nor

® a person having disposed of taxable Canadian property?

Important: If yes, you must complete Schedule 4, Confidential data, Table 2, for each donation of $10,000 or more.

(SR Did the charity receive any non-cash gifts for which it issued tax receipts?..................ovveriiiiiininenienerinieiiinnn, [ ves No
Important: If yes, you must complete Schedule S, Non-cash gifts.

@B Did the charity acquire @ NON-QUAIYING SECUMLY ... ........vuuieirieisie ettt ee ittt e e ee et e eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens [ ves No
Did the charity allow any of its donors to use any of its property? (except for permissible uses) No
Did the charity issue any of its tax receipts for donations on behalf of another organization? ....................c.ooeuenne. sl U Yes No
(@] Did the charity have direct partnership holdings at any time during the fiscal period?.................c.cocoiiiiiiiiiiiinins 5690 I:] Yes hio

T3010 E (23) Version A Page 2 of 9



Protected B when completed

Registered charities may make qualifying disbursements by way of grants to non-qualified donees (grantees)
as described in the Income Tax Act.

Did the charity make qualifying disbursements by way of grants to non-qualified donees (grantees) in ”
BhE fISCAI PEIIOA? ...\ttt ettt cutt e e et et e e eeeaeeeee e be e ettt oo e e e e e e ettt bttt ettt etk e e e e e e e rbbbaae []ves No

If yes, you must complete lines 5841, 5842 and 5843.

Did the charity make grants to any grantees totalling more than $5,000 in the fiscal period? ...................ccoocovivnns 4550 IIRCE No

If yes, you must complete Form T1441, Qualifying Disbursements: Grants to Non-Qualified Donees (Grantees).

Enter the number of grantees that received grants totalling $5,000 or less in the fiscal period...................cooveviinn. [ I
Enter the total amount paid to grantees that received grants totalling $5,000 or less in the fiscal period ................... m I

Section D: Financial information

Fiil out either Section D or Schedule 6, Detailed financial information.

If any of the following applies to the charity, complete Schedule 6 instead of Section D:
(a) The charity's revenue exceeds $100,000.
(b) The amount of all property (for example, investments, rental properties) not used in charitable activities was more than $25,000.
(c) The charity had permission to accumulate funds during this fiscal period.

| Show all amounts to the nearest single Canadian dollar. Do not enter “See attached financial statements.” All relevant fields must be filled out. I

m Was the financial information reported below prepared on an accrual or cash basis?...................ccceeeeeivvviiiiennnin, [[] Accrual  [¢] Cash

D28 Summary of financial position:
Using the charity's own financial statements, enter the following:

Did the charity own 1and @nd/Or BUIAINGS? . .. .. vuiviinitiieeit ettt et et e e et e et e e e s et et e et e b e a e r e e ereeneaneans 4530 Yes I:] No
Total assets (including land and buildings) ... I$ 982-”"]
TOtal HABIMIS ... ... it e [ 4350 |8 - 60}
Did the charity borrow from, loan to, or invest assets with any non-arm’s length persons? ................cceeveveinennennnn. D Yes No
DK Revenue:
Did the charity iSSUE taX reCEIPS fOr QISP . .......\.ivtiie ettt reit et ettt e e et e et et e e e et e e et e e e e e eaeeees D Yes No
If yes, enter the total eligible amount of all gifts for which the charity has issued or will issue tax receipts ................ $
Total amount of 10 year giftsreceived................c.coiviiiiiiiiii e 4505 2,700
Total amount received from other registered Chanities. ............cooviiuiiiiiiiii i e $ 2,700
Total other gifts received for which a tax receipt was not issued by the charity e~
(excluding amounts at liNes 4575 and 4630).......... ... .ottt $
Did the charity receive any revenue from any level of governmentin Canada? .................coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnne. Yes I:] No
If yes, total aMOUNE rECEIVEA. . . .. ... ... e e e et et 4530 K3 9,938
Total tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside of Canada T
(government and NON-GOVEIMMENE) .......vivuireiiniertiiiee ittt et e iaienneannes s $
Total non tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside of Canada (government and non-government) $
Total non tax-receipted revenue from fUNAraiSing ...........co.oiuiieiiiitiiii 3
Total revenue from sale of goods and services (except to any level of government in Canada) ...................ccovveenn f
Other revenue not already included in the amounts @bOVE ..............co.viiieiiviiiiiiii e § 18,223
Total revenue (add lines 4600, 4610 t0 4570, and 8576 £0 4650) .....................eccveirevrerserrserreiseeeeseiseiren, E 30,861
LN Expenditures:
Professional and CONSUItING fEES .............uiiieii et e $
Travel @Nd VEICIE @XPONMSES. . ... vttt ittt ettt ie e et e ettt et et e te ettt e et et e et e e te e s e et e e e e aas $
All other expenditures not already included in the amounts above (excluding qualifying disbursements) $ 36,666
Total expenditures (excluding qualifying disbursements) (add lines 4860, 4810, and 4820)............................eeee $ 36,666
Of the amount at line 4950:
y: . Fp 5000 ]

(a) Total expenditures on charitable activities....................c.cocviviii i

(b) Total expenditures on management and administration ......................... RORO $
Total grants made to non-qualified dONEES (GraNtEES)..........vvviviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie s
Total amount of gifts made to all qualified dONEES ...............couiiiiirie it e
Total expenditures (add lines 4960, 6045, and 5050)............. ... ...t 35.686]
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Section E: Certification

This retum must be signed by a persan who has authority to sign on behalf of the charity. it is a serious offence under the income Tax Act to provide false
or deceptive information.

I certify that the information given on this annual retum and any attachment is, to the best of my knowledge, correct, complete, and current.

Name (print) ' Signature
Steven Kostamo }

Position in charity Date Phone number
president 2024-02-28 260-812-3048

Section F: Confldential data

Enter the physical address of the charity and the address in Canada for the charity’s books and records. Post office box numbers and rural routes
are not sufficient.

Physical address of the charity Address for the charity's books and records
Complete street address 3790 gibbins rd 3790 gibbins rd
City duncan duncan
Province or territory and postal code BC V9L 6E8 BC V9l 8ES8

Name and address of individual who completed this return.

Name
Steven Kostamo

Company name (If applicable)

Complete street address
1729 westlock rd

City, province or territory, and 'postal code
Duncan BC V9L §N8

;23;912:'32:" Is this the same individual who certified in Section E above? Yes |:| No

Privacy statement

Personal information is collected under the authority of the Income Tax Act and Is used to establish and validate the identity and contact information of diroctors,
trustees, officers, like officials, and authorized representatives of the organization. This information will also be usod as a basis for the indirect collection of additional
personal information from other internal and external sources, which includes personal tax information, and retevant financial and biographical information, Personal
information will be used to assess the risk of registration with respect to the obligations and requirements as outlined in the Act and the common law. The social
insurance number (SIN) is collected under subsection 237 of the Act and is used for identificatlon purposes.

Tho Canada Revonue Agency (CRA) wili make the information on this annual information return available to tho public on the Charilios Diroctorato wobsite, oxcept for
information Identified as confidential. Personal information may also be disclosed under information-sharing agreements and in accordance with section 241 of the Act.
Incomplete or inaccurate information may result in compliance measures including revocation of registered status.

Porsonal information is described in personal information bank CRA PPU 200 and is protected under the Privacy Act. Individuals have a right of protection, access to
and correction or notation of their personal Information. You are entitled to complain to the Privacy Commissioner of Canada regarding our handling of your information.

Notification to directors and like officials: The CRA strongly encourages the organization to voluntarily informits directors and like officials that it has collected and
disclosedtheir personal information to the CRA.

| confirm that i have read the Privacy statement above.

Checklist
A charity's complete annual Information return Includes:

Form T3010, Registered Charity Information Return, and all applicable schedules

a copy of the charity's financial statements
» Form T1235, Dlrectors/Trustees and Like Ofticials Worksheet

Form T1236, Qualified donees worksheet/Amounts provided to other organizations (If applicable)
Form T2081, Excess Corporate Holdings Worksheet for Private Foundations (If applicable)
Form T1441, Qualifying Disbursements: Grants to Non-Qualified Donees (Grantees) (if applicable)

If financial statements are not Inciuded, the charity's registration may be revoked.
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Foundations Schedule 1

Did the foundation acquire Control 0f @ COMPOTAIONT...........euueusiaensrttneeer ettt ee it e eeti e e e et e aesiaeessiaeesaaeaes 100 D Yes No
- Did the foundation incur any debts other than for current operating expenses, purchasing or selling investments,
or in administering Charitable ACHVINES?. ... . ... vreet e e et e et e e e e m [ ves No

For private foundations only:

EWl Did the foundation hold any shares, rights to acquire shares, or debts owing to it that meet the definition of a
- NON-QUALIIE INVESIMENE?. ... ... \eeveeve et ceseeeeseseeestt e et et et ae e e e e es et e e e e e e e e e e e e eaaees m (] ves No

Did the foundation own more than 2% of any class of shares of a corporation at any time during the fiscal period?...... D Yes No
If yes, you must complete and attach Form T2081, Excess Corporate Holdings Worksheet for Private Foundations.

Activities outside Canada Schedule 2

Important: If you complete this section, you must answer yes to question C4.

For more information, go to capada,ca/charities-giving and see Guidance CG-002, Canadian registered charities carrying on activities outside Canada.

200 [

Total expenditures on activities/programs/projects carried on outside Canada, excluding gifts to qualified donees .......

Were any of the charity's financial resources spent on programs outside of Canada under any kind of an
arrangement including a contract, agency agreement, or joint venture to any other individual or organization p
(eXCIuding QUANTYING QISDUISEMENIS)?. .. ... e\t it e e e e e e e ettt et e e et e e e et [ ves No

Ifyes, provide details of the amount reported in question 1 on line 200, thatthe charity transferred to these individuals or organizations In the following tabte:

Country code where the Amount ($)
Name of individual/organization activities were carried out Show amounts to the nearest
(see list at the end of Schedule 2) Canadian dollar

Important: If you entered information in the table above, you must answer yes in line 210.

Using the table below, enter the countries outside Canada where the charity itself carried on programs or devoted any of its resources.

Were any projects undertaken outside Canada funded by Global Affairs Canada?.................cc.ovvvrevrienivreeennnnnn. D Yes No
If yes, what was the total amount the charity spent under this arrangement?...............cooviiiiiiiiiii i $

Were any of the charity's activities outside of Canada carried out by employees of the charity?............................. D Yes No

Were any of the charity's activities outside of Canada carried out by volunteers of the charity? ............................. D Yes No

Did the charity export goods as part of its charitable aCtVItIES? .....................c.ooeeteeeoee et ee e, [] ves No

If yes, list the items exported, their destination, the country code, and their value.

Item exported Destination (city/region) Country code Value (CAN $)
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i Compensation Schedule 3
Important: If you complete this section, you must answer yes to question C9.

n (a) Enter the number of permanent, full-time, compensated positions in the fiscal period. This number should
represent the number of positions the charity had including both managerial positions and others, and should
not include independent contractors. Do not enter a dollar amount. ...............ccoviiiiiiiiiii

(b) For the ten (10) highest compensated, permanent, full-time positions enter the number of positions that are
within each of the following annual compensation categories. Do not tick the boxes; use numbers.

[ ]s1-339,999 SBR[ | s40.000 - $79.999 [ ]s80,000 - $119,999
[ ]$120,000-$159,999 [ ]s160,000 - $199,999 [ ]$200,000-$249,999
[:] $250,000 - $299,999 |:] $300,000 — $349,999 [ ]$350,000 and over

300 |

(a) Enter the number of part-time or part-year (for example, seasonal) employees the charity employed during l |
the fiscal period. .........coovveniiiiii i e R e s Lo TS s < T < A8 e SBare o )
(b) Total expenditure on compensation for part-time or part-year employees in the fiscal period. ......................eees $

390 e

Total expenditure on all compensation In the fiscal period. ........... ..ot

Confidential data Schedule 4

Important: If you complete this section, you must answer yes to question C10.

The information in this schedule is for the CRA’s use and may be shared as permitted by law (for example, with certain other government
departments and agencies).

1. Information about external fundraisers
Enter the name(s) and arm's length status of each external fundraiser.

At arm’s Tength? Yes/No

Name (confidential) (confidential)

2. Information about donors not resident in Canada

Complete this schedule to report any gift of any kind valued at $10,000 or more received from any donor that was not resident in Canada and was not
any of the following:

e a Canadian citizen, nor

e employed in Canada, nor

¢ carrying on business in Canada, nor

e aperson having disposed of taxable Canadian property.

Enter the name of each donor and the value of the gift in the table below. Select whether the donor was an organization (for example a business, corporate
entity, charity, non-profit organization), a government or an individual.

Type of donor (confidential)

Name (confidential) Organization | Government | Individual Value (CAN $)

] ] 0
0 L] L]
[J 0 0

Non-cash gifts Schedule §

Important: If you complete this section, you must answer yes to question C11.

n Select all types of non-cash gifts received for which a tax receipt was issued:

[:] Artwork/wine/jewellery D Ecological properties LSl [ | Publicly traded securities/
commodities/mutual funds

E] Building materials 35 D Life insurance policies D Books

D Clothing/furniture/food D Medical equipment/supplies D Other

(] venicles [] privately-held securities Gl Specify:

D Cultural properties

Enter the total amount of tax-receipted NoN-Cash giftS ...........ccoeiiviriitiiiiniiii e e

(8]

(&)

(42}

45 DMachlneryleqqument/
computers/software
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Detailed financial information Schedule 6

Fiii out this schedule if any of the following applies to the charity:
(@) The charity's revenue exceeded $100,000.
(b) The amount of all property (for example, investments, rental properties) not used in charitable activities was more than $25,000.
(c) The charity had permission to accumulate funds during this fiscal period.

Was the financial information reported below prepared on an accrual or cash basiS?.............c..oveveivriiinirevrerineinnanns.. D Accrual D Cash

Statement of financial position

Ehow all amounts to the nearest single Canadian dollar. Do not enter "see attached financial statements.” All relevant fields must be filled out. I
Assets: Liabilities:

Cash, bank accounts, and short-term investments [N $ 206,942 pccounts payable and accrued liabilities ...

Amounts receivable from non-arm's length persons [RANIH % Deferred reVeNUE ...............cveveevvnnnnn..

Amounts receivable from all others .................. 4120 Amounts owing to non-arm’s length persons

investments in non-arm's length persons ........... 4130 Other liabilities ..............cocoeeeereiiiiinnn.,

Long-term investments ................ccoeevvvuvennen. 4140 m] Total liabilities (add lines 4300 to 4330). ..

INVENLOMIES ... 4150 p

Land and buildings In Canada ........................ 4155

Other capital assets in Canada....................... 4160

Capital assets outside Canada ....................... 4165 W

Accumulated amortization of capital assets......... 41 ‘3‘5 $ 2\1'28,“2: ;2“;:‘;":1;'L'::‘(;sug‘:loi'n‘"“' .

Other assets 4170 K charitable activities........................... [:$

10 year gifts

: | ——
Total assets (add lines 4100 to 4170) ............. $ 206,942

Statement of operations

Revenue:
Total eligible amount of all gifts for which the charity has issued or will issue tax receipts..............cooooeeiiiiii .. $
Total eligible amount of tax-receipted tuition fees...............cooeviiiiviiiii 5610 K3

Total amount of 10 year gifts received................cooouiiiiiiiii i 4505

Total amount received from other registered Charities .. ... ... ... ... i e 2,700
Total other gifts received for which a tax receipt was not issued by the charity (excluding amounts at lines 4575 and 4630).......
Total revenue received from federal QOVEIMMENL. . ... ... .. i i et e et ettt e e ate e e e eabaaaaaas
Totalrevenue received from provincialterritorial GOVErNMENtS .............oiiiiiii e ecneeens
Total revenue received from municipal/regional GOVEINMENES ... ...ttt ittt et et st ettt e eaeeaaeians

Total tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside of Canada (government and
NON-GOVEIMIMBNE) .. v\e vttt e et he et ettt e ee ee et e e et e ettt e e a b et n e te b n et s an e eeeas

Total non tax-receipted revenue from all sources outside Canada (government and non-government) .............c..coceveveinnnns
Total interest and investment INCOME received OF @aMMEA. ... ... ... .. iini i e et e et e e e raeees

9,938

Gross proceeds from disposition of @ssets ...

Net proceeds from disposition of assets (show a negative amount with brackets) ...................ooiiiiiiiiiii
Gross income received from rental of land and/or BUIIAINGS ..........oviii i e e e aes
Total non tax-receipted revenues received for memberships, dues and association fees ................oocvveiiiieniennnn, = or 90000
Total non tax-receipted revenue from fUNAraiSiNg ..........ouiitiiiietie e et a e e e e raae e ns
Total revenue from sale of goods and services (except to any level of government in Canada)
Other revenue not already included in the @amMounts @boVe. ... .. ... L i i e 40 18,223
Specify type(s) of revenue included in the amount reported at 4650 4655
Total revenue (add lines 4600, 4610 to 4660, 4676, 4680, and 4600 0 4660) ........................ccvovirvevireeeeeeeeieeeerin, 30,861)
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Expenditures:
UG Tl eIl a9 Gagosannoe coa000do 00000000008 E 8 baa0a T 000 P H0060068 50000000000 TROGB0000000000 R 000000Ea008B0000003.J00A0CET0A00080000T 4600 K4
LG T LT I Lo T o T 4810 &3
INterest @Nd DANK ChaIgeS. .. ... .ttt ettt ettt et e e et et e ettt e e re e et 4820 W 4
Licences, Memberships, N AUES. ... ..uuiiiiuiitiiiiiiie ittt et te ettt e e et et e st e e e b e et e e e e et e ae e e nteaeaaenes 4830 K] 2,186
Office SUPPIIES BN @XPENSES. ... . \tititetiitit ettt e et e e b e et e e s s s e e e et e e et e e s b ettt 4840 1,388
OCCUPANCY COBES v tuteuiniitintieint ittt iitenten ettt titase et aenetsenntaetaeeaneneatonenesessnenssneneeneanensruensensessesenesnesns 4850 B 11,201
Professional and CONSUIING FEES . ... .. iu ittt et ettt e e e s e e n s en e eaae s 4860 I3
Education and training for staff and VOIUNEEIS . ......... ...t e 4870 K4 1484
Total expenditure on all compensation (enter the amount reported at line 390 in Schedule 3, if applicable) .......................... 4880 K3
Fair market value of all donated goods used in charitable activities .................coooviiiiii i 4890 K4
PUrChased SUPPIIES AN BSSEES .................o e e e 4891 K4
AMOTtIZAtION OF CAPItANZEA @SOS ... .. .vve ettt ettt et 4900 &3
Research grants and scholarships as part of charitable activities . ...............cocviv i 4910 B 707
All other expenditures not included in the amounts above (excluding qualifying disbursements) ...................c.ccovviiiieneinnnn. 4920 I 18.694
o R P AT
Total expenditures before qualifying disbursements (add lines 4800 t0 4920) .................ccoovvviiiiiiiniiiiniii e $—35'683
Of the amounts at lines 4950:

(a) Total expenditures on charitable activities. ..ot 5000 3

(b) Total expenditures on management and administration................cooevviiiiiiiin, 5010 K3

(c) Total expenditures on fUNAraISINgG . ...........cvuiiiiiiin it 5020 g

(d) Total other expenditures included in lin@ 4950..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 5040 I
Total grants made to non-qualified dONEES (GrANEES).......uuvvirininiiitit ittt ettt e
Total amount of gifts made to all qUAlIfied ONEES ........... ..ot e
Total expenditures (add lines 4960, 6045 and B0B0) ....................couuivmnieiemiin ettt e e 35,663
Other financial information
Permission to accumulate property:
Only registered charities that have written permission to accumulate should complete this section.
e Enter the amount accumulated for the fiscal period, including income earned on accumulated funds............................... 5500
¢ Enter the amount disbursed for the fiscal period for the specified purpoSe...............ooiiiiiiiiiiiii e 5510 I8
Permission to reduce disbursement quota:
If the charity has received approval to make a reduction to its disbursement quota, enter the amount for the fiscal period ......... 5750 I

Property not used in charitable activities:

Enter the average value of property not used for charitable activities or administration during:

¢ The 24 months before the beginning of the fiscal Period ............ ..o e,
® The 24 months before the end of the fiISCal PErOd ..........iuirirt i e e e eae e e

56
5510
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LICENSE TO OCCUPY

(this “Agreement”) made as of theO \3_ day of _OC/\' ; 207;}

BETWEEN:  Steve t&ﬁk g

A

_ Prgdad

(the “Owner/operator/Operator”)

AND:
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 71 (COMOX VALLEY)
607 Cumberland Road, Courtenay, British Columbia, V9N 7G5
Operating as “Heartwood Learning Community”
(the “Licensee”)
WHEREAS:
A. The Owner/operator is the registered owner/operator of the land which has a civic
address of __3790 Gibbins Rd Duncan BC, and is legally described as:
744 Royal Air Cadet Squadron (the “Land”).
B. The Licensee has requested a license to occupy and use the portion of the Land shown

on Schedule A to this Agreement (the “License Area”), which includes the field,
forest area, and two classrooms for educational purposes, upon and subject to
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement;

THEREFORE for good and valuable consideration, the Owner/operator and the Licensee
(collectively, the “Parties” and individually, a “Party”) hereby covenant with each other as
follows:

1

Subject to the provisions of Clause 2, the Owner/operator hereby grants the Licensee a
non-exclusive license (the “License”) to occupy and use the License Area for a term'(the
“Term”) commencing on September_, 2023, and ending on the earlier of __June 2024,
or termination in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. This Agreement
constitutes a contractual license only and does not grant to the Licensee any interest in
land relating to the License Area or any other part of the Land.

The Licensee may only use the License Area for educational purposes. The
Owner/operator shall have the right to use and permit others to use the License Area in
common with the Licensee, but shall ensure that such use does not interfere with the
use by the Licensee. The Licensee may not use or permit its invitees to use the Excluded
Areas, or authorise its invitees to park any vehicle anywhere on the Land except in areas
designated for parking by the Owner/operator. The Licensee shall at its own risk and
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the Owner/operator or any of the Owner/operator’s officials, officers, employees,
agents, volunteers or invitees.

10. The Owner/operator shall indemnify and save harmiess the Licensee from and against all
liability in any way relating to any claims, losses, damages, judgments, costs, expenses,
actions, and other proceedings made, incurred, sustained, brought, prosecuted or
threatened to be brought or prosecuted that are based upon, occasioned by or arising
out of any negligence or wrongful act or omission on the part of the Owner/operator or
any of the Owner/operator’s elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents,
volunteers or invitees in any way relating to the Land, except to the extent caused or
contributed to by the Licensee or any of the Llicensee’s officials, officers, employees,
agents, volunteers or invitees.

11. Each of the Parties shall at its own expense observe, fulfil and comply with all applicable
laws, ordinances, regulations, requirements and recommendations.

12. Any notice to be given to a Party under this Agreement shall be given or made in writing
and may be either delivered personally or sent by fax or registered mail, postage
prepaid, addressed to the Party at its address first set out above or at such other
address, fax number or email address as the Party may by written notice designate from
time to time for delivery of notices.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Agreement.

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
NO. 71 (COMOX VALLEY) by its authorized signatory:

)

)

)

)
Witness ) er Secretary Treasurer

1 ~ FIPPA s. 22(1)

) !

) by its authorized signatory:

)

| /

S-}e.m?m /COS xawe (Pruffc/*’“ >

Witness Name and Title: g
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expense obtain all municipal permits anc licences required for the Licansae 10 I.awfullyl
use the License Area.

During the Term, the Licens2e must pay to the Qwner/operator in lawful money of
Canada a menthly license fee of _six hundred_ Dollar [S60C) per month plus GST, due
angd payable on the first day of each month. The Owner/operator will issue writien
invoices and receipts 10 the Licensee for licanse fees upon request.

Either the Licensee or the Ownar/operator may terminate this Agreement at any time
upon giving the other at least two (2) months written notice and at the end of the
notice period the License will cesse 1o have any force and effsct.

During the Term, the Ucensee shall maintain ts participation in the British Columbia
Schools Protection Program (the “SPP"), a self-insurance program established and
administered by the 8ritish Columbia Ministries of Finance and Education that covers all
property cwned or leasagd by the Licensee and all actvities of the licensee. Tha
Licensee shall provide the Ownerfoperater with written confirmaticn of such coverage
on request.

During the Term, the Ownerfoperator shall maintain the License Area in 3 lawful
manner, and maintain property and liability insurance coverage in such forms and
amounis as would be maintained by s reasonably prudent ownarfoperator of proparty
similar to the tand. The Cwnerfoperator shall provide the licensee with written
confirmation of such coverage on reguest.

The Licensee must not erect any signage at the License Area without first obtaining tha
prior written approval of the Qwner/operator, in the Ownerjoperator's sole discretion.
The Licensee's signage at the License Arza must conformy with all applicable laws,
bylawis, and reguiations.

The Licensee may not place or maintain any struciure or fixture on the tand, including
without limitation any fencing, without tha prior written consent of the Ownerfoparator,
which may be conditionad or withheld in the Ownarfoparator's sole discretion.
Mctwithstanding any suck consent, at the Ownerfoparators request tha Licensee shall
promptly at the Licensea's own expense relccate or remone any fance or other structure
placed on the License Area by the Licensee.

The Licensze shall indemnify and zave harmiless the Owner/operatar from and against ali
liability in any way relating to the licensee’s use or occupation of the Licensa Arca
including, but not limited to claims, losses, damages, judgments, Costs, expenses,
actions, and other proceedings made, incurred, sustainad, brought, prosecuied or
threatened to be brought or prosecutad that are based upon, occasioned by or arising
out of any negligence or wrongful act or omission on the par: of the Licensea or any of
the licensee’s elected or appeinted officials, efficers, employees, agents, voiunt2ars or
invitess in any way relating 1o the Land, except to the extent causad or contributad 1< by
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the Owner/operator or any of the Owner/operator’s officials, officers, employees,
agents, volunteers or invitees.

10. The Owner/operator shall indemnify and save harmless the Licensee from and against all
liability in any way relating to any claims, losses, damages, judgments, costs, expenses,
actions, and other proceedings made, incurred, sustained, brought, prosecuted or
threatened to be brought or prosecuted that are based upon, occasioned by or arising
out of any negligence or wrongful act or omission on the part of the Owner/operator or
any of the Owner/operator’s elected or appointed officials, officers, employees, agents,
volunteers or invitees in any way relating to the Land, except to the extent caused or
contributed to by the Licensee or any of the Licensee’s officials, officers, employees,
agents, volunteers or invitees.

11. Each of the Parties shall at its own expense observe, fulfil and comply with all applicable
laws, ordinances, regulations, requirements and recommendations.

12. Any notice to be given to a Party under this Agreement shall be given or made in writing
and may be either delivered personally or sent by fax or registered mail, postage
prepaid, addressed to the Party at its address first set out above or at such other
address, fax number or email address as the Party may by written notice designate from
time to time for delivery of notices.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have duly executed and delivered this Agreement.

) THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT
) NO. 71 (COMOX VALLEY) by its authorized signatory:
)
)
Witness ) Brenda Hooker, Secretary Treasurer
) s
i gt FIPPA s. 22(1)
) —
) by its authorized signatory:
)
J

S+tegen /COSJQM—O ([O.fefo’/c/en'/J

Witness Name and Title:
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MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway
- Duncan, BC V9L6A1 Canada

( ) RT H www.northcowichan.ca

T 250.746.3101

Cowichan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Examption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applcants msy be requested to ettend a Committee of the Whole meeting in Saptember as part
of the application procass

Pleases submit applcation to the Ainance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V3L 6A1

Fax 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by emaii, by the applcation
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.
SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE: 8- 1*t
FULL NAME OF ORGANZATION: BC Forest Museum Society/ BC Forest Discovery Centre

2892 Drinkwater Road Duncan BC V98I 6C2

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot Block Plan:

TAX ROLL NUMBER: 9>468-008 pio; 0000137496

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

Not for profit registered ss a Society

11,003 BUSINESS NUMBER: 10881 1885R7"0001

106811886RR0001

SOCIETY NUMBER:
REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

o

MNC Permissive Tax Exsmption Applkation
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Organization Executive:

5 Title Il Name Phone No. PeA

t 1 S.

 President a afcater | NN

Secretary |

- e IPPA s.

Treasurer ) Doug Field e — )
| —— = J
CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: Chris Gale General Manager

Mailing Address 2892 Drinkwater rd. VOL 6C2

Phone Number: 2507151113 ex 24 Email: cgale.bcfdc@shaw.ca

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

YES VEAR(S) M08, oo

NO
SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2 To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (ie., business licencing, zoning)?

YES [v]
NO O

If no, please explain:

___ TS

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

The BC Forest Discovery Centre Is a musuem with an educational mandate to tell the story of the past
present and future of the forest Industry in BC. The BCFDC uses artifacts.Innovative interactive exhibitions
andeducatlonal public programming to inform, inspire and entertain the general public. The BCFDC haa
expanded its community Invelvement and with its focus on improving accessibility has become a major
destination for care homes and senlor faciliies in the area. Lasy year volunteers {mostly senlors) donated
more than 13,000 hour o the operation of the Centre

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan's Strategic priorities?

YES [ No [

if yes, please explain:
We provide a safe and Inclusive Centre for public and care home facllities

We protect, enhance and educate all ages about the environment
We work closely with our govemment and séakeholder partners.

We provide a place for senlors to join In and feel Included in a group.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

Numerous events through out the year. The family tradition of the Christmas train and the Halloween traln
Canada Day, BC Day, Easter, Father's Day Mother's Day.

Accessibility Days, Two events for the Canucks Autism Foundation. Events held for Cowichan Tribes (fwo
this year) Educational programs for the schools.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population -
caregivers, youth, Indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [ no M

If yes, please explain:

MNC Parmissive Tax Exemntion Annlieation
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote Inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

Our name shows how we champion conservation. Through multiple educational programs and our
amazing exhibits.

Inclusivity, We taylor a number of our programs %o those that have physical and mental disabiliioes.
We have become a destination for care homes and senior Centres from Victoria to Nanaimo.

Diversity Is always on our radar screen and we are cumrently enrolling our etaff and board members
Into Indigeneous sensltivity training.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.

8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES D NO
If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or serviees aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

There are no barriers to access and our relationship with the Rick Hansen  foundation has alded us
In becoming more accesslble over the entir site.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?

YES [7]
No [

2. If no, Is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the
Municipality of North Cowichan?
ves (]

NO [

if yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3 Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements incuding rental or use of the
bullding, parking lot or services rendered?

ol

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES No [7]

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased ~ Rate Charged
Duncan Chamber of Commerce approx 15,000 $10.00
4, How is your organization accessible 1o the public?

through admlssion, school programs, free days, on line

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e, hall rentals, catering,

daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES

no [v]

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Or canization/Operator Annual Income W
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
15 _ 4
Number of employees:  Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3 Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES

no [ ]
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
May N 56,000 ~ BC Arts Coundl opersting
June - 23,300 Wellbum Memorial funds restricted
March 28,000 Hortzone for Seniors special projects
duy 58,000 Gaming Grant T education
| o] 25,000 north Cowichan operating
4, Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

admission, advance ticket sales, memberships, donations fram private sources,

| have included a page from the financial audit that lists the grants received though not

the exact dates.
: : 1,418,102
5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 1,581,891
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
1,302,500
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption 1.400,000
$

A copy of the organizations most recent financdial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

TSRS

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption AppAaation




B.C. FOREST DISCOVERY CENTRE
Summary Budget 2024

REVENUE
Attendance Budget

conservetive attendance number
per visit

Earmed Income:Admissions
Earned Income:Net

Fundralsing Inc:Titus Donation
Fundraising Doman Building
Fundraising Inc:Mambership-General
Fundralsing Inc:Membership-Corporat
Fundralsing ing:Gaming Commision
Fundraising Inc:Cash Donations

Blil Dumont donation

Fundraising Income:Net

Indigenous Forestry Scholarship
other grants didgitizstion

Gov't Grants Income:BC Arts Councll
Gov't Grants Income:;North Cowichan
truck loggers agsc.

covid resillency grant

onlne video exhibit grant
Govemment Grants Income:Net

Interest iIncome:Wellburn Intarest
interest Income:Endowment Interest
Interest Income: Vern & Pat Welbum
Interest Income;Net

MiscaProject Inc:Ministry of Forest
Misc & Project Incoma:Net

Other: unrestricted held over from 2021
Wage grants /students not Included yet
Wage grants /interns only

Other Incoma:Gift Shop Items Revenu
Other Income:Concasslion Revenue
Other Income:Net

Rental Income:House
Rental Income: grounds
Rental Income:Net

Special Events Inc:Sponsorships
Speclal Evertts Income:Net

TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE

Direct Cost

Bulldings Expensa:Equipment & Tools
Bulldings Expense:Materials & Suppl
Bulldings Expense:Repair & Malntana
Bulldings Expense:Gate house
Bulidings Expenge:Net

2024 2023 2028 actual Difference
63,000.00 61,000 60,307 (603.00)
$ 10.71 $ 9.50 $ 10.92
$ 674,100 579.500 659,852
$ 674.100 579.500 659,852 $ 80,352
10,000 10,000 10,000
50,000 0 3,500
35,000 28,000 20,275 $ 1,275
7,000 10,000 10,000 $ -
56,000 58,000 51,000 $ (5,000)
15,000 15,000 15,000 $ -
10000 0
183,000 119.000 118.773
0
0 1,000
56,000 58,000 75,000
25,000 25,000 25,000
10,000 10,000 0
(] 88,000 16,000
140.000 232000 31,000
231.000 411,000 148,000
8.200 6,100 5,164
6,300 6,100 5,228
6.300 6.100 5232
18.800 18.300 15.624
12.500 12,500 12,500
12.500 12.800 12,500
0 15,000
0
16,700 35,000 34,000
65,000 54,000 64934 $ 10,034
75,000 54,000 76.336 $ 24,338
156.700 143,000 102270 $ 35,270
6,000 14,800 16,000
5,000 0
11,000 14,800 16,000
15,000 7.000 10.000
18,000 7.000 10.000
1,302,100 1,308,100 1,173,021
2,000
6,000 5,000 1,300
22,000 20,000 19,000
2,000 2.000 4000
32,000 27.000 24,300




Curatorlal Exp:Conservation

Online video exhibit

Curatorial Exp:Exhibiion

Curatorial Expense:Net

students nit included yet

Employee Wsges & Benefits:Benefits
Employse Wagss & Benefits:CPP & El

Employea Wages & Benefits:Wage Expe

Employee Wages & Benefits:WCB
Employee Wages & Benefits:Net

Furdralsing Exp: General
Fundraising Expenses:Net

Grounds Exp;Equip/Toole-Direct Acce
Grounds Exp:Msterials & Supplies
Grounds Exp:Repalr & Malntenance
Grounds Exp:Jantiorial & Garbage
Grounds Exp:Security

back hoe caplial expense

Grounds Expense:Net

Management - Benefits
Management - Wages inc. bonus
Management Wages & Benefits:Net

Advertiaing Expense
Marketing & Advertising Expense:Net

Offics & Admin - Accounting
Office & Admin - Bank & Interest
Office & Admin - Finance Charges
Office & Admin - Penalties & Intere
Office & Admin - Lease

Office & Admin - Travel

Office & Admin - Ceridlan

Offlce & Admin - Office Supplies
Office & Admin - Poatage

Office & Admin - Internet

Office & Admin - Computers

Office & Admin - Other

Office 8 Administration Expense:Net

Operatlonai Expense:Cash short/over
Operational Expense:E mployeas
Operational Expense:Operations Main
Operational Expense:U.S. Exchange
Operational Expense:Signege
Operational Expense:Gift Shop items
Operational Expense:Alderiea Conces
Operational Expense:Net

Other Expenses:Board of Directors
Other Expenses:Net

Overhead Expereas - Insurance
Ovarhead Expenses:Hydro & Water
Overhead Expensee:Telephone
Overhead Expenses:Net

2024 2,023 2023 actus| Difference
4,000 2,000 2,000
140,000 140,000 0
10,000 8.000 4,000
1684.000 148,000 6,000
0
31,000 30,000 23,322
30,000 30,000 23,608
432,000 479,730 335,480
5.000 3,200 3.122
468,000 542,930 383.540

500 500

$00 500

5,000 3,000 5,000
12,000 11,000 10,000
6,000 5,000 1,000
8,000 5,000 7,300
4,000 4,000 3,000
0 1000 1,000
35,000 29.000 27,300
14,000 13,200 7,030
198.000 188,640 112.080
212,000 201.840 119.110
25 000 30.000 60.000
25,000 30.000 60,000
25,000 24,000 25,000
7.000 7,000 8,500
0 0

0 0

3,500 3,200 3,200
1,500 1,000 1,000
2,000 2,000 1,600
3,500 3,000 4,000
800 800 800
800 600 600
2,000 3,500 1,000
2000 3000 0
47.900 48,100 45.700
0 0
2,500 2,500 2,500
0

2,200 2,000 2,400
5,000 4,000 2,000
30,000 26,000 23,000
38,000 35.000 31,000
77.700 €9.500 60,900
2,000 2.000 2000
2.000 2,000 2,000
32,000 32,000 31,000
24,000 24,000 21,000
3.000 3,000 3.000
59.000 58,000 $3.000




2024 2,023 2023 actual Difference

Raliway Expense:Locomotive #25 3,000 7.000 4,000
Rallway Expsnse:Locomotive#26 5,000 3.000 2,000
Raliway Expense:Rallway Shop 5,000 5,000 1,000
Raliway Expanse:Raliway Fuel 18,000 15,000 16,000
Rafway Expense:Locomotive #1 15,000 100
Relway Expense:Misc Raliway Exp 10.000 10.000 12.000
Reliway Expense:Net $8,000 40,000 34,100
Speclal Events Exp:Special Event 12,000 10.000 16,000
Special Events Expense:Net 12,000 10.000 18,000
Vehicle Expense - On Site Vehicles 2,000 2,000 500
Vehicle Expange:Hlab 2,000 2,000 500
Vehicle Expensa:Vehicles Fuel 2,000 1,000 800
Vehicle Expense:Vehicies Insurance 500
Vehicle Expense:Net 6.000 8.000 2,100
Total Direct Cost 1,216,600 1,212,870 838,550
Other Revenue and Expenses

Defarred cantribution amortization -40,000 -38,980
Amoriizetion 55,000 50,063
TOTAL EXPENSE 1,231,600 1,212,870 051,639

NET INCOME $ 70.500.00 82,230 321.362
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B.C. Forest Museum Society

Statement of Financlal Position
As a! Merch 31, 2024
{Unaudited)
2024 2023
Assets
Cument
Cash 783,286 735,974
Accounts receivable (Nafe 3) 24,384 255
Prepald expanses es1 4,367
Imventory 38,632 25,020
856,912 765,618
Capitat assets (Note 4) 1.368,88¢ 1,456,862
Callections (Note 5) 73.579 73,579
’\‘hlm.m 2,206,067
N\ ¢
Liabliities O
Curment
Accounts payable and accruals (Nofe 7) )& 96,001 78,860
Osferred revenue (Note &) 110,638 161,222
Current portion of long-term debt (Nofe 10) Y - 60,000

Deferred capital contr@astions (Vote §)

216,631 300,182
988,763 1,006,682

1,385,664

Commitmesnta (Nofe 11)

Akt (Nots 12) QO&

2m 847 264,844
604,209 464,764
386,660 200,695

1,093 982 830,193

Capltal Fund
- 7
SR

Operaling Fund
f J
N

2,200,376 2 288 057

Annrovad an bahalf d\hzﬂmrﬂ

Director Niractne

The eccompanying notes are an Ategral part of these financial ststements
1



B.C. Forest Museum Soclety

Statement of Operations
Fortheyesrendsd March 31, 2024
(Uneudited)
. 2024 2023
Revenue, granis, donations and special projects (Sohedule 1) 000,048 501,964
Other revenue (Schedufe 2) 913,048 743,438
1,681,801 1,245,402
Expenses
Advertiang and promotion 32,6847 25,897
Amuotization 176,262 163,876
Audit and accounting system €0,862 271,716
ConasenioltGout oraaiee Gow 3o
|edm¢tlm and education 82,21 11,539
nsurance 18,877 33,801
intsrest mddmm ‘6\ 48,102 42912
Postage an 589 742
Rehovation msterials O 77,138 42,357
Repeirs and maintenance X, 38,184 21,803
Sutaries and benats Q 707,172 721.9533
Spacial gvents 42,887 23,
Suppbes 6 18,132 10,164
Training and educatian 6 13 2'33;
Travel 2,998 1
UtiBties and teleptione Lo 47577 43402
IR LS
Total expenses ) (;;‘ ‘ 1,410,402 1,255720
'
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses . h 0 163,789 (10,3186)

o

X
O >

The exompanying notes are an (ntegral pert of these Mhancial stetamants
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B.C. Forest Museum Soclety

Statement of Changes In Net Assets
For the yoar ended March 31, 2024

(Unaudited)
Opurating Restrictsd
Fund Fund  Capital Rund 2024 2023
Nat assets begtnning of year 200,595 204,844 484,754 930,183 878,781
Excess (deficiency) of revonue over
expenses 194,080 . (30,271) 163,769 (10,318)
304,655 264,844 434,483 1,003,082 669,443
Interest transfer (23,003) 23,003 - - &
Net transfers to Operating Fund 38,000 (35,000) - 4 = -
investment In captal asects (09,788) . 89786 N 4, - 60,750
\J Y }— r
868 304 &r - 1,093, 5
- ond of year 338, 262,847 289 982 930,183

m-lamowhgm;mmlmm&m finercial ststoments
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B.C. Forest Museum Soclety

Statement of Cash Flows
For the yeear ended Mearch 31, 2024

(Unaudited)
2024 2023
Cash provided by (used for) the following activities
ng

Cash receipts from grants end Admisslons 1,232,297 810319

Cash recsived from contributions 78,278 169,864

Cash psid-forprogram servias expenses (427,5662) (274,860)

Cash paid for suppart service (22,309) (18,809)

Cash paid for materiale and supplies 13,612 2,030

Cash pald for salaries and beneftts— (707,172) (721,945)

Cash receipts from interes!: 21,812
Cash flow from operating 187,087 89,311
Financing

Repayment of fong-term debt L “*\\ (60,000 :
rvesting Q‘}‘v '

Purchass of cap!ial essets S (69,786, (7,558)
increase In cash reeawrcas W 67,281 61,753
Cash rssources, beginning of year e, 738,074 654,221

"{\‘S 703,255 735974

c.nm.oggdyear

The accompanying notes e/ an Intsgral pert of these fnanciel etxtaments

4



B.C. Forest Museum Soclety

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024
(Unaudited)

Significant sccounting policies (Corinusd from previoua page)

Long-iived sssety end Gscortinued oparst/ons

Long-lived asseis consist of capital assets and collections. Long-ived assets held for use ere measured snd amortized s
described In the applicable accounting policies.

The Soclety writes down lang-ived assets held for usa when condlitions indicste that the ssset no longer contributes to the
Soclety's abllity to provide goods and services. The asset ls also writan-down when the value of future economic benefits or
service putential assoclated with the asset Is less than its net carying amount. When the Soclety determives that a lang-
fived aeset is impalred, Its camrying amount is written down to the eesst's fakr value.

Cash and cash squivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash, termn deposits and marketable sscurities with maturi ree months or less.
Cash subject fo restrictions that prevant its use for current purposes 8 included in restricted
Accounts receivable O
2024 2023
Trade accounts receivabie @Q 23926 .
Goods and Bervices Tax recaivable {\ 439 255
QJ 24,384 265
Capital essets Q
‘b 2024 2023
@ Accumuisted Net book Net book
Cosi aemortizetion value weiue
Land 112,500 . 112,500 112,600
Buildings 603,633 304,054 209,679 312,087
Ot ’ Sas e ami 1er%
Equbmantm % 143,650 74,267 29,202 18,954
Office equipment (b 1,635 1,885 70 . 87
Paved surfaces & 379,647 190,416 180,131 195,795
i .
g 2552006 1163210 1,963,806 1,466,862
Caollections

At March 31, 2024, the Soclety’s coliactians primarly consists of historical artifects relevant %o the coastal forestry ssctor.
The Soclety uses Its many historical artifacts to provide Innovetive exhibitions-andeducstional public progremming with the
purpose of informing, inspiring and entartaining the ganeral public. Many other ilems, though not historical artifacts, ere
used to complement these displays-throughout the museumn.

Openating line of credit

A line of credit |a availabie from the Bank of Montresl for $125,000. mmbchugodntpnmombpmus% The line of
credit was urused as at ysar-end.

As at March 31, 2024 prime rate was 7.20% (2023 - 6.70%).




B.C. Forest Museum Society

Notes to the Financlal Statements
For the year ended Merch 31, 2024

(Unaudited)
Accounts payable and gccvuals
2024 2023
Trade accounts payable 37,081 29,804
Acousd llabllities 10,260 17,125
Wages and bensfits payable 40,881 38,031
06,092 78,080
Deferred revenue

;M

BC Arts Councll - operating 58,000 144,486
Mamberships O 14,404 14,801
Gift certificates 2,560 1,826
New Morizons . \a 25,000 -
Truck Loggars Association (Education Project) Q> 10,000 i
Tourism Assochation (Steam Project) QJ 11,676 -
=
- (,, \\ 119,639 161,222
Oefervad capita) contribytions
Deferred capital contributions conslst of the amount of contributions received for the purchase of capital
assets. Recognition of these amounts is defemred to periods when the related capital assets are amortizad
tributions ere asme rate as the related capital essets. Changes in defemad capital
contributions ere as follows:
Mteractve
computer, Forevey
\.« —goifcart, 10 yoar Unused
— buliding vehicles  streightfne  contfbutfon 2024 2023
72,508 19,738 783,167 - 1,214,514
Addmom-. - - 18,500 . 60,000 1'“:‘{:& .
Less:
revanue
recogniaed
during the
yoar (15,2686) (5,262) (6,037) (120,438) i (145,991 (148,260)
175.550 67,274 33,188 682,731 50,000 986,763 1,088,254

The Forests Forever exhibit provides an immesive and interactive experience that will enhance visitors' understending of
why British Columbia’s forests are unique in the world, as well as present visitors with opportunities to further explor British
Columbla's working forest.




B.C. Forest Museum Soclety

10.

1.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2024
(Unaudited)
Long-term debt
The Soclety does nat heve any debt outstanding, the CEBA loan was paid during the year.
Commitments

On May 22, 2013 the Sooiety entered into an agreement with the Curcaan-Cowicdhen Chamber of Commerce to lease one
acre of land of the Soclety’s site in Duncan, B:.Cexpiring May 22, 2043. The annual rent is $10 plus @ percentage of
oxponses relating to the upkeep and repair of parking faciiities, gerbage and utility charges.

On October 11, 2005 the Society entered into an agreement with the Municipality of North Cowichan to lease five acres of
tand edjoining the Sodlety’s site in Duncan, B.C. The annual rent is $1 mdhaleasapuiodexplmJumso 20365.

Resftricind net assete
Net assets includes eccumulated distributions from the designated funds, as noted been Intnmally restricted by
the Bosrd of Directors-forprojects designatsd by designated bg funds.

Ethe! May Wellbum Memorlal Fund 6:
Opening restricted baiance 83,305 76,361
Inerest received during the year é: 7.603 7,144

Transfer {0 Unvestrichsd % N - (110)
J\(b' 80,988 _ B8336¢
N
BC Forest Herttage Memorisl Fund ‘bf ;
Opening restricted baisnce — 80,872 50,834
interest received-during the year _ g ) 7,897 7,231
Ti £ - (7.183)
W7
L 56,568 50,672
Vern Weliburn Truck Fund s
q:onlnomstﬂdndbum {“'%’ 577 41.60;
Interest receivexi '*"Q 7,703 7,23
Transfer fo unresiricted I)?%%?r - (32062)
—— W ) ¥ 53,280 46,677
Other Piojects
Opening Testiicied batance 85,000 86,000
Funds restricted-for wages §,000 -
Funds restricted for repayment of CEBA loan (40,0001 -
$0,000 85,000

10



B.C. Forest Museum Society

Schedule 1 - Schedule of Revenue, Grants, Donations and Special Projects
For the year ended Maroh 31, 2024

(Unsudited)
2024 2023
Revenue, Grants, donutians and special projects
Defermmed capital contribufion emartization (Vote 8) 145,811 148,260
Brish-Columbla Arts Council 144,406 107,000
Grant revenue 110,907 18,621
Community Gaming Grant - Province of BC 36,000 66,000
Cash donations 80,445 46,857
" Govemmmentof Canada 41,811 52,566
Contributed sarvices and materials 27,884 10,758
Municipality of North Cowichan 25,000 25,000
New Horizons for Beniors 25,000 -
krierest income - Vancouver Foundation (Note 12) 23,003 21,612
Spomsorships 0,500 5200
Truck Loggers Assadiation %_X - 10,000
A j‘m.m 601,064

12



B.C. Forest Museum Soclety

Schedule 2 - Schedule of Other revenue
For the year ended March 31, 2024

(Uneudited)
2024 2023
Other revenue

Admisdqm 701,762 563,261
Concsssion 81,211 67,524
Gift shop sales 67,334 57,812
Memberships 39,768 37,008
Forestservices collections support 12,500 12,500
Rental and other incoma 10,540 14,356
913,045 743,438

13



MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

n Duncan, BC V9L 6A1 Canada
N . .RTI-L www.northcowichan.ca
o T 250.746.3101

Cowichan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE: July 31, 2024

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION; 2mP Qwanoes

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 2% 250, Crofton, BC, VOR 1RO

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

ATTA
Lot: e Block: Plan:

TAX ROLL NUMBER: PID:
CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address): 1148 Smith Road, Crofton; 1148 Barnes

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

SOCIETY NUMBER; 539800 BUSINESS NUMBER 11882 7682

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: 11882 7682 BC0001

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

R(1)

Title Name Phone No.
President Executive. Director: Scott Bayley (250) 246-3014
Secretary Board Chair: Grant McMillan _ FIPPA s. 2
Treasurer Treasurer: Hugo Ciro _ FIPPA s. 2

2(1)

CONTACT DETAILS:

e e Scott Bayley, Executive Director

Mailing Address: Box 250, Crofton, BC, VOR 1R0

Phone Number: 250-246-3014

Emai

| scott@qwanoes.ca

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

NO
SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization
Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence
Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter

Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?

YES
NO []

If no, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

Camp Qwanoes is a children and youth-oriented high-adventure Christian camp seeking to love kids to life, helping them discover, live
and share life like no other in Christ. Qwanoes provides an ideal setting for life-changing adventure, solid leadership development, and
effective support and growth for children and youth.

Purposes include: encouraging commitment to the Lord Jesus Christ and provide biblical, Christ-centered discipleship to individuals; to
foster, promote and participate in evangelism, discipleship and leadership training; to provide assistance and encouragement to all
member churches, including churches supportive of the camp’s mission, in fulfilling their purpose of evangelism, Christian growth and
service; to operate as an extension of each member church and strive to serve, promote, and respond to their needs; and to establish,
maintain and operate programs and facilities which provide year-round camping, retreat, and conference ministries to individuals of all
ages (emphasizing children and youth).

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES NO []

If yes, please explain:

We seek to provide affordable housing for camp staff. We seek to protect and enhance our beautiful environment. Our growing
year-round and summer staff teams conftribute to the economic prosperity of our municipality (note that we have recruited staff from
across Canada and around the world who often become long-term residents of this area). We provide a safe and inclusive environment,
welcoming people from all backgrounds, teaching and fostering an environment where people with different beliefs can get along and
have a great time together. We help our municipality by monitoring and caring for our surrounding area.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

Camp Qwanoes provides summer camps (for children and youth ages 8 to 18), weekend refreats (for children, youth, young adults,
men, women and families), leadership training (for high school students, first year college students, interm opportunities, youth
workers), guest groups (for a variety of groups from public and private schools, churches and community groups), an annual Open
House (all are welcome), follow-up programs to support and encourage children and youth after the summer, missions trips (to
communities on Vancouver Island, East Vancouver, Mexico & Guatemala), and community programs (like “Love Crofton” or youth
group visits). Qwanoes welcomes all campers regardless of background or beliefs, seeking to love and fully accept each person.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

YES no O

If yes, please explain:

We provide extensive programs for children and youth from all backgrounds, including many ethnic groups,
and refugee families. We provide a ‘Special Needs Support’ staff member in the summer and seek to
accommodate a variety of needs. Our ‘Campership’ (financial support) programs help families who can not
afford to send their children to camp.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

We welcome campers from all backgrounds and beliefs. Our staff come from around the world,
typically representing six continents and 12-15 countries. Everyone is loved, accepted, and treated the
same...it is part of our purpose and faith. Many activities teach respect and care for our natural
surroundings, including how to leave the environment as it was found. We follow the ‘Leave No Trace’
principles with our outdoor adventure program. We have recycling cans all over.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan

annually.
650-700 (1800 in past 10 years)

8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES D NO

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

Qwanoes has a special ‘Campership’ fund to provide assistance for people who may not be able to
afford some programs. With our ‘Side-By-Side’ program we partner with churches to raise additional
support to provide expanded financial help. We annually give away $40,000-$60,000 of campership
funds to help families. We provide an annual free Open House where all are welcome. We host a
variety of school, church and community groups.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES
NO [
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?

ves [
NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO ‘/

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

<see attached> ALL ARE WELCOME: Our programs are open to all groups and individuals. Camps and retreats can be attended by all children, youth and adults,
regardless of background or belief. Qwanoes facilities can be rented by all groups. Well over half of Qwanoes programs are attended by people who do not attend
a church. We welcome over 1000 people to our annual Open House where all are welcome free of charge, the majority come from our local area.

PUBLIC PROMOTION: Qwanoes advertises extensively through direct mail, booths and presentations in malls, schools, social media, an Open House, ads in
various media (including a magazine displayed in various regional fast-food restaurants), posters, and brochures displayed in various local churches and
businesses.

ASSISTANCE FOR ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED: We work hard to raise funds to help families who cannot afford to send their children to camp (see
above).

QWANOES FACILITIES ARE USED FREQUENTLY BY OTHER GROUPS: An extensive number and variety of groups rent Camp Qwanoes facilities for their
own programs. Qwanoes hos# these groups and provides food services and various activities (example: challenge course), and assists with facilitating the
group’s program needs. Qwanoes is rented by groups for ten months of the year, from September to June.

Qwanoes welcomes many pastors and missionaries to sty at camp at no cost for an opportunity for personal study and rest.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e,, hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES |/ no [ ]

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
SEE ATTACHED
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
. 32 . 3 200
Number of employees: Full-time: _ Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES NO |¢/

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose

4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Donations: $550,000

. . 4,284,081
5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 4,343,212
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
. N SEE ATTACHED
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption SEE ATTACHED
$

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application



CAMP QWANOES

PERMISSIVE TAX EXEMPTION APPLICATION 2024-2027
(DEADLINE AUGUST 1, 2024)

Attention: Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

7030 Trans Canada Highway Duncan BC V9L 6A1, Canada
www.northcowichan.ca T 250.746.3100 F.250.746.3133

Please also see the PDF application.
This document provides all the information requested in the application.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE: July 31, 2024
FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Camp Qwanoes
MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: Box 250, Crofton, BC, VOR 1RO

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Camp Qwanoes 8076.000 PID 009-625-399

Camp Qwanoes 8630.000 1148 Barnes Road

Camp Qwanoes 8630.001 Water License 106188

Camp Qwanoes 8630.002 Water License 108939

Camp Qwanoes 8630.050 1148 Barnes Road

Camp Qwanoes 8633.000 1148 Smith Road

Camp Qwanoes 8633.001 1-1148 Smith Road  (this is a mobile home with no PID)
Camp Qwanoes 9542.000 1186 Barnes Road

Here are some helpful notes regarding Camp Qwanoes’ PID’s and street addresses:

- our main site of 1148 Smith Road includes two properties

- PID 006-223-435 is 1148 Smith Road

- PID 009-625-399 is 1148 Smith Road

- PID 001-258-931 is 1186 Barnes Road

- PID 000-031-186 is 1148 Barnes Road

- PID 018-006-957 is Barnes Road (a five acre undeveloped property)
- Water Licenses there are no title certificates

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:
1148 Smith Road, Crofton
1148 Smith Road, Crofton
1186 Barnes Road, Crofton

In what ways is your organization registered?
Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)



SOCIETY NUMBER: S-35800

BUSINESS NUMBER: 11882 7682

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: 11882 7682 BC0001

ORGANIZATION EXECUTIVE:

Executive Director: Scott Bayley (250) 246-3014
Board Chair: Grant McMillan (604) 961-9668
Treasurer: Hugo Ciro (250) 888-0235

CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: Scott Bayley, Executive Director

Mailing Address: Box 250, Crofton, BC, VOR 1RO
Phone Number: 250-246-3014
Email: scott@gwanoes.ca

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years? YES. YEAR(S) 2013-2024

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION

1. What is the nature of your organization? Non-profit organization

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies,
bylaws and other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)? YES

3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

Camp Qwanoes is a children and youth-oriented high-adventure Christian camp seeking to love kids to
life, helping them discover, live and share life like no other in Christ. Qwanoes provides an ideal setting
for life-changing adventure, solid leadership development, and effective support and growth for children
and youth.

Purposes include: encouraging commitment to the Lord Jesus Christ and provide biblical, Christ-centered
discipleship to individuals; to foster, promote and participate in evangelism, discipleship and leadership
training; to provide assistance and encouragement to all member churches, including churches
supportive of the camp’s mission, in fulfilling their purpose of evangelism, Christian growth and service;
to operate as an extension of each member church and strive to serve, promote, and respond to their
needs; and to establish, maintain and operate programs and facilities which provide year-round
camping, retreat, and conference ministries to individuals of all ages (emphasizing children and youth).

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic
priorities? YES

We seek to provide affordable housing for camp staff. We seek to protect and enhance our beautiful
environment. Our growing year-round and summer staff teams contribute to the economic prosperity of
our municipality (note that we have recruited staff from across Canada and around the world who often
become long-term residents of this area). We provide a safe and inclusive environment, welcoming
people from all backgrounds, teaching and fostering an environment where people with different beliefs
can get along and have a great time together. We help our municipality by monitoring and caring for our
surrounding area.



Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the
community?

Camp Qwanoes provides summer camps (for children and youth ages 8 to 18), weekend retreats (for
children, youth, young adults, men, women and families), leadership training (for high school students,
first year college students, intern opportunities, youth workers), guest groups (for a variety of groups
from public and private schools, churches and community groups), an annual Open House (all are
welcome), follow-up programs to support and encourage children and youth after the summer, missions
trips (to communities on Vancouver Island, East Vancouver, Mexico & Guatemala), and community
programs (like “Love Crofton” or youth group visits).

Qwanoes welcomes all campers regardless of background or beliefs, seeking to love and fully accept
each person.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable
population —caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing
homelessness, people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with
disabilities, pets, etc.? YES

We provide extensive programs for children and youth from all backgrounds, including many ethnic
groups, and refugee families. We provide a ‘Special Needs Support’ staff member in the summer and
seek to accommodate a variety of needs. Our ‘Campership’ (financial support) programs help families
who can not afford to send their children to camp.

6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

We welcome campers from all backgrounds and beliefs. Our staff come from around the world, typically
representing six continents and 12-15 countries. Everyone is loved, accepted, and treated the same...it is
part of our purpose and faith. Many activities teach respect and care for our natural surroundings,
including how to leave the environment as it was found. We follow the ‘Leave No Trace’ principles with
our outdoor adventure program. We have recycling cans all over.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North
Cowichan annually. 650-700

Over the past 10 years, an estimated 1,800 people in Duncan, Chemainus, Crofton, and Maple Bay have
attended these programs, many on several occasions over many years.

8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? NO

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if
applicable?

Qwanoes has a special ‘Campership’ fund to provide assistance for people who may not be able to
afford some programs. With our ‘Side-By-Side’ program we partner with churches to raise additional
support to provide expanded financial help. We annually give away $40,000-$60,000 of campership
funds to help families. We provide an annual free Open House where all are welcome. We host a variety
of school, church and community groups.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION




1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being
requested? YES

2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes
to the Municipality of North Cowichan? N/A

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3t party agreements including rental or use of
the building, parking lot or services rendered? NO

4.How is your organization accessible to the public?

ALL ARE WELCOME: Our programs are open to all groups and individuals. Camps and retreats can be
attended by all children, youth and adults, regardless of background or belief. Qwanoes facilities can be
rented by all groups. Well over half of Qwanoes programs are attended by people who do not attend a
church. We welcome over 1000 people to our annual Open House where all are welcome free of charge,
the majority come from our local area.

PUBLIC PROMOTION: Qwanoes advertises extensively through direct mail, booths and presentations in
malls, schools, social media, an Open House, ads in various media (including a magazine displayed in
various regional fast-food restaurants), posters, and brochures displayed in various local churches and
businesses.

ASSISTANCE FOR ECONOMICALLY DISADVANTAGED: We work hard to raise funds to help families who
cannot afford to send their children to camp (see above).

QWANOES FACILITIES ARE USED FREQUENTLY BY OTHER GROUPS: An extensive number and variety of
groups rent Camp Qwanoes facilities for their own programs. Qwanoes hosts these groups and provides
food services and various activities (example: challenge course), and assists with facilitating the group’s

program needs. Qwanoes is rented by groups for ten months of the year, from September to June.

Qwanoes welcomes many pastors and missionaries to stay at camp at no cost for an opportunity for
personal study and rest.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)? YES

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
e Summer Camps & Camp Qwanoes $2,750,000
Retreats

e Guest Groups Camp Qwanoes $150,000

e Leadership Programs Camp Qwanoes $320,000

2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both? COMBINATION

Number of employees:
Full-time: 32  Part-time: 3 Number of Volunteers: 200 (mainly in summer)

3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial
government, regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years? NO



4.Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising,
etc.

Donations: $550,000
5. Prior year actual operating expenses: $4,284,081
6. Prior year actual operating revenues: $4,343,212

7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy)
(see attached — “Operating Budget”)

8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of requested exemption
(see attached — “Projected Operating Budget”)

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application,
along with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

(see attached - “Qwanoes Year-End Financial Summary’ and “Projected Operating Incoming &
Expenses”)



CAMP QWANOES « 2023/2024

OPERATING BUDGET

Actual Budget
Oct. 31 Oct. 31
2022/2023 2023/2024
RECEIPTS
Donations 403,869 576,000
Fees 3,445,613 3.592,000
Other (Including Camp Stores) 493,730 525,000
4,343,212 $4,693,000
DISBURSEMENTS
Admin. & Promotion 787,840 796.000
Operations (Property/Maint/Food Serv.) 552,872 528,000
Program 933,243 974,000
Staff (Y/R & Summer) 2,010.126 2,395,000
$4,284,081 $4,693,000
BALANCE $59,131 $0,000




PROJECTED OPERATING BUDGET
CAMP QWANOES « 2024/2025

Budget Budget
Oct. 31 Oct. 31
2023/2024 2024/2025
RECEIPTS
Donations 576,000 525,000
Fees 3,592,000 3,550,000
Other (Including Camp Stores) 525,000 505.000
$4,693,000 $4,580,000
DISBURSEMENTS
Admin. & Promotion 796,000 815,000
Operations (Property/Maint/Food Serv.) 528,000 549,000
Program 974,000 945,000
Staff (Y/R & Summer) 2.,395.000 2.340.000
$4,693,000 $4,649,000
BALANCE $0,000 -$69,000




QWANOES YEAR END FINANCIAL SUMMARY

BASED ON OCT. 31, 2023 AUDITED STATEMENTS

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

OPERATING CAMPAIGN CAPITAL ASSETS| ENDOWMENT CONSOLIDATED TOTAL
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2022

RECEIPTS
Donations 885,540 9,930 895,470 922,192
Fees 3,329,059 3,329,059 2,870,322
Other 593,295 593,295 627,825

4,807,894 9,930 4,817,824 4,420,339
DISBURSEMENTS
Admin. & Promotion 728,726 81,324 810,050 733,981
Operations (Property/Maint/Food Serv.) 1,159,588 1,159,588 1,047,230
Staff 2,004,801 2,004,801 1,788,881
Program 251,501 251,501 275,098
Development/Investment
Amortization (1) 478,829 478,829 459,204
Misc.

4,144,616 560,153 4,704,769 4,304,394
BALANCE 663,278 9,930 -560,153 113,055 115,945
Last Years Balance @sat ox 31,2023 + adjusted) 409,615 4,066,803 52,350 4,528,768 4,412,823
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 663,278 9,930 -5660,153 113,055 115,945
Financing in Debt -181,544 181,544
Purchase of Capital Assets -389,059 389,059
Funding of Deficit -141,928 141,928
Internally restricted revenue -418,745 418,745
FUND BALANCE 512,220 4,077,253 52,350 4,641,823 4,528,768

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

OPERATING CAMPAIGN CAPITAL ASSETS| ENDOWMENT CONSOLIDATED TOTAL
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2022
ASSETS
Current 837,588 837,588 1,128,116
Long Term 427,429 52,350 479,779 476,549
Capital 5,486,645 5,486,645 5,576,416
1,265,017 5,486,645 52,350 6,804,012 7,181,081
LIABILITIES
Current 712,797 1,024,784 1,737,581 2,196,473
Promissory Note Payable
Long Term Debt 40,000 384,608 424,608 455,840
FUND BALANCES
Internally restricted 4,077,253 4,077,253 4,066,803
Endowment 52,350 52,350 52,350
Unrestricted 512,220 512,220 409,615
TOTAL 1,265,017 5,486,645 52,350 6,804,012 7,181,081
Notes:

1. Capital Assets are recorded in the Capital Asset Fund and expensed equally over their useful life.

2. Misc is inventory write down.

Figures are based on 2022/2023 final audited statements.

A copy of the complete audited statements are available upon request (scott@qwanoes.ca) or (1-888-997-9266).

@Weees




MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

n Duncan, BC V9L 6A1 Canada
N RT I-L www.northcowichan.ca
— T 250.746.3101

Cowichan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance
Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC VIL 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.
SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE; 1St 1, 2024
FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: 1 1€ Chemainus Rod and Gun Club

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: P.O. Box 484, Chemainus, BC VOR1KO
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot: n/a Block:
TAX ROLL NUMBER: 19004.005

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address): Section 10,Range2, Chemainus Portion

1 Plan: 691

pip: 009-863-460

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC

80111 9918 BCO001
SOCIETY NUMBER: S0023651 BUSINESS NUMBER:

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.

President David Alexander I

A s. 22(1)

FIPPA
Secretary AU I

b s. 22(1)

Treasurer CryStaI RettSChlag A - Fr

s. 22(1)

CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: David Alexander, President

Mailing Address: TR

Phone Number: Email:

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

YES YEAR(S) 40
NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES

NO [

If no, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

To promote fair sport in hunting and fishing. To promote and assist Government in enacting and enforcing
the laws for conservation of fish and game. To encourage and assist in the raising and maintaining of fish
and game sporting events. To encourage and educate people towards good and safe sportsmenship. To
educate and guide youth. To create an inclusive environment so that the pleasures of hiking, fishing and
hunting can be enjoyed by all the citizens of the Municipality of North Cowichan. To maintain public access
to our forested recreation sites.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES NO []

If yes, please explain:

As an outdoor recreation club, we put on events such as "Family Fishing Weekend" and "Fishing for Ever"
(for people with disabilities). We also donate to and volunteer at Region 1 Vancouver Island "Kids Camp"
which is a free camp for children that teaches fishing, fly tying, survival techniques, wildlife conservation,
group leadership and outdoor camping as well as safe gun handling. There is no cost to participants and we
encourage diversity. Children from our area apply and are accepted to camp every year.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

Our Kids camp promotes outdoor education and conservation measures as well as safety in the woods. Our
Father's Day Fishing weekend event provides prizes, food and even fishing rods to underprivileged kids in
our area. It is inclusive and no cost to participants. Our club membership fees have been kept lower to
encourage seniors and families to join. The Cowichan RCMP have used our gun range for qualifications.
Our gun range provides a place that citizens can safely teach gun handling.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [] NO

If yes, please explain:

—

MNC Pemmissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

Our club has participated in forestry clean up efforts. We welcome everyone to participate in any of our
events. Our Fishing Forever is actually set up for people with disabilities so they can enjoy the
outdoors in a safe environment and learn new, enjoyable skills. They are delighted to catch fish. Our
club donates to elk enhancement, ungulate enhancement and relocation and to the V.I. Marmot
recovery group. We have in the past done stream restoration and built fishing docks at local lakes.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
300
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES D NO

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

Our 'Fishing Forever" creates the opportunity for people with disabilities to gain access to lakes for
fishing and to participate with and enjoy being with other outdoor enthusiasts. By building fishing docks
we opened up opportunities for people who can't afford expensive boats and gear. They can fish with
a hook, a rod and reel.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES D
NO
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?
ves [

NO

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

—

MNC Pemmissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO ‘/

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

Our events are open to the public - members and non members. The gun range is members/guests
only. This is due to government range regulations.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e,, hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES NO |/

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
. _ 30
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES NO |¢/

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose

4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Membership fees, donations from individuals and businesses and a one yearly awards
dinner for members which includes a fundraiser.

; . 26,717.44

5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 28, 752.38

6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
, o 34,000.00

7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $

8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of

requested exemption 36.000.00

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application



Income

Expenses

The Chemainus Rod and Gun Club
Budget for 2024

Interest

Membership
Donations

Fundraiser

Awards Dance Tickets

Total Income

Timberland key fobs

Bank s/c

Award dinner - hall rent/catering
Award dinner music

Trophy repairs

Society Act fee

Lottery licence

Post Box and stationary

Web site fee

BCWEF dues/Insurances

Kid's camp donation

Donation to Marmot recovery
Donation to ungulant enhancement
Donation - elk conservation
Fishing Forever

Father's Day Fishing

Delegate fees and travel - BCWF
Signs for Range

Total Expenses

$500.00
$16,000.00
$1,700.00
$3,800.00
$12,000.00

$34,000.00

$525.00
$40.00
$8,500.00
$1,500.00
$500.00
$50.00
$100.00
$350.00
$175.00
$13,000.00
$1,500.00
$100.00
$750.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,500.00
$3,260.00
$150.00

$34,000.00
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The Chemainus Rod and Gun Club
Income Statement
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

In
L2 $28,752.38
Expenses -$26,717.44
Net Income ] ‘$2,034.94'

= ————

The Chemainus Rod and Gun C_Iub
Balance Sheet PO (SN -
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Coastal (_:qn_m]ugigy | |

Credit Union

' Balance December 2022 $57,670.54

Net Income | $2,034.94

épastal Community

Credit Union

Balance December 2023 '-35-_9’705-'4-8-
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11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

26A

Income

Expenses

Interest $650.00
Membership $17,000.00
Donations $1,750.00
Fundraiser $3,600.00
Awards Dance Tickets $13,000.00
Total Income $36,000.00
Timberland key fobs $600.00
Bank s/c o $50.00
Award dinner - hall rent/catering $11 ,350.00|.
Award dinner music $1,700.00
Trophy repairs $550.00
Society Act fee $50.00
Lottery licence $100.00
Post Box and stationary $500.00
Web site fee $200.00
BCWF dues/Insurances $13,000.00
Kid's camp donation $1,500.00
Donation to Marmot recovery $100.00
Donation to ungulant enhanceme $500.00
Donation - elk conservation $500.00
Fishing Forever $1,000.00
Father's Day Fishing $1,500.00
Delegate fees and travel - BCWF $2,800.00
Signs for Range 175.00.
Total Expenses $36,000.00




T
he Chemainus Rod and Gun Ctub - detailed Income and expensas for 2023

December 202
i 2 January Fabnuary March May »
Alcohol retumn uly Augusl Seplember October NOTRmT Ot
Return of float money/rebates $282.24
Interest
$12.25 $13.32 $745.00 $300.00 528224
AT 51§.31 S0 O ENE $10.77 $10.44 $1147 $1132 $9.85 1 S
RCMP membership - range use $2.005.00 $1,735.00 $1,115.00 ST ST $1020 s907 $1.90 $127 44
and use of range $3.500.00 $13.450.00
Donationvtickets o $3.500.00
Lottery lickets LRI $1.000.00 $8.767.70 $250.00 A
Trap clut paid for ins. $10.247.70
Eagles Donation -kids camp :gx
Eagles Kids -education programs. 50.00
Income tatal $12.25 $13
= 32 §9.347.31 748 81 $0.00
Expenses $i[17.318766 $2.12823  59,523.47 $B4268  $1451.17 3666 32 s985 $10.20 $9.07 S190.  S2B75239% I
Dance music - Puska
Dance Alcoho! cost $500.00 $500,00
Deposit book fee e A $1,867.52
Service charges $2.50 2 50 ¢ $12.00
e ——— $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 52.50 $2.50 $2.50 $2.50 5250 $2.50 5250 $2.50 $30.00
Region One delegates fea $100.00 $0.00
Region One dues 2023 $150.00 o
Region 1 dinner Yo S:gzz
Region One Kids CAMP $1,000.00 419.97 ] $1,419.97
Pnnt Crafl - cards $301.92 T
Trap insuranca 50‘00
Canad.a post $191 10 $191 10
Web site fee $144.90 §144,90
Elk Ungulate program $500.00 $100.00 $600.00
Bucky's hidden weight $50.00 $50.00
Kootenay Wildhfe Fund $100.00 $100.00
BCWF Insurance - dues $351.50 $6,528.00 $1,804,50 $2,607.50 $11,291.50
Island Timberland feas range $525.00 $525.00
Clarks Engraving- rophies $477.12 $477.12
Stamps & Stalionary $56.14 $56.14
Marmot Recovery Sy smz’(;g
Sodletles Act $40.00 S:O'OO
Lottery lic/print/station. .
$4.597.50
Crofton Community Centre $1,500.00 $3,097.50 =
N $62.72 2.72
Leon Signs - range 50.00
Duncan Pnnt Crafi cards $1.827.00
3 delegates BCWF Conv $1,827.00 $500.00 $500.00"
BCWF donalion- burns controlled ‘ $1.000.00 $597.25 $1,597.25
Food and prizes Fathers Day event $329.38 43,66 $373.04
Dance snacks $0.00
" $7.76
Flowers - Beggs $7.76
servies charges
| $2,610.00 $247.50 $26,717.44
} $4,429.38 $2.404.25 $2.50 $2.50 $466.13 |
42 $3,002.50 $8,040.38 $2,633.78 Y
Expense lotal $252.50 $545.10 $2,333




Creait union balances December Jan Fep Mar Apr May

June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
$3.787.79 $3.242 69 $4,239 27 $1.236.77 $9,994 74 $16,873.66 $13,276.52 $10,872.27 $29,369.77 §29,367.27 $28,901.14 $21,291.14 $21,243.64
$65.28 $66.31 $66.31 $66.31 $66.31 $66.31 $66.31 $66.31 $66 31 $66.31 $66.31 $66.31 $66.31
$453832.13 $45 836 02 $51,844.89 $53,584.32 $40,703.61 $40,707.07 $40,710.42 $42,153.95 §27,312.41 $27,314.65 $27.316.97 $22,318.17 $22,321.07
§7.745.30 $7,753.52 $7,761.78 7771.01 $5,981.40 $5,988.51 $5,995.40 $6,002.84 $6,010.49 $6,017.90 $6,025.57 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
$240.04 $240.22 $240.40 $240.60 $240.80 $241.00 $241 20 $241.40 $241.61 $241.81 $242.02 $6,274 46 $6,274 46
$57.670.54 $57.138.76 $64,152.65 $62,899.01 $56,986 86 363,876.55 $60,289.85 $58,336.77 $63.000.59 $63.007.94 $62,552.01 $59,951 08 $59,905.46
December 31, 2022 $57,670.54 culstanding cheques VI Marmots -$100.00
INCOME $28.752.:38 Kootenay elk -$100.00
XPENSE -$26.717.44 Balance as of Dec. 31, 2023 _SSiOSf_B'

=
December 31, 2023 359,705 48
e —————



MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

n Duncan, BC V9L 6A1 Canada
N . .RTI-L www.northcowichan.ca
o T 250.746.3101

Cowichan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICATION DATE: 21 30 2024

Chemainus Theatre Festival Society

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION:

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: PO Box 1000, Chemainus, BC, VOR 1K0

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot: Block: PN

TAX ROLL NUMBER: 15086.200 pip: 925-871-013

9574 Bare Point Road
CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address): —- - Dare -oint Roa

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

SOCIETY NUMBER: §-0050616 BUSINESS NUMBER:

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: 140012428RR000T

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.

FIPPA s.
Pt oo -

FIPPA s,
Secretary Larry Myhre I - «
Treasurer Stuart Price [ e

22(1)
22(1)

22(1)

CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: Randal Huber

Mailing Address: PO Box 1000, Chemainus, BC, VOR 1K0

(250) 246-9800 ext 703 rhuber@chemainustheatre.ca

Phone Number: Email:

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

25+
YES YEAR(S)
NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES

NO [

If no, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

The Chemainus Theatre Festival Society, a non-profit, charitable organization, exists to serve Vancouver

Island and its visitors by creating exceptional theatre that explores and nourishes truth, hope, redemption,
love, and the human spirit.

Our goals are: enriching the region, advancing the arts, and being a just, equitable, diverse, inclusive and
accessible community.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES No [

If yes, please explain:

Our goal of being a just, equitable, diverse, inclusive and accessible community aligns with North
Cowichan's Accessibility Action Plan to remove barriers.

Our goal of enriching the region aligns with North Cowichan's Economic Development.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

With regards to accessibility, Chemainus Theatre has accessibility features such as parking, seating,
elevator service, hearing assist headsets, and an Auris hearing loop in the theatre. We offer a Relaxed
Performance for each production for those who are challenged with a traditional theatre experience. We
provide a lower price point for our preview performances as well as student pricing for those for whom
finances are a barrier to participating in the arts.

With regards to economic development, Chemainus Theatre is an anchor tourist attraction for the town of
Chemainus and an economic driver for the town's small businesses.
See more about inclusivity and diversity below.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vuinerable population -
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,

people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [] NO

If yes, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

For the past three years, we have hosted a Mini Film Festival early in the year which features
Indigenous content and creators. We also have a Relaxed Performance for each mainstage show in
our season where all are welcome and adjustments are made for those who may not feel comfortable
with a traditional theatre experience.

Chemainus Theatre Festival is dedicated to building a just, equitable, inclusive, diverse, and
accessible workplace and community. We encourage all interested applicants to apply and will
consider all submissions inclusive of all ages, ability, gender, race, ethnocultural identity, or any other
basis. We invite artists to self-identify if they choose.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
11,900
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES D NO

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

Relaxed Performances are designed to welcome patrons who may benefit from a less restricted
audience environment. There is a relaxed attitude to noise and movement within the auditorium, and
some minor production changes may be made to reduce the intensity of light and startling effects.
During the performance, patrons may leave and re-enter the theatre as required, and quiet spaces are

provided in our lobby.

We also provide discounted pricing and Access tickets for community groups and to those whom
finances are a barrier to attending. We have a public preview night for each production which has a
lower ticketing cost, and we provide reduced pricing for students.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES
NO (]
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?

ves [
NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

—

MNC Pemmissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO ‘/

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

This location is for our administrative and production buildings. Anyone working for the theatre,
interacting with those who work at the theatre, or visiting can access these buildings.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES |v/ no [ ]

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
Mainstage & Cabaret Shows Chemainus Theatre Festival Society $2,046,995
Rentals Chemainus Theatre Festival Society $39,065
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
. 20 . 60
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES |¢/ NO

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
2023 06 15 $20,000 Municipality of North Cowichan Grant In Aid
2024 02 02 $20,000 BC Arts Council Operating Assistance
2024 04 19 $11,000 Government of Canada Canada Summer Jobs
2023 03 03 $1,550 CVRD Arts & Culture Grant
2023 03 20 $86,339 BC Arts Council Resilience Supplement
4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Corporate Sponsorship (Production, Season, Official Hotel, Access, Education, Media),
Individual donations, program advertising, fundraising events (annual online auction),

Endowment income

) ) 3,025,441

5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 3,054,764

6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
. N 2,872,272

7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $

8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption 3.001.800
$ ) i)

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Independent Practitioner's Review Engagement Report

To the Members of
Chemainus Theatre Festival Society

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Chemainus Theatre Festival Society that
comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023, and the statements of operations,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Practitioner's responsibility

Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the accompanying financial statements based on our review.
We conducted our review in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review
engagements, which require us to comply with relevant ethical requirements.

A review of financial statements in accordance with Canadian generally accepted standards for review
engagements is a limited assurance engagement. The practitioner performs procedures, primarily consisting
of making inquiries of management and others within the entity, as appropriate, and applying analytical
procedures, and evaluates the evidence obtained.

The procedures performed in a review are substantially less in extent than, and vary in nature from, those
performed in an audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards.
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion on these financial statements.

Basis for qualified conclusion

In common with many charitable organizations, the Society derives revenues from cash donations, the
completeness of which is not susceptible of satisfactory review procedures. Accordingly, our review of
donations was limited to amounts recorded in the records of the Society, and we were not able to determine
whether any adjustments might be necessary to donations, excess of receipts over disbursements, assets
and net assets.

Audit | Tax | Advisory
© Grant Thornton LLP. A Canadian Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd 1



Independent Practitioner's Review Engagement Report
(continued)

Qualified conclusion

Based on our review, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for qualified conclusion
paragraph, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial statements do not
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Chemainus Theatre Festival Society as at
December 31, 2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations.

Other matter

As required by the Societies Act of British Columbia, we report that, in our opinion, the accounting policies
applied by the Chemainus Theatre Festival Society in preparing and presenting the financial statements have
been applied on a basis consistent with that of the preceding year.

Duncan, Canada
July 5, 2024 Chartered Professional Accountants

Audit | Tax | Advisory
© Grant Thornton LLP. A Canadian Member of Grant Thornton International Ltd 2



Chemainus Theatre Festival Society
Statement of Financial Position

December 31 2023 2022
Assets
Current
Cash and cash equivalents $ 266,590 $ 209,394
Short term investments 275,162 131,132
Accounts receivable (Notes 3 and 4) 128,625 134,831
Prepaid expenses and deposits 91,509 64,005
Note receivable (Note 5) - 165,000
Due from related party (Note 4) 142,743 147,745
904,629 852,107
Internally restricted term deposits 425,727 600,230
Internally restricted cash equivalents 206,760 -
Tangible capital assets (Note 6) 2,166,757 2,261,208
Deferred costs (Note 7) 16,425 19,710
$ 3,720,298 $ 3,733,255
Liabilities
Current
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 8) $ 315323 $ 221,671
Deferred revenue (Note 9) 569,195 667,420
Current portion of deferred capital contributions (Note 10) 36,031 37,707
920,549 926,798
Deferred capital contributions (Note 10) 847,953 883,984
1,768,502 1,810,782
Net Assets
Net assets invested in capital assets 1,282,773 1,339,518
Unrestricted 36,536 297,915
Internally restricted 632,487 285,040
1,951,796 1,922,473
$ 3,720,298 §$ 3,733,255
Guarantees (Note 6)
FIPPA s. 22(1)
On b FIPPA s. 22(1)
Director Directot
See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 3



Chemainus Theatre Festival Society
Statement of Operations

Year ended December 31 2023 2022
Revenues
Other revenues $ 39,065 $ 30,781
Theatre 2,046,995 1,394,323

2,086,060 1,425,104

Direct costs

Box office 188,269 164,889
Front of house 51,921 31,137
Marketing & publications 227,736 194,638
Theatre 1,655,501 1,161,603

2,123,427 1,562,267

Gross deficit (37,367) (127,163)
Expenditures
Administration & board 248,755 234,631
Amortization 163,456 166,823
Facilities & information technology 390,185 239,173
802,396 640,627
Deficiency of revenues over expenditures before development
revenues & contributions (839,763) (767,790)
Development revenues & contributions
Advertising & sponsorship 137,432 114,179
Amortization of deferred capital contributions 37,707 39,497
Development expenses (99,618) (58,031)
Donations & fundraising events (Note 4) 215,233 337,643
Government assistance (Note 12) - 111,315
Grants & endowment income (Note 13) 393,540 350,052
684,294 894,655
(Deficiency) excess of revenues over expenditures before donation
income (expense) (155,469) 126,865
Donation income (expense) (Note 4) 184,792 (124,618)
Excess of revenues over expenditures $ 29,323 $ 2,247

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 4



Chemainus Theatre Festival Society
Statement of Changes in Net Assets

Year ended December 31

Net Assets
Invested in Internally Total Total
Capital Assets Unrestricted Restricted 2023 2022
Balance,
beginning of year $ 1,339,518 $ 297915 $ 285040 $ 1,922,473 $ 1,920,226
Excess
(deficiency) of
revenues over
expenditures (127,454) 131,211 25,566 29,323 2,247
Capital asset
purchases 70,709 (70,709) - - -
Fund transfers - (321,881) 321,881 - -
Balance, end of
year $ 1,282,773 $ 36,536 $ 632,487 $ 1,951,796 $ 1,922,473

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



Chemainus Theatre Festival Society
Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31 2023 2022
Increase (decrease) in cash
Operating
Excess of revenues over expenditures 29,323 % 2,247
Items not affecting cash
Amortization 163,456 166,823
Amortization of deferred costs 3,285 5,837
Amortization of deferred contributions (37,707) (39,497)
Gain on sale of tangible capital assets (5,096) -
153,261 135,410
Change in non-cash working capital items
Accounts receivable 6,206 174,767
Prepaid expenses and deposits (27,504) (63,505)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 93,652 78,975
Deferred revenue (98,225) (241,419)
127,390 84,228
Investing
Purchase of short term investments (144,030) (81,452)
Note receivable 165,000 -
Purchase (transfer) of internally restricted investments 174,503 (218,456)
Advances from (to) related party 5,002 (2,206)
Transfer to internally restricted cash equivalents (206,760) -
Purchase of tangible capital assets (70,709) (51,377)
Proceeds on disposal of tangible capital assets 6,800 -
(70,194) (353,491)
Increase (decrease) in cash 57,196 (269,263)
Cash
Beginning of year 209,394 478,657
End of year 266,590 $ 209,394
See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 6



Chemainus Theatre Festival Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

1. Basis of presentation and purpose of the organization

Chemainus Theatre Festival Society was incorporated under the Canada Corporations Act and is a
registered charity under the Income Tax Act.

The objectives of the Society are to:

- Fund, create, develop, facilitate, promote and carry on programs, materials and quality
artistic productions including a selection of classics, plays of international and Canadian distinction,
adaptations from classical literature and also plays produced specifically for young audiences.

- Fund, develop and facilitate the creation, management and production of public forums and
facilities in which to carry out and produce the foregoing productions, materials and programs in an
environment which is conducive to family and community participation.

- Fund, facilitate and promote the education and involvement of artists and artisans in creating,
producing, marketing and carrying on the quality artistic production, materials and programs.

- Educate and increase the public's understanding and appreciation of the arts by providing
performances of an artistic nature in public places, senior citizen homes, churches, community
centre and educational institutions and by providing seminars on topics relating to such
performances.

The Society controls the Chemainus Theatre Foundation ("Foundation"), a not-for-profit
organization. In accordance with Canadian Accounting Standards for Not-for-Profit Organizations,
the Society's management has chosen to present selected financial statement information of the
Foundation at Note 11.

2. Significant accounting policies

The financial statements of the Society have been prepared in accordance with the Canadian
Accounting Standards for Not-for-Profit Organizations ("ASNPO") and includes the following
significant accounting policies:

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and cash held in bank, including cashable term
investments and investments with an initial maturity of three months or less.



Chemainus Theatre Festival Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
Tangible capital assets

Capital assets are initially recorded at cost and subsequently recorded at cost less amortization.
Contributed capital assets are recorded at fair value at the date of contribution. Where the fair value
of contributed capital assets cannot be reasonably determined, they are recorded at a nominal
amount. Expenditures for additions and expenditures which substantially increase the useful life of
existing assets are capitalized.

Amortization is calculated on the estimated economic life of the asset at the following methods and
rates:

Buildings 4% Declining balance
Equipment 20% Declining balance
Computer hardware 33% Declining balance
Computer software 20% Declining balance
Building improvements 10 years Straight-line

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Society tests long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that its carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized when
the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the sum of the undiscounted cash flows resulting from its
use and eventual disposition. The impairment loss is measured as the amount by which the carrying
amount of the long-lived asset exceeds its fair value.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized for the theatre after the production is shown; and for advertising when the
advertising is displayed in the publication.

The Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted contributions are
recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are incurred. Unrestricted
contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received
can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

Capital assets contributed and externally restricted contributions for the purchase of capital assets
are deferred and amortized over the life of the related capital asset. Unamortized deferred capital
contributions relating to capital asset dispositions are recognized as revenue in the period of
disposition, provided that all restrictions have been complied with.

Government grants are accounted for as unrestricted contributions or externally restricted
contributions in accordance with the terms of the funding. The Society recognizes other government
assistance toward current expenses in the statement of operations. When government assistance
received is specified to relate to future expenses, the company defers the assistance and
recognizes it in the statement of earnings as the related expenses are incurred.



Chemainus Theatre Festival Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

2. Significant accounting policies (continued)
Donated material, services and equipment

Donated materials, services and equipment that would otherwise have been purchased by the
organization in the normal course of operations are recorded at fair value only when a fair value can
be reasonably estimated, otherwise they are recorded at a $nil value. Volunteer activities include
administration, marketing, fundraising and ushering.

Measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with ASNPO requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. Such estimates are periodically reviewed and any
adjustments necessary are reported in earnings in the period in which they become known. Actual
results could differ from these estimates. Significant areas requiring the use of management
estimates relate to the collectibility of accounts receivable and amounts due from a related party,
valuation of short term investments and internally restricted term deposits, useful life of tangible
capital assets, valuation of deferred revenue including gift cards expected not to be redeemed and
the amounts recorded as accrued liabilities.

Financial instruments

The Society initially measures its financial assets and liabilities at fair value, except for certain non-
arm's length transactions. The Society subsequently measures in financial assets and liabilities at
amortized cost

Financial assets measured at amortized cost include cash and cash equivalents, accounts
receivable, short term investments, amounts due from a related party, internally restricted term
deposits and internally restricted cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities measured at amortized cost include accounts payable and accrued liabilities.

Presentation of the controlled foundation

The Chemainus Theatre Foundation, which is controlled by the Chemainus Theatre Festival
Society, is not consolidated in the Society’s financial statements.

3. Accounts receivable

2023 2022

Other Accounts receivable $ 128,625 $ 134,831




Chemainus Theatre Festival Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

4. Due from related party and related party transactions

(a) Related party transactions
During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Foundation and the Society engaged in the
following transactions which were in the normal course of operations and were measured at
the exchange amount:
1. The Foundation donated $184,792 (2022 - $31,151) to the Society. The Society donated
$10,000 (2022 - $135,769) to the Foundation.
2. The Foundation utilized the employees and volunteers of the Society for which no credit has
been recorded or disclosed in the Society's financial statements.
3. Included in other revenues is interest earned of $863 (2022 - $4,587) on the note receivable
from the Foundation as disclosed in Note 5.

(b) Due from related party

2023 2022

Due from the Foundation $ 142,743 $ 147,745
The balance is without specific terms of repayment and is unsecured.

(c) Guarantees
The Society is the guarantor of a mortgage in the amount of $361,464 (2022 - $412,276)
acquired by the Foundation in 2016.

5. Note receivable

The Foundation issued a promissory note to the Society in January 2020, in the amount of
$165,000. This note bears interest to be paid annually at the rate of 3%. The balance is due
February 1, 2023 and was fully repaid to the Society in the year.

10
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6. Tangible capital assets

2023 2022

Accumulated Net Book Net Book

Cost Amortization Value Value

Land $ 386,839 $ - $ 386,839 $ 386,839
Buildings 3,242,386 1,714,740 1,527,646 1,591,297
Equipment 1,059,541 885,621 173,920 152,928
Computer hardware 193,909 184,320 9,589 10,798
Computer software 62,122 56,905 5,217 6,521
Building improvements 1,194,811 1,131,265 63,546 112,825

$ 6,139608 $ 3,972,851 $ 2,166,757 $ 2,261,208

7. Deferred costs

During the 2012 fiscal year, the Society incurred costs totaling $25,516 related to the
implementation of a pricing strategy to be used in the operations of the theatre. During the 2019
fiscal year, the Society incurred additional costs totaling $32,850 related to the implementation of
this pricing strategy. The costs are deferred and amortized on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful life of 10 years. Included in the administration and board expense is $3,285 (2022-
$5,837) for the amortization of these costs.

8. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

2023 2022
Trade and accrued liabilities $ 283984 $ 196,065
GST, PST, and Worksafe BC payable 31,339 25,606

$ 315323 $ 221,671

9. Deferred revenue

Deferred revenue represents theatre revenues collected for productions that will occur in the next
fiscal year and gift certificates issued that have not been redeemed.

11
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10. Deferred capital contributions

2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year $ 921691 $ 961,188
Amounts amortized to revenue during the year (37,707) (39,497)
Current portion (36,031) (37,707)

$ 847953 § 883,984

Deferred capital contributions represent donations and grants relating to the theatre building, the
construction of the production and administration facilities, and the refit of the theatre building.

11. Chemainus Theatre Foundation

The Foundation is incorporated under the Canada Corporations Act and is a registered charity
under the Income Tax Act. Its principal purpose is to fund, create, develop, facilitate, promote and
carry on programs, materials and quality artistic productions in an environment which is conducive
to family and community participation, and encourage the development of a caring community and
Christian character.

The Society and the Foundation have a separate board of directors. The Foundation raises and
donates funds to the Society (Note 4) to assist the Society in achieving its purpose as described in
Note 1.

The following is selected financial statement information of the Foundation:

2023 2022
Statement of Financial Position
Total assets $ 2,315148 $ 2,429,510
Total liabilities 560,856 820,968
Net assets 1,754,292 1,608,542

As at December 31, 2023, $968,348 of net assets are internally restricted (2022 - $979,661).

Statement of Operations

Revenues $ 1,492,840 $ 1,342,390
Expenses and distributions (1,347,090) (1,118,871)
Excess of revenues over expenses and distributions $ 145,750 $ 223,519

Statement of Cash Flows

Cash provided by operating activities $ 145523 $ 238,094
Cash used for investing and financing activities (107,802) (385,210)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the year 3,083 150,196
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the year $ 40,804 $ 3,080

12



Chemainus Theatre Festival Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
December 31, 2023

11. Chemainus Theatre Foundation (continued)

The Foundation established an Endowment Fund with the Vancouver Foundation in 2005 to which it
and other parties contribute endowment donations. The Chemainus Theatre Festival Society is the
income beneficiary, while the capital of the fund remains the property of the Vancouver Foundation.
As at December 31, 2023, the total contributions made to the fund were $1,293,360 (2022 -
$1,243,260) with a market value of $1,656,309 (2022 - $1,524,627).

12. Government Assistance

In the beginning of April 2020, the Society applied for funding from the Federal government under
the Canada Emergency Wage Subsidy Program ("CEWS"). Under the CEWS program, the Society
is entitled to receive a subsidy equal to a calculated percentage of an employee's wages - up to a
set amount per week. The Society has determined that it has been eligible for CEWS for the
duration of the program. The CEWS program was terminated in October 2021, and a replacement
Tourism and Hospitality Recovery Program ("THRP") was in effect from October 2021 to May 2022.
The Society has determined it is eligible for subsidies issued under this program.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Society recognized payroll subsidies under CEWS
and THRP totaling $nil (2022 - $111,315). These subsidies were recognized as development
revenues & contributions.

13. Grants and endowment income

The Society received the following grants and endowment income during the year:

2023 2022
Federal Grants $ 59,635 $ 39,457
Provincial Grants 20,000 50,400
Province of BC - Special support grant 86,339 46,000
Municipal Grants 21,550 25,000
Municipal Grants - Property taxes grant 130,594 116,977
Endowment Fund 75,422 72,218

$ 393540 §$ 350,052

14. Credit facilities

The bank indebtedness with Island Savings Credit Union ("ISCU") fluctuates under an overdraft
agreement to a maximum of $300,000 which bears interest at the ISCU prime lending rate plus
0.5% per annum and is secured by a Commercial Security Agreement granting a first priority
interest in all present and after-acquired property of the Society, an indemnity agreement signed
with the Chemainus Theatre Foundation, and an umbrella mortgage in an unlimited amount
registered against land located at 9574 Bare Point Road, Chemainus, BC. At December 31, 2023,
the balance owing on this credit facility was $nil (2022 - $nil).

13
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15.

Employee remuneration

As required by the Societies Act of British Columbia, the two highest paid individuals and persons
under a contract for services that each exceeded $75,000 of annual remuneration were paid a total
sum of $179,471 (2022 - $176,914).

16.

Financial instruments

The Society is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive
risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The following analysis
provides information about the Society's risk exposure and concentration as of December 31, 2023.

(a)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the potential that a counter party will fail to perform its obligations. The
Society is exposed to credit risk from accounts receivable from customers. The Society has a
significant number of customers which minimizes concentration of credit risk. Significant credit
is only extended to customers with a good credit history, further reducing credit risk.

The credit risk regarding cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, internally
restricted term deposits and internally restricted cash equivalents is considered to be negligible
because they are held by a reputable financial institution with an investment grade external
credit rating.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated
with financial liabilities. The Society is exposed to this risk mainly in respect of its receipt of
funds from its customers and other related sources, accounts payable and accrued liabilities.
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or expected future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk:

currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk. The Organization is mainly exposed to
interest rate risk.

14
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16. Financial instruments (continued)
(c) Market risk (continued)
(i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate due to changes in the market interest rate.

(I) To the extent that prevailing market interest rates differ from the interest rate on the
Society's monetary assets and liabilities.

(ii) To the extent that payments made or received on the Society's monetary assets and
liabilities are affected by changes in prevailing market interest rates.

The Society is not exposed to interest rate price risk due to the credit facility not being
drawn on.

The Society is not exposed to interest rate cash flow risk due to the investments being
short term.

17. Comparative figures

Comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in the current year presentation.

15
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Theatre Festival

OPERATIONS

Theatre
Revenues - Mainstage & Discovery
Expenses - Mainstage & Discovery
Other Production Income
Education Income

Net from Operations

DEVELOPMENT

Donations & Other Fundraising

Sponsorship & Advertising Revenues
Grants
Endowment Income

Foundation Donation

Development Costs
Net Development

OTHER REVENUES

Other Revenues
Net plus Fundraising

Other Expenses

Marketing & Advertising Expenses

Front of House - Gross Profit from Concession
Front of House - Labour & Overhead

Box Office

Board

Administration & General

Facilities

Information Technology

Total Overhead

Extraordinary
Other

Surplus (Deficit) before Interest & Investment Income

Interest Expense & Income
Interest Income
Interest Expense
Net Expense

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT)

2024 Final

1,946,185
1,740,751
-1,200
-10,125

194,109

129,550

142,500
165,860
77,000

20,000

534,910
103,747

431,163

146,547

771,819

224,774
-7,798
43,803
180,284
28,206
188,342
356,704
13,460

1,027,774

-255,955

8,747
0

-8,747

-247,208




MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

n Duncan, BC VIL 6A1 Canada
N . .RTI-L www.northcowichan.ca
/ T 250.746.3101

Cowichan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance
Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE: JJuly 30, 2024

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Chemainus Valley Historical Society

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: P. O.Box 172, Chemainus, BC VOR 1K0

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot: Block: Plan:
TAX ROLL NUMBER: 19054-115 pID; 015-132-838

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address): 101-9799 Waterwheel Crescent

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

SOCIETY NUMBER: 0000694 BUSINESS NUMBER: 12803 1085

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

R(1)

p(1)

Title Name Phone No.
President Ron Waller I F'PPA - 24(1)
Secretary Val Galvin T 00 LYY
Treasurer David Lambert | RIYY

CONTACT DETAILS:

Contact Person & Title: )

Mailing Address:

. P.0O.Box 172, Chemainus, BC VOR 1K0

Phone Number: (290) 246-2445

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

Emai

YES YEAR(S) 2023

NO
SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization
Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living

residence

| cvhsmuseum@shaw.ca

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter

Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and

other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?

YES
NO []

If no, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

To Promote and sponsor research and knowledge about and to publish, record, restore, preserve and
maintain interest in information, data, records, cairns, plaques, buildings, sites, boundaries and locations of,
or pertaining to, the history of Chemainus Valley and its geographical historical boundaries.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES No [

If yes, please explain:

ENVIRONMENT: We protect and enhance the environment.
ECONOMY: We have a prosperous municipality
COMMUNITY: We have safe, inclusive and inspiring neighbourhoods.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?
Promote Chemainus and Chemainus Valley with community events and by operating museum with
educational programs and tours, and research for individuals and community at large.

Creating fun family events at Museum during BIA Fall Fest event, Canada Day, and other local events such
as CVCAS. Provide school tours, community organization tours and, conducting special historical research
for individuals, organizations, and businesses.

Supporting local Legion by volunteering at their events.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population -
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [] NO

If yes, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

Our Society encourages including volunteers with diversity and inclusivity in mind. It is written in our
By-Laws and is required and audited to qualify for many government grants. A visit to museum will
demonstrate this.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan

annually.
8462 visitors in 2023 including 2500

8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES |:| NO

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES []
NO
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?
ves [

NO

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO ‘/

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

Our Society designed the Museum to be wheelchair accessible and welcoming to all. We continually train
our volunteers and staff to be welcoming and supportive to all visitors. We have an elevator for staff and
volunteer use, and for public access as appropriate. A review of our visitor comments in our Visitors book
will support this. Operating hours are seasonal. Currently we are open 7 days a week from 9:30 am to

3:30 pm.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES NO |y

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:

3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,
regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES |/ NO

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant

Amount Received

From

Purpose

July 6, 2023 $3605.00 Canada Summer Jobs Temp summer staff
August 30, 2023 $8500.00 MNC Grant-In-Aid Staff wages and operating expenses
October 5, 2023 $1457.00 Canada Summer Jobs Temp summer staff
August 30, 2023 $15000.00 BC Community Gaming Grant | staff wages and operating expenses

4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.
Membership fees: $1344.00
Special events: Memories Unveiled, $2761.00
. . 56,727.00
5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 62,334
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
. o 56,727.00
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption 61.250.00
§

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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COMPILATION ENGAGEMENT REPORT
To the Directors of Chemainus Valley Historical Society

On the basis of information provided by management, | have compiled the balance sheet of the Chemainus
Valley Historical Society as at December 31, 2023, the statement of income and fund balances for the year

then ended and Note 1, which describes the basis of accounting applied in the preparation of the compiled
financial information.

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial information, including the accuracy and
completeness of the underlying information used to compile it and the selection of the basis of accounting.

| performed this engagement in accordance with Canadian Standard on related Services (CSRS)4200,
Compilation Engagements, which requires me to comply with relevant ethical requirements. My
responsibility is to assist management in the preparation of the financial information.

I did not perform an audit engagement or a review engagement, nor was | required to perform procedures to
verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, | do not
express an audit opinion or a review conclusion or provide any form of assurance on the financial information.

Readers are cautioned that the financial information may not be appropriate for their purposes.

FIPPA s. 22(1)

Penelope Mears CPA
10735 Edgelow Rd S
Ladysmith, BC



Current Assets
Cash in Bank
Accounts Receivable
GST Refund receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Short-term Investments

Property Plant and Equipment
Leasehold Improvements
(less accrued amortization)

Note 3

TOTAL ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Prepaid Memberships

Fund Balances
Externally Restricted
Internally Restricted
Unrestricted

TOTAL LIABILITIES and FUND BALANCES

Approved by:

Chemainus Valley Historical Society
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December, 2023

Gift Shop Media & Publishing Building Maintenance  Archives, Artifacts
General Fund  Gaming Fund Fund Fund Copier Fund Fund & Displays Fund Total 2022
S 12,079 S 4977 S 1,509 $ 1,820 $ 1,027 S 2,057 S 3,772 §$ 27,241 S 25,113
599 599 654
264 264 906
2,831 2,831 2,544
1,861 1,861 1,645
3,264 3,264 3,210
20,898 4,977 1,509 1,820 1,027 2,057 3,772 36,060 34,072
895,622 895,622 895,622
(165,771) (165,771) (148,023)
729,851 729,851 747,599
S 750,749 $ 4,977 S 1,509 $ 1,820 $ 1,027 S 2,057 S 3,772 $§ 765911 S 781,671
S 2,605 S 2,605 6,735
510.00 510.00
S 3,115 $ 3,115 6,735
- 4,977 - - - - 4,977 -
- - 1,500
747,634 - 1,509 1,820 1,027 2,057 3,772 757,818 773,436
747,634 4,977 1,509 1,820 1,027 2,057 3,772 762,795 774,936
S 750,749 $ 4,977 S 1,509 $ 1,820 $ 1,027 S 2,057 S 3,772 § 765,911 781,671

(Director)

(Director)

the accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



Chemainus Valley Historical Society

Statement of Income and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

2023 2022
Revenue
Goods and Services S 10,906 S 8,040
Interest Income 153 69
BC Hydro Reimbursement 3,067 4,301
Contributions
Donations 9,581 9,333
Grants 23,627 29,993
Gaming 15,000 15,000
Total Revenue and Contributions S 62,334 S 66,736
Cost of Goods Sold
Purchases/materials 5,022 2,283
Direct wages and benefits 28,140 33,212
Cost of Goods Sold 33,162 35,495
Operating Expenses
Advertising and promotion 1,393 1,306
Depreciation of property plant and equipment 17,749 17,749
Insurance 2,899 2,850
Interest and bank charges 110 640
Memberships and licences 470 616
Office expenses 431 2,688
Professional fees 5,087 4,786
Collections, artifacts and displays Note 5 1,789 2,354
Repairs and maintenance 4,217 14,269
Supplies 468 295
Utilities 6,701 9,321
Total Operating Expenses S 41,313 S 56,874
Excess of revenues and Contributions over Expenses ) (12,141) S (25,633)
Fund Balances - beginning S 774,936 S 800,569
Excess of revenues and Contributions over Expenses (12,141) (25,633)
Fund Balances - ending S 762,795 S 774,936

the accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements



Chemainus Valley Historical Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

1. The basis of accounting applied to the preparation of the compiled financial information is on the
historical cost basis, reflecting cash transactions with the addition of:
e accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities
e property, plant and equipment amortized over their useful life

2. Date and place of incorporation, and commencement of operations
Chemainus Valley Historical Society (the “society”) was incorporated on 7 August 1963 under the
Societies Act of BC. The society became a registered charitable organization on 1 November 1989. The
society operates the Chemainus Valley Museum and a gift shop connected to the museum.

3. Leasehold Improvements
Leasehold improvements are carried at historical cost. Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The depreciation rate for the building is 2% per

year, based on a useful life of 50 years.

The museum building sits on land licensed from the Municipality of North Cowichan (MNC). Currently,
the MNC has granted the society a licence to occupy the licensed area from July 1, 2003 to June 30, 2033.

The society owns a cemetery property at 10560 South End Road on Penelakut Island. The land was
donated to the society, and the cost of the cemetery property has not been determined. For this reason

it is not reflected in the financial information.

Leasehold Improvements consist of the following:

2023 2022
Accumulated Net Book Net Book
Cost Depreciation Value Value
Building S 887,430 S 157,579 S 729,851 S 747,599

Furnace 8,192 8,192 - -

S 895,622 S 165,771 S 729,851 S 747,599




Chemainus Valley Historical Society

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

4, Collections

The value of collections (artifacts, specimens and documents) is not reported on the Balance Sheet.
Donated collections are reported as revenue, estimated at the fair market value of the gift based on

appraisal by independent appraisers. The acquisition of both donated and purchased collections are
expensed in the year of acquisition.

5. Volunteers

During the year, volunteers contributed 2862 hours in support of the society. Their activities included a
variety of programs that enriched visitor experiences of the 8462 guests at the museum, and the society’s
profile in the community. Due to the complexities involved in valuing these services, they have not been
reflected in the financial information.



Chemainus Valley Historical Society

Statement Of Income and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Year Ended December 31, 2023

Projected
2022 2023 2024
Revenue
Goods and Services $8,040.00 $10,906.00 $10,000.00
Interet Income $69.00 $153.00 $75.00
BC Hydro Reimbursement $4,301.00 $3,067.00 $3,000.00
Contributions
Donations $9,333.00 $9,581.00 $9,000.00
Grants $29,993.00 $23,627.00 $25,000.00
Gaming $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $25,000.00
Total Revenue and Contributions $66,736.00 $62,334.00 $72,075.00
Expenses
Cost of Goods Sold
Purchases/materials $2,283.00 $5,022.00 $4,000.00
Direct Wages and benefits $33,212.00 $28,140.00 $37,750.00
Cost of Goods Sold $35,495.00 $33,162.00 $41,750.00
Other Expenses
Advertising and Promotion $1,306.00 $1,393.00 $1,300.00
Insurance $2,850.00 $2,899.00 $2,850.00
Interest and bank charges $640.00 $110.00 $150.00
Memberships and licenses $616.00 $470.00 $400.00
Office expenses $2,688.00 $431.00 $500.00
Professional fees $4,786.00 $5,087.00 $5,000.00
Collections, artifacts and displays $2,354.00 $1,789.00 $1,800.00
Repairs and maintenance $14,269.00 $4,217.00 $0.00
Supplies $295.00 $468.00 $500.00
Utilities $9,321.00 $6,701.00 $7,000.00



Total Operating Expenses $74,620.00 $56,727.00 $61,250.00
Excess of revenues and Contributions over Expenses ($43,379.00) ($27,555.00) ($30,925.00)
Fund Balances - beginning $800,569.00 $774,936.00 $762,795.00
Excess of Revenues and Contributions over Expense: ($43,379.00) ($27,555.00) ($30,925.00)
Fund Balances - ending $757,190.00 $747,381.00 $731,870.00

$74,620.00 $56,727.00 $61,250.00



MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

Duncan, BC V9L 6A1 Canada

RTH ‘ www.northcowichan.ca
- T 250.746.3101
Ichian [ 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027) .

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC VIL 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council's consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE; July 28th, 2024

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION; Chesterfield Sport Society
MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 5847 Chesterfield Road, Duncan, BC, Canada, V9L 3M3

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot; 2 Block: Plan: VIP73093
TAX ROLL NUMBER: 01038-002 pID; 026-208-202

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

Registered Charity / Not for Profit

SOCIETY NUMBER: S-0034957 BUSINESS NUMBER: 887776094 BC0001

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: 887776094 BC0001
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Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.
President Teri Anslow B FirrA s. 22
Secretary Jim Dias I F'PPA - 22
Treasurer Cara Light _ FIPPA s. 22(

CONTACT DETAILS:

Contact Person & Title: Chris Jaycox ~ Executive Director

5847 Chesterfield Road, Duncan, BC, Canada, VIL3M3

Mailing Address:
Phone Number: 290-746-5666 Email: @d@cowichansportsplex.com

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

Gy ES VEAR(S) 2014-2024
NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

e Non-profit organization
Charitable/philanthropic organization
Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)
Care facility/registered assisted living residence
Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority
Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)
Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?

g VES SYES WE ARE
NO [

if no, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application



Page 3 of 6

3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:
The Cowichan Sportsplex aims to promote sports and physical activity within the

community.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan's Strategic priorities?

YES JALYES WE DO NO []

If yes, please explain:

We offer community sports programs, fitness classes, host events and tournaments. Additionally,
we have summer camp, sport-specific training and allow field rentals for events and practices.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

We offer community sports programs, fitness classes, host events and tournaments.
Additionally, we have summer camp, sport-specific training and allow field rentals for events
and practices.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population -
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with disabilities, pets,

etc.?
ves [] NO xXX

If yes, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6.

8.

How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

The Cowichan Sportsplex fosters diversity and inclusivity through programs, accessible
facilities, and family friendly events. We implement sustainable practices, maintain green
spaces, and offer sports and recreation events.

Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan

annually. 200.000

Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES D Noﬁxx

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

The Cowichan Sportsplex offers programs such as sports leagues, fitness classes, and
adaptive sports for individuals with disabilities to reduce barriers to access. We partner
with local organizations to do this. Additionally, the Sportsplex hosts inclusive
community events and workshops aimed at promoting diversity and breaking down
barriers to participation.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1.

Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?

YES []
NO WX

If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the
Municipality of North Loygchan?
YES

NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?
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YES WX No [ ]

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged
20-40 Different grouns Various areas of the facility Between $20-60/h
4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

We rent fields and areas of the facility to various sports groups.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

ves%ﬁ no [ ]

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income

See rate attached rate sheet

2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
Number of employees: Full-time: _9 Part-time: __2 Number of Volunteers; _°
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

VES m No [ ]
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if yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
Duncan Operations Grapt ~ $16,050.00 COD Operations
Water - Duncan $34,000.00 COD Operations
CVRD Contribution $79,615.00 CVRD Operations
MNC Operations Grant| $177,623.00 MNC Operations
4, Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.
INCOME - IN KIND DONATIONS TOTAL $44,700.00
INCOME - DONATIONS TOTAL $23,900.00
INCOME - OTHER TOTAL $27,000.00
INCOME - USER FEES TOTAL $68,700.00
5. Prior year actual operating expenses $__ 491,900
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $_466,484
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $ 232,850
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption
$ 540,000

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.




Cowichan Chesterfield Sports Society

Profit and Loss

May 2023 - April 2024

TOTAL
INCOME

3001 Grants & Funding -Gov't/Corporate 7,500.00
3012 Municipality of North Cowichan 110,980.10
3013 City of Duncan 15,500.00
3061 CVRD Operating Grant 107,114.00
Total 3001 Grants & Funding -Gov't/Corporate 241,094.10
3100 Donation Income 10,842.93
3101 Island Return It Donations 6,133.06
3103 Capital Restricted Donations 211,222.57
3105 Donation of Stock - Unrestricted Portion 15,000.00
3106 Pay-Pal Donations 96.00
Total 3100 Donation Income 243,294.56
3104 In Kind Donation 47,404.75
3109 City of Duncan 1,963.27
Total 3104 In Kind Donation 49,368.02

3200 User Fees
3201 Baseball Fields Income 16,088.00
3202 Fitness Classes Income 1,327.50
32083 Infield & Track Income 7,753.00
3204 Lacrosse Income 3,715.50
3205 Field Hockey Turf (Sm & Lg) 21,747.25
3206 School District #79- Annual Fee (deleted) 20,531.00
3207 Vender Fee's -75.00
3208 Parking Lot Rental 400.00
3209 Sportsplex Membership Fee Income 2,721.00
Total 3200 User Fees 74,208.25
3300 CONCESSION Sales & Vending 405.95
3500 Advertising Sales 4,604.76
3502 Storage Fee 3,460.00
Total Income $616,435.64
GROSS PROFIT $616,435.64

EXPENSES

4100 ADVERTISING 46,787.00
4102 Marketing & Communications 1,726.42
4850 Sport & Recreation Fair 3,607.14
Total 4100 ADVERTISING 52,120.56
4600 OFFICE EXPENSES 606.56
4400 Insurance 12,709.64
4501 Accounting & Legal 8,179.75
4604 Dues & Subscriptions 1,966.22
4606 Courier/Postage/Freight 599.43
4637 Office Supplies and Materials 1,562.43
4640 Bank Charges & Interest 795.15
4644 Computer & Software Expenses 1,037.00
4655 Meetings 1,969.68

Senruat Basis

Voiesaday, Juby
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Cowichan Chesterfield Sports Society

Profit and Loss
May 2023 - April 2024

TOTAL
4670 Telephone, Internet 1,524.17
4675 Travel 1.00
4681 GST Adjustments -2,121.69
Total 4600 OFFICE EXPENSES 28,829.34
4700 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 36.13
4616 Facility Repairs -2,424.34
4674 Safety & Training 1,046.00
4701 Supplies and Small Tools 4,833.62
4708 Janitorial 3,880.75
4704 |rrigation 6,051.55
4705 Landscape Materials 1,335.95
4706 Fuel 4,837.51
4707 Composting & Dump 896.65
4708 Field Marking & Paint 225.24
4709 Field Health & Fertilizer 13,751.45
4710 Ice & Snow Melt 599.20
4712 Lighting & Repair Replacement 130.47
4713 Arborist -Tree Removal 975.00
4715 Repair & Maintenance on Equipment 6,848.75
4800 Secuirty 825.00
Total 4700 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 43,848.93
4900 Utilities sub total
4905 Utilities in Kind - City of Duncan 27,837.29
4906 North Cowichan Garbage 9,716.49
4907 North Cowichan Utilities 9,844.49
4937 Utilities -12,033.15
Total 4900 Utilities sub total 35,365.12
5165 PAYROLL EXPENSES 6,941.88
4667 Worksafe BC Expense 1,649.32
5166 CPP & El Expense 21,196.60
5168 Benefits Expense -270.63
5169 Salaries & Wages 268,103.38
Total 5165 PAYROLL EXPENSES 297,620.55
Purchases -0.24
QuickBooks Payments Fees 3.29
Total Expenses $457,787.55
OTHER INCOME
3802 Interest Income 8,241.75
3986 CF Unrealized Gain/Loss on Investments 19,885.53
Total Other Income ‘ ' $28,127.28

PROFIT $186,775.37

vante Tusaday, July G0, 2024 020009 P GMT-0700 2




COWICHAN

SPORTSPLEX :

RENTAL FEES
Effective Date: September 1st, 2024

Add 5% GST

Add 5% GST

Ball Diamond (per ball diamond) Hourly |Day Rate
Member $20.00 |$132.00
Public $32.00 $242.00
Grass Field (Infield of Track) !
Member $20.00 $132.00
Public $32.00 $242.00
Lacrosse Box 4
Member $20.00 |$132.00
Public $32.00 $242.00
Track & Field .
Member $20.00 $132.00
Public $32.00 $242.00
Track & Field Private (closed to the general public)
Member $30.00 $208.00
Public $32.00 $377.00
Turf
Member $47.00 $336.00
Public $69.00 $449.00
Field Hockey (Cowichan Field Hockey Association) $42.00 $275.00
Volume Discount Rate - Masters Soccer $49.00 $336.00
Small Turf
Member $16.00 na
Public $17.00 na
Tournaments (when renting the main turf) $5.00 na
Fitness Classes - highjump, front lawn, small turf, promenade $17.00 na
Vending :
Daily $28.00 na
Week $110.00 na
Tournaments Dally $83.00 na
Miscellaneous _
Event Radio ($100 damage deposit) na $28.00
PA System ($100 damage deposit) na $55.00
Tents na $30.00
Stage on-site (Four 4x8 sections) $500 damage deposit na $110.00
Stage off-site (Four 4x8 sections) $500 damage deposit na $220.00
|Parking Lot Rental na $220.00




SPORTSPLEX

Actively inspiring a healthy community

Chesterfield Sport Society
2024 Projected Operating Budget

NC Operations Gran!
CVRD Usage Contribution
Duncan Operations Grant
Utilities - MNC (Grant / In Kind)
:Garbage & Porta Potty - MNC (Grant / In Kind)
Water - Duncan {Grant / In Kind}
CVRD Sport & Recreation Fair Contribution
{BC GOV Sport & Recreation Fair Grant
BC GOV Gaming Grant

BUDGET
$  177.623.00 |
$ 79.615.00
$ 16,050.00
$ 42,000.00
$ 6,000.00 |

3
$
$
$

34,000.00 ;
1.500.00
3,000.00 :

10,000.00 :

9 369.788.00

| BUDGET
e
s

| puberr

205.000.00

| supcE
| BUDGEY

27,000,00

| BUDGET
TALlS 6870000

Water - Duncan
Garbage & Porta Potty - MNC {Grant / In Kind)

PROFII / LOSS

19 44,700.00
5 ,000.

34,000.00
6,000.00

S 1238.00




MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

n Duncan, BC V9L 6A1 Canada
N v .RTI-L www.northcowichan.ca
/ T 250.746.3101

Cowichan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.
SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION
July 26/2024
APPLICATION DATE:
FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Cowichan Exhibition
MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 7380 Trans Canada Hwy
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot: Block: Plan:
TAX ROLL NUMBER: 02099-000 piD; 001-811-991

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

3785 122338650 RT0001
SOCIETY NUMBER: BUSINESS NUMBER:

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.
President Anthony Irwin I FrrA s. 22(1)
Secretary Shari Paterson B A - 220
Treasurer Loreen John I F'PPA s- 22(1)

CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: Shari Paterson - Executive Director

Mailing Address: 7380 Trans Canada Hwy, Duncan, BC V9L 6B1

0-748-0 haw.
Phone Number: i Email: cowex@shaw.ca

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

2010-2024
YES YEAR(S)
NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior’'s home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES

NO [

If no, please explain:
N/A

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

The Cowichan Exhibitions goal is to host an Agricultural Fair and Exhibition annually.

Our mission is to create an environment where our community can come together to make memories, be
entertained, be involved, be inspired, learn about food security, support local businesses, and connect with
family, friends and neighbors to celebrate the beauty and diversity or our region in a family safe environment.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES NO []

If yes, please explain:

The Cowichan Exhibition's mandate is to preserve our agricultural and rural roots, and to continue to
generate significant economic activity for the community. Local businesses benefit from the fair and the
many other events that take place on the grounds.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

The Cowichan Exhibition has a significant impact on the community, both socially and economically. It brings together people from all
walks of life and provides a venue for local famers and businesses to showcase their products and services. The event also helps to
promote agriculture and raise awareness about food security and sustainable living. The Exhibition generates significant economic
activity for the community. It attracts thousands of visitors each year, many of whom stay in local hotels, dine in restaurants and shop
locally. The event also creates job opportunities for local residents and provides a boost to the local economy.

The community benefits as well as the fair from the tourists that attend, some come to participate, such as out of town vendors and
entertainers, some to see the sights, and enjoy the well-rounded cultural experience that the fair has to offer. The Loggers Sports
competition brings in athletes from all over BC and the USA to participate in this time honoured tradition and is a highlight of our fair.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental illness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [] NO

If yes, please explain:
N/A

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

Community engagement is our primary goal, we hold events that cater to a very diverse group in our region. We work very
closely with our local First Nations members. Our parking crew “Team Shadow Hawk” has been working with the fair for close to
50 years and are always thrilled to be part of it. We also invite newcomers to the Valley to participate in events that they would
not otherwise take part in, and we offer them opportunities to leam from local farmers and members of the community. On Friday
we host Young Farmers day and invite students and teachers from the local schools to attend the fair for free. The students get
to take part in events that help them make healthy decisions and show them a way of life that they may not otherwise had the
opportunity to experience.

Each year our goal is to find new ways to nurture our Mandate to put on an Agricultural Fair that attracts community members
and tourism from other communities to come and enjoy all that the fair has to offer. The fair is inclusive to all and embraces
those with challenges. The Exhibition celebrates Cowichan History, and by supporting local agriculture producers, connects
them with the wider community.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
50,000
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES D NO

If yes, please explain:
N/A

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

The Cowichan Exhibition provides a venue for events such as the Metis Rendezvous, Cowichan Tribes Little Raven Pow Wow,
Cowichan Tribes largest grad celebration hosted 450 guests. Wheel chair rugby practices at the Cowichan Exhibition and hosts
tournaments here.

The Cowichan Exhibition made a board decision to continue with the same admission prices as we have had for over 10 years,
making it affordable for all to attend the fair.

The Exhibition also offers opportunities for new members of the community to attend the fair free of charge. Every School in the
CVRD is invited to attend the fair on Young Farmers Day free of charge. We support 4H groups throughout the year and during
the fair, we also offer reduced pricing for small not for profit groups that are in need of assistance. Many local organizations use
this facility that would not be able to find a more suitable location in the Valley.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES
NO (]
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?

ves []
NO

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

MNC Pemmissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO /

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

The Cowichan Exhibition welcomes the public to the majority of the events that take place on site, except
for some private events that are not open to the public, such as weddings or private group meetings.

The facility is easily accessible to the community and has wheelchair and stroller friendly entrances to all
buildings on site. Washrooms are accessible to all patrons.

The Exhibition grounds is easily accessible by car. During the fair we offer rides to those that would
otherwise not be able to attend.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES |v/ no [ ]

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
Facility Rentals 339,709.00
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
. 2 ' 1 85
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES |¢/ NO

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
May 8, 2024 20,200.00 BCFFE Fair funding
July 15, 2024 15,000.00 BC Gaming Funds Fair Funding
June 21, 2023 30,000.00 BC Gaming Funds Fair Funding
May 17, 2023 26,500.00 BCFFE Fair Funding
4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Membership fees received in the past year are $675.00
Donations $4500.00

) ) 506,284.00
5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
) ) 650,603.00
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
. — See attached for 2024
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of

requested exemption , See atiached for 2025-2027

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application



COWICHAN EXHIBITION SOCIETY
Compiled Financial Informatior
Year Ended November 30, 2023

Palmer Leslie

Chartered Professional Accountants
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COMPILATION ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Management of Cowichan Exhibition Society

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the statement of financial
position of Cowichan Exhibition Society as at November 30, 2023, and the statements of revenues and
expenditures, changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended, and Note 3, which describes
the basis of accounting applied in the preparation of the compiled financial information (“financial
information”).

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial information, including the accuracy and
completeness of the underlying information used to compile it and the selection of the basis of
accounting.

We performed this engagement in accordance with Canadian Standard on Related Services (CSRS)
4200, Compilation Engagements, which requires us to comply with relevant ethical requirements. Our
responsibility is to assist management in the preparation of thefinancial information.

We did not perform an audit engagement or a review engagement, nor were we required to perform
procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management
Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or a review conclusion, or provide any form of
assurance on thefinancial information.

Readers are cautioned that the financial information may not be appropriate for their purposes.

Duncan, British Columbia
February 21, 2024 CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS



COWICHAN EXHIBITION SOCIETY
Statement of Financial Position
November 30, 2023

2023 2022
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash $ 399,527 % 434,377
Term deposits 180,000 -
Accounts receivable 4,986 12,129
Prepaid expenses 17,790 16.724
602,303 463,230
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Note 4) 4,118,464 4,141,174
$ 4720767 $ 4604404
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT
Accounts payable $ 15982 $ 14,591
Current portion of long term debt (Note 5) 61,446 21,500
Goods and services tax payable 12,598 13,262
Wages payable - 20
Employee deductions payable 6,831 3,414
Deferred income (Note 6) 29,649 29,119
126,506 81,906
LONG TERM DEBT (Note 5) 121,210 198,633
247,716 280,539
NET ASSETS 4,473,051 4,323,865
$ 4,720,767 $ 4,604,404

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Director

Director

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial information
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COWICHAN EXHIBITION SOCIETY
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures
Year Ended November 30, 2023

_ 2023 2022
Revenues
Fair revenue $ 247886 3 227,658
Rental revenue 339,709 284,183
Membership 675 580
Donations 4,433 4,495
Other grants 26,500 17,000
Donation in kind 1,400 7,500
Grant Fund Disbursements (Schedule 1) 30,000 30,000
650,603 571,416
EXPENSES
Accounting fees 4,123 5,041
Advertising and promotion 7,384 5,595
Amortization 112,384 116,977
Business taxes, licenses and membership: 2,197 2,941
Equipment rentals 2,849 3,790
Insurance 22,674 21,349
Interest and bank charges 5,761 4,032
Interest on long term debt 12,523 9,095
Miscellaneous 2,457 11,547
Office 12,068 8,629
Fair expenses 119,802 90,288
Repairs and maintenance 34,985 32,502
Salaries and Wages 141,648 105,881
Supplies 7,713 8,537
Utilities 17,716 17,852
506,284 444,056
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES FROM OPERATIONS 144,319 127,360
OTHER INCOME 4,867 2,043
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ 149,186 % 129,403

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial information
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COWICHAN EXHIBITION SOCIETY
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended November 30, 2023

Invested in
General Restricted capital assets
Fund Fund Fund 2023 2022
NET ASSETS -
BEGINNING OF
YEAR $ 100,532 $ - $ 4223333 $ 4,323,865 $ 4,194,462
Excess of revenues
over expenses 149,186 - - 149,186 129,403
Board restricted funds
to GIC (180,000) 180,000 - - -
November 30, 2023
board restrictions (150,000) 150,000 - - B
Purchase of capital
assets (89,725) - 89,725 - -
Amortization 118,973 - (118,973) - -
NET ASSETS - END OF
YEAR 3 (51,034) $ 330,000 $ 4,194085 $ 4,473,051 $ 4323865

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial information
-4-



COWICHAN EXHIBITION SOCIETY
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended November 30, 2023

2023 2022
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 149,186 3 129,403
Item not affecting cash:
Amortization of property, plant and equipment 112,384 116.977
261,570 246,380
Changes in non-cash working capital
Accounts receivable 7,143 (11,373)
Accounts payable 1,391 5,278
Deferred income 530 (7,345)
Prepaid expenses (1,066) (1,618)
Goods and services tax payable (664) 9,734
Wages payable (20) -
Employee deductions payable 3,417 (5,515)
10,731 (10,839)
Cash flow from operating activities 272,301 235,541
INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (89,674) (34,818)
FINANCING ACTIVITY
Repayment of long term debt (37,477) (20,905)
INCREASE IN CASH FLOW 145,150 179,818
Cash - beginning of year 434,377 254,559
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 579,527 $ 434,377
CASH CONSISTS OF:
Cash $ 399,527 % 434,377
Term deposits 180,000 -

$ 579527 3 434,377

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial information



COWICHAN EXHIBITION SOCIETY
Notes to Compiled Financial Informatior
Year Ended November 30, 2023

DESCRIPTION OF BUSINESS

The Cowichan Exhibition Society is a Not-for-Profit agency incorporated under the provincial
business corporations act. The Cowichan Exhibition Society hosts an annual exhibition to
encourage the general development of agricultural resources and household arts in the community.
During the year Cowichan Exhibition rents out its facilities to numerous organizations in the
Cowichan Valley.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash and bank balances with banks net of bank overdrafts.
Fund accounting

Cowichan Exhibition Society follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions.

Revenues and expenses related to program delivery and administrative activities are reported in the
General Fund.

The Capital Fund reports the assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses related to Cowichan
Exhibition Society's capital assets and building improvements campaign.

Property, plant and equipmenti

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated amortization. Property, plant
and equipment are amortized over their estimated useful lives at the following rates and methods:

Buildings 4% declining balance method
Equipment 20% declining balance method
Motor vehicles 30% declining balance method
Computer equipmeni 50% declining balance method
Other machinery and

equipment 20% declining balance method
Furniture and fixtures 20% declining balance method

The Society regularly reviews its property, plant and equipment to eliminate obsolete items.
Government grants are treated as a reduction of property, plant and equipment cost.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The basis of accounting applied in the preparation of the statement of financial position of Cowichan
Exhibition Society as at November 30, 2023, and the statements of revenues and expenditures,
changes in net assets and cash flows for the year then ended is the historical cost basis and reflects
cash transactions with the addition of:

accounts receivable less an allowance for doubtful accounts,
rent receivable based on lease terms less an allowance for doubtful accounts;
property, plant and equipment are recorded at historical cost and amortized on a
declining balance method,
e Accounts payable and accrued liabilities




COWICHAN EXHIBITION SOCIETY
Notes to Compiled Financial Informatior
Year Ended November 30, 2023

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2023 2022
Cost Accumulated Net book Net book

amortization value value
Land $ 1671064 9 “ $ 1671064 $ 1,671,064
Buildings 4,138,518 1,767,033 2,371,485 2,387,993
Equipment 266,385 228,779 37,606 41,600
Computer equipment 7.929 7,710 219 486
Furniture & equipment 22,987 18,706 4,281 5,350
Roads 60,263 37,151 23,112 22,796
Fencing 42,137 31,440 10,697 11,885

$ 6209283 $ 2090819 §$ 4118464 $ 4141174

Amortization for 2023 was $118,973 (2022 - $116,977).

LONG TERM DEBT

2023 2022

BMO loan bearing interest at 4.966% per annum, repayable in
monthly blended payments of $2,500. The loan matures on
November 30, 2029. $ 142,656 $ 180,133
CEBA loan bearing interest at 0% per annum, repayable on
December 31, 2023. 40,000 40,000

182,656 220,133
Amounts payable within one year (61,446) (21,500)

$ 121,210 $ 198,633

Principal repayment terms are approximately:

2024 $ 61,446
2025 24,534
2026 25,781
2027 27,090
2028 28,467
Thereafter 15,338
3182656

DEFERED INCOME

The society has deferred revenues which consist of deposits for the rental of the facility grounds and
buildings that will take place within the following year. The current years rental deposits are $9,941
for 23 different events to take place at the Exhibition grounds as well as $19,709 in prepaid storage
fees.

-7-



COWICHAN EXHIBITION SOCIETY
Grant Fund Disbursements (Schedule 1)
Year Ended November 30, 2023

2023 2022
Grant fund disbursements

Advertising $ - $ 750
Childrens education 4,300 2,000
Displays 1,000 3,350
Entertainment 2,900 4,275
Equipment rental 2,800 3,200
GFL Environmental 1,200 1,260
Facility cleaning 1,500 1,400
Fair wages 10,800 10,765
First aid attendants 1,500 1,000
Security 2,000 -
Tractor pull and demonstration 2,000 2,000
Grant fund disbursements total 30,000 30,000

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial information
-8-



Cowichan Exhibition Society - Budget Forcast
Jul-24 2024 2025 2026 2027
REVENUE

General Revenue

ATM 1,500.00 1,400.00 1,300.00 1,200.00
Barn Wedding 10,000.00 11,000.00 12,000.00 13,000.00
Barn Rental 20,000.00 21,000.00 23,000.00 24,000.00
Barn Light Horse 2,500.00 2,700.00 2,900.00 3,100.00
Camping 2,500.00 2,700.00 2,900.00 3,100.00
Deck the Hall 28,000.00 28,000.00 29,000.00 30,000.00
Demonstration Farming 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Donations 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Equipment Rental 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Field Rental 5,000.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 3,700.00
Horse Ring Rental 3,500.00 3,600.00 3,700.00 3,800.00
Interest Income 4,500.00 4,700.00 4,800.00 4,900.00
Grounds Rentals 10,000.00 12,000.00 13,000.00 14,000.00
Meeting Room Rentals 16,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00
Midway Rental 15,000.00 16,000.00 17,000.00 18,000.00
Livestock Ring Rental 200.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
Mellor Hall Rentals 145,000.00 150,000.00 152,000.00 155,000.00
Membership 600.00 600.00 600.00 600.00
Misc. Income 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Pickleball 20,000.00 20,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00
Scout Hall Rental 15,000.00 16,000.00 16,000.00 17,000.00
Storage Space Rental 40,000.00 41,000.00 41,000.00 42,000.00
TELUS Tower 18,200.00 18,200.00 18,200.00 18,200.00
Total General Revenue 369,500.00 381,700.00 392,200.00 402,900.00
Fair Revenue Community Gaming Grant 15,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
Additonal Grant Funding BCFFE 20,200.00
Beverage Garden 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Catalogue Advertising 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
Class Sponsorship 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Commercial Vendors 16,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 18,000.00
Concessionaires 19,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 21,000.00
Corporate Sponsorship 5,000.00 5,500.00 5,600.00 5,800.00
Donations 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Gate 150,000.00 151,000.00 152,000.00 153,000.00
Hall Entry 2,000.00 2,200.00 2,300.00 2,400.00
Livestock Entry 1,500.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,700.00
Loggers Sports 9,000.00 9,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
Midway/Rides 40,000.00 40,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00
Total Fair Revenue 293,700.00 292,300.00 296,500.00 299,900.00
TOTAL REVENUE 663,200.00 674,000.00 688,700.00 702,800.00
EXPENSE
FAIR EXPENSE
Fair - Advertising/Promotion 4,500.00 4,600.00 4,700.00 4,800.00
Fair - Beverage Garden 1,000.00 500.00 500.00 600.00
Fair - Cashier Wages 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Fair - Catalogue Printing & Signs 9,000.00 9,500.00 9,500.00 9,600.00
Fair - Entertainment, Stage, Sound Equipment 20,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00
Fair - Equipment (inc.fencing, garbage, toilets, tents, tables, 10,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 11,500.00
Fair - Displays & Demos (tractors, chainsaw...) 21,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

Fair - First Aid 1,500.00 1,600.00 1,700.00 1,800.00



GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE

WAGES EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME/LOSS

Fair - Garbage Disposal 1,300.00 1,400.00 1,450.00 1,450.00
Fair - Hydro 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Fair - Hall Prize Money 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
Fair - Hospitality 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
Fair - Judges Fees/Travel 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Fair - Kids Corral 5,000.00 4,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Fair - Livestock Prize Money 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00
Fair - Loggers Sports 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
Fair - Misc. expense 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Fair - Office 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
Fair - Repair & Maintenance 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Fair - Gate Expense 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00
Fair - Ribbons/Rosettes 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Fair - Security 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00
Fair - Signage 2,000.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 1,500.00
Fair - Supplies 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Fair - Volunteers 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Total Fair Expenses 137,300.00 138,100.00 136,850.00 138,250.00
Advertising 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
Accounting & Legal 3,200.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
Amortization of Capital Assets 113,000.00 112,000.00 111,000.00 100,000.00
Association Dues/ Meetings 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
Capital expenditure 15,000.00 20,000.00 25,000.00 30,000.00
Bank charges 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
Building Office 1,000.00 1,200.00 1,400.00 1,600.00
Deck the Hall 2,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Equipment Leasing 3,000.00 3,200.00 3,400.00 3,600.00
Fuel 2,000.00 2,200.00 2,400.00 2,600.00
Garbage Disposal 1,600.00 1,650.00 1,700.00 1,750.00
Grounds 15,000.00 16,000.00 17,000.00 18,000.00
Hydro 16,000.00 16,000.00 17,000.00 17,500.00
Insurance 25,000.00 25,000.00 26,000.00 26,000.00
Interest - other 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00
Improvements 15,000.00 20,000.00 25,000.00 30,000.00
Mobile Home 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
Mortgage Interest 11,000.00 10,000.00 9,000.00 8,000.00
Office supplies 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Property Taxes - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Repairs, Maintanence 25,000.00 30,000.00 35,000.00 40,000.00
Professional Fees 2,000.00 2,200.00 2,500.00 2,800.00
Security 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Signage 800.00 500.00 700.00 600.00
Supplies 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00
Telephone & Internet 10,000.00 11,000.00 11,000.00 12,000.00
Water 3,000.00 800.00 800.00 800.00
Web Tec 3,000.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Total General & Administrative Expense 291,550.00 302,500.00 319,650.00 326,000.00
General Wage Expense

Wages Benefits 150,000.00 155,000.00 157,000.00 160,000.00
El 3,000.00 3,200.00 3,300.00 3,500.00
CPP 4,000.00 4,200.00 4,300.00 4,500.00
WCB 600.00 700.00 800.00 900.00
Total Wages Expense 157,600.00 163,100.00 165,400.00 168,900.00
Total Expenses 586,450.00 603,700.00 621,900.00 633,150.00
Net Income/Loss 76,750.00 70,300.00 66,800.00 69,650.00




MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

Duncan, BC VIL 6A1 Canada
N __RT H www.northcowichan.ca
T 250.746.3101

COWIChan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
W o st N .. R ¢ Ot (2024-2027)

T ‘~.11A R L \ ’i% ',.n R A Y2 T
NOTE: Appllcants may'be requested to attend a Commltteepfthe \(\lhole meeting in September as part

of the application process e
A% [ R 5\ P .*..u.. rose

Please submit appllcatlon to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan “ AN T .
» Duncan, BC VL 6A1 LA ¥ P ¥ P 10, ,"o,’-' .
Fa)‘. 2550 74 3183 = " sNS 4 s w3 AL v L v wanteals 143
_Email" fmance@nor’thcownchan ca |, | - .
‘.“. '.”‘ "" LY |‘1.! I P, .‘:' ;"’ :. ¥ '|. ,.. \."

APPLICATION DEADLINE. AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either jn person or by email, by the appllcatlon
deadline for Council's consideration. Late applications will not be corsidered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION
APPLICATION DATE: ;Q\‘l H 207-4

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION. CDN\ (haﬂ ‘2\'&‘3\4 C | ob
MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: ) d c\ L
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot: A Block: Plan: V' P 2 2 "'7
TAX ROLL NUMBER: B BH Bobo pp.__O06 - §o4- 235

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

(T\Tc?t for profit (registered under Societies Act m
Not for profit (CRA registered)
Registered Charity
Other, please specify.

SOCIETY NUMBER: SOOO Bis2 BUSINESS NUMBER: _&" 814 coep

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

i e R il

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

Title ' Name | Phone No. |

Cresident Andrews W& et L i
Secretary Amoteny  Aloi s I ¢ - - 22()

Treasurer ; S ean Williams FIPPA s. 22(1)

| | - |

CONTACT DETAILS:

Contact Person & Title: ‘(CC“S\IC‘

Sean Nillams

As. 22(1)

Mailing Address:

Phone Number:

email: AL eas et er\}.\Chu\me\;- &

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

VEAR(S) _ 2
NO
SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION Yot 48
" R S
1. What is the nature of your orqénizétion? apEE :, Fys. A .'",f: .
Bin et L Ll 10
LI et "@onmroflt Grganizationy ' i o
Charitable/philanthropic organization
?mplegi-qvoeﬁ'§gwice Club/Associations (including golf course) ‘;‘
‘ \gére'faciiit)i/re"gisgered assisted living residence e ]
? ¥ Hartriet 6kthe muriicipality by agreement under s. 225 ofthe Eorrithuhity Charter
Other local authority
Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)
Senior’s home
2 To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES X4 .
NO ] '

If no, please explain:

NC Permissive Tax Exemptin Applicati
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

“n V’" £ c\\

oel AT, o PLematse (ul, v\)\)\:\ ‘Hw_ tc\—»dﬂ l:J |

'u\fw ~‘-t OW-;;&}( .\.é‘i\ &C\E‘?\«lfﬂ "Z:Ew 7 5 P : "vé\g?mé‘ §r0‘ JAB,\$ sf( Jrc’q
& ﬁ h".t /” ,l A

ff!’“f '.-‘ b1 \3:- . \,., t.q v . ’{g; (PYILY A‘ ot XAk AT
i W, f\ 65 F Q:,q,nw k’ 9 I o\\ - !5
' Sy :}‘ i, o syt m.* T, T 5 ;..e? ) .f, -t “ad 1] u?: 23‘%.‘3 '3 L:

s 'Y Wl s & g&m: (m\c\\f‘yene \et-\w{»f\ d\)d anc Gwmmu’\ a.,‘; -
&W\DQ S\C ,}5 e 8 dots (3\\.05 (o 4 Mambv bege e~Q (& VRS f"j"ﬁ

& . ARYaY

4, Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan's Strategic priorities?

YES D NO & : :‘5,2 T Pt

If yes, please explain:

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?
We @fw\& Mootk @we\agmwjr Pl glam s for all -yes Lacjs 4 § dy e hest
(D,ﬂ(\-\w\\' (;\I(W\'S 5\)’1" ad g“'\cg((\%’ g((\b ‘ (S Giama CY'\A (:C‘—S"\J‘s \‘*l(
fD‘(\&“ VD\Q}\‘\-(.Q/ @K&)—(A\C’\(ﬁ\ “Qu(’ \(.‘:\5 c—v\(\ (&N \'\'b . \,J{ (‘Q\ch\,t h.Q‘\Hf-\
A Q\'Y\J(_) S woRida ﬁ)('-ﬂ 3 WIES (vd »\Qs\\“’\ e v all el be .~
- \ \ 3 T ThoduQdu)
e @(om&fﬁ S L 1AL\ e \9\" v\ye,\u,n—;b \"é“"du‘\\b *Pf\am d\\m,(x o
DA\ (Voond € . \,'\"\f\.") A p!umq\-t W%\ hee awelents g ¥ R bk
5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,

people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [ no

If yes, please explain:

T T R

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

Cowirdwn Rugy Ob fades pride wn having people fran divesse brdgmnds

peciciode wd fa belnged. The Comidn Bughy Clb craes a weloniy
ond suppefie CAVEAIAY Dy indiddials § et figelbar to Qoare
s v ?4\56\0’\ ?er‘\'k SQ'D("-

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
s 350ish
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES D NO E]

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES []
NO [
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?

ves (]
NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3 party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO (X

Q 3 4
; o Pt~ 1 tapa, 8!

- .q *m.x fsfry; ‘A yes please aftach agrwent(s) qu lndlcate the following: f;

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

y 3 e &
We weltome ol o Lol s 5, e 4, 6’“3",,:;@:*:..\‘\}_; et

‘k‘ffc,ﬂf\ ‘Ou \4\ ‘ﬂS’ \/t“\)l\ W‘MB’)‘ Q(l&\\ \-'St. n\/ P3 ‘\_ ”5. The :\' b\? "-," »..19 LVYJ“)"’V‘

YY) u?i SR T

\S ‘*{“U"’) WQ\C"N"LS cnd S\,Pfd*w’t\

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e,, hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES [X NO

if yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
- CloB s Qim_% Clb $7,000
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers: Sb 'S
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES [% NO

ae e

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
Mecan 12 7ol D,000 '\%ﬁcmmmmqw.«&
Tw«. WA ALE § coo (&i‘!\‘ﬂ \\fﬁ'\'cf [0 500
D i A ST 4 S, ous Y\\xc.-" MW (ouidien \Jete s }vn s Cenes
4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Membesdng fees § 11,000
Botle Dvive mensy G‘l,ow‘ﬂf.wo/jcor

&9 9 Gl
5. Prior year actual operatilng expenses $ %%;)ﬁ“
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $ W.(é-ig ‘ﬁﬁ‘ & 26
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $ () 9 Z ;G

8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption

5. 497 000

A copy of the organizrasions most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of thd ibl_fojeé’{'ed income andﬁpengé%v LRSS PR antall ‘b'-’t‘-“' AL

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application



Notice to Reader

| have compiled the Statement of Operations of the Cowichan Rugby Club as at April 30, 2023
and the statements of Financial Position and Cash Flows for the April 30, 2023 then ended from

information provided by management.

| have not audited, reviewed, or otherwise attempted to verify the accuracy or completeness of
such information.

Readers are cautioned that these staments may not be appropriate for their purposes.

FIPPA s. 22(1)

Duncan, B.C.
November 13, 2023

Sharon Moss



REVENUE

Concession and Gate
Bingo

Donations and Grants
Fundraising
Membership Dues
Interest

Travel Recovery
Clothing

Sponsorship

EXPENDITURES
Advertising & Promotions
Amortization

Bank Charges and Interest
Concession/Team Meals
Property Insurance
Licences/Dues/Referee
Office/Annual Awards
Repairs and Maintenance
Scholarships/Donations
Tournaments and Travel
Uniforms and equipment
Utilities

Net Fund

Fund Transfers

Excess (deficiency)

Fund balances, Beginning of year

Fund balances, end of year

COWICHAN RUGBY CLUB
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2023

(Unaudited)
Junior Develop.
General Gaming Capital Field Memorial 2023 2022
Fund Fund Asset Fund Project Fund
$ 36,971 $ 36,971 % 21,379
- S 10,000 10,000 10,000
5,490 $ 9,143 14,633 17,031
1,450 1,450 2,996
12,323 12,323 15,451
137. $ 308 445 258
2,520 2,520 370
9,089 9,089 3,846
2,250 2,250 18,135
$ 70,093 $ 10,000 $ 9,280 $ -3 308 9% 89,681 9% 89,466
$ 439 $ 439 9 179
$ 19,020 19,020 18,782
1,984 4,645 6,629 5,497
11,828 330 12,158 1,584
10,112 3,132 13,244 8,693
4,623 $785 5,408 5,713
3,239 3,239 2,402
17,525 497 18,022 4,463
852 500 1,352 1,100
2,713 1,756 4,469 1,703
7,415 1,492 8,907 - 22,943
8,378 1,508 9,886 14,067
$ 69,108 $ 10,000 $ 19,020 $ 4645 9 - $ 102,773 $ 87,126
$ 985 $ - -3 9,740 -% 4645 $ 308 -$ 13,092 $ 2,340
-9,330 0 0 9,638 -308 0 0
-8,345 0 -9,740 4,993 0 -13,092 2,340
$ 11,387 $ - $ 244,395 -3 99,416 $ 11,190 $ 167,556 % 165,216
$ 3,042 % - 3 234,655 -$ 94,423 % 11,190 $ 154,464 $ 167,556




COWICHAN RUGBY CLUB
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2023

(Unaudited)
Thibodeau
General Gaming Capital Field Memorial 2023 2022
Fund Fund Asset Fund Project Fund
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash S 6,494 S - S 17,743 S 11,190 $ 35,427 § 37,631
FIXED ASSETS (Note 4) 216,912 - S 216,912 S 231,132
Total Assets [3 6,494 § -5 234,655 $ - S 11,190 $ 252,339 ¢ 268,763
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S 3,452 _ S 3,452 S 1,791
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgage Payable 8 94,423 S 94,423 § 99,416
FUND BALANCES
Invested in Capital Assets S 216,912 216,912 231,132
Internally restricted 17,743 -94,423 § 11,190 -$ 65,490 -S$ 74,963
Unrestricted S 3,042 $ - 3,042 11,387
Total Fund Balances S 3,042 S - S 234,655 -$ 94,423 S 11,190 S 154,464 $ 167,556

Total Liabilities & Fund Balances S 6,494 S - S 234,655 $ - S 11,190 S 252,339 S 268,763




COWICHAN RUGBY CLUB

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2023
(Unaudited)
2023 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES -5 13,092 S 2,340
Excess of Revenue over expenses
Item not requiring an outlay of funds
Amortization of Capital Assets 15,020 18,782
Changes in non cash working capital
Accounts Payable 1,661 -4,409
Mortgage -4,993 -7,421

5 2,59 $ 9,292
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Capital Assets -4,800 -4,936
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ' -S 2,204 § 4,356
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year _ 37,631 33,275
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, end of year 35,427 37,631
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CONSISTS OF:
Cash S 24,237 S 26,441
Term Deposit S 11,190 S 11,190



COWICHAN RUGBY CLUB NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2023

The Gaming Fund receives proceeds from a share of charity bingo games and spends this money
to support Junior Rugby. Junior uniforrn and equipments costs are paid along with a percentage
of repair & maintenance (including utilities) costs. The operation of this fund is restricted under
gaming regulations of the Government of British Columbia.

The Capital Asset Fund, during the year ended April 30, 2021 a Capital Savings Bank Account was
created and funded through on-line donations, specifically set up to finance future capital improvements.
A Long Term Planning Committee has been established to research and budget for such improvements.
In the unlikely event of the dissolution of the club, any cash remaining after liquidating the Club's

assets and satisfying liabilities must be donated to a charity of like cause or given to the Municipality
of North Cowichan.

The Memorial Fund is an intemally restricted fund, held in a GIC, set up to provide scholarships to help
pay for higher education. Interest earned funds annually partially fund scholarships.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The non-profit association follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted
contributions related to capital are recognized over the useful life of the asset. Contributions which
are not restricted are recognized as revenue when received or receivable if the amount to be received
can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably assured.

. Cash donations are recognized as revenue when received. Donations in kind are not recognized
in the accounts.



COWICHAN RUGBY CLUB NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2023

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

CAPITAL ASSETS
Purchased capital assets are recorded at cost. Amortization is recorded on a declining balance
basis as follows: Land not applicable
Building 5%
Equipment 20%
Bus 10%
Land improvements straight line method over 20 years.

With the exception of:

In the year of acquisition, capital assets are amortized at one-half their normal rate and no
amortization is recorded in the year of disposition. Assets under construction are not amortized
until completed, until then the asset is classified as Work in Process.

USE OF ESTIMATES
When preparing financial statements according to Canadian GAAP, there may be some estimates

and assumptions relating to:

- Reported amounts of revenue and expenses
- Reported amounts of assets and liabilities
- Disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities

Assumptions are based on a number of factors including historical experience, current events
and actions that the organization may undertake in the future, and other assumptions that
are reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates
under different conditions and assumptions.



COWICHAN RUGBY CLUB NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED APRIL 30, 2023

FIXED ASSETS Accumulated 2023 2022
Cost Amortization Net Net
Land $49,083 $ 49,083 § 49,083
Land Improvements 296,653 $ 185,415 111,238 126,071
Buildings 183,933 138,290 45,643 43,121
Equipment 132,083 127,081 5,002 6,251
Bus 10,598 4,652 5,946 6,606

$672,350 $ 455,438 $ 216,912 $ 231,132

CAPITAL ASSET FUND 2023 2022
- Fund balance, beginning of the year: $ 13,263 $ 6,808
Add: Donations 9,143 10,149
Interest 137 6
Less: Capital Improvements -4,800 -3,700
Fund balance, end of the year: $ 17,743 $ 13,263

Capital Improvements in 2023 were upgrades to the clubhouse washrooms and in 2022 partial payment of club tent

MORTGAGE

During the year ended April 30, 2012 a $160,000 mortgage was secured with the Island Savings Credit Union
for field improvements. The mortgage is on the property amortized over 20 years, and was renewed
November 18, 2022 with monthly payments of $867.35. The balance outstanding on the mortgage at

April 30, 2023 is $94,423.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

This non-profit association's financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, short-term investments
and accrued liabilities. Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the association is not exposed
to significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments.



Cowichan Rugby Football Club

2024/2025 Budget

Revenue Amount

Concession S 35,000.00
Merchandise S 13,000.00
Grants S 15,000.00
Sponsorship S 8,000.00
Registration S 12,000.00
Miscellaneous S 12,000.00
Legacy Fund S 10,000.00
Total Revenue S 105,000.00
Expenses Amount

Mortgage S 10,000.00
Advertising & Promotion S 500.00
Bank Charges S 1,500.00
Concession S 15,000.00
ICBC Bus Insurance S 1,500.00
Property/Liability Insurance $ 9,500.00
Field Maintenance S 5,000.00
Hydro S 4,500.00
Water S 8,000.00
Propane S 1,500.00
Rugby Kit & Equipment S 7,000.00
Travel S 6,000.00
Miscellaneous S 5,000.00
BC Rugby Registration S 6,000.00
Referee Fees S 1,000.00
R&M Building S 10,000.00
Total Expenses ) 92,000.00



MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

n Duncan, BC VIL 6A1 Canada
N RT H www.northcowichan.ca
P e e T 250.746.3101

Cowichan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC VIL 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION
June 27, 2024

APPLICATION DATE:
Cowichan Valley Arts Council (CVAC)

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION:
MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 2687 James Street, Duncan BC V9L 2X5

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lor. LOT A S olan: PLAN VIP77154
TAX ROLL NUMBER: pip: 025-966-677

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)

<ot for profit (CRA registere

Registered Charity
Other, please specify.

Registered Charity

9097 BUSINESS NUMBER: 86765 4022 RT 0001

867654022 RR 0001

SOCIETY NUMBER:
REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

... -

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.

President Brenda Isaak Takao I FFr- - 2

Treasurer

Secretary Diana Batchelor - RLEE

Victoria Blouin FIPPA s. 22

m

(1

(1

CONTACT DETAILS:

Contact Person & Title:
Mailing Address:

Elizabeth Croft

2687 James Street, Duncan BC V9L 2X5

250.746.1633 . manager@cowichanvalleyartscouncil.ca

Phone Number: Email

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

2022,/23, 124
) YEAR(S)

NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION

2.

What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization
Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?

YES
NO ]

If no, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

The Cowichan Valley Arts Council’s purpose is to enrich our community through the lens of arts & culture & make
arts accessible to all by offering art exhibitions, youth programs & workshops.

4, Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES NO []

If ves, please explain:
ECONOMY: Arts & culture attract tourism. Centrally located, gallery attendance rose from 12,000 to 17,500 in the past 2
years. We contribute to the arts/tourism economic sector by: providing a venue where artists promote/sell their art; below-
market rates on gallery rentals; & sales commission is half commercial rates. We hire artist instructors — another revenue
stream for artists. CVAC’s grants bring in ~ $74,000 annually, returning federal & provincial tax dollars to Cowichan.
COMMUNITY: Exhibitions offer compelling themes for artists, learners & visitors. We are a community hub for 400+
members, 600 newsletter-readers & 53 volunteers who contribute 3000 volunteer hrs. A recent UN study concluded that
arts directly benefit the population with improved mental & physical health & increased civic engagement.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

CVAC mounts 30+ exhibitions per year showcasing local & Islands artists. Our community signaled their appreciation
via the recent 45% increase attendance. We promote, honour & recognize young/new talent via the annual Youth
Arts Showcase (secondary school) & Introducing: Emerging Artists (post-secondary studies/training) exhibitions.

We provide 12 weeks of children’s arts-themed camps annually. Camps are full with many returning children. There
are Pro-D Day camps throughout the school year — camps fill up weeks in advance. There are workshops for all ages:
painting, drawing, multi-media, figure drawing & more. Free programming includes Opening Studio & outdoor
painting/drawing sessions (en plien air)

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population -
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [ ] NO

If yes, please explain:

While we aren’t resourced to provide life essentials, we try to support constituencies with financial barriers. We
started weekly, free Open Studio sessions & summer en plien air sessions (outdoor painting/sketching). Exhibition
admission is always free. We regularly welcome Clements Society tours, have provided free workshops to
Cowichan Intercultural Society clients, & provide free “overflow” meeting space to Cowichan Valley Youth
Services.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

CVAC's purpose is to “enrich our community through the lens of art”. Thus, we strive to foster such values
through art. We host culturally varied art exhibitions including the renowned artist Ice Bear. A presentation
about the First Nations relationship to cedar attracted 200 attendees. We've hosted: the Francophone
Women'’s exhibition, the Cowichan Women'’s Health Cooperative show “Period Poverty”, & a show
considering the generational effects of the WWII Japanese interment. Another installation promoted
watershed stewardship & we’re hosting “Project 84,000” which explores ecological grieving.

Our organization is re-visioning the Equity, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI) Policy. CVAC’s community consultation
takes place in mid-October. The dialogue will inform EDI & all Policies, operations & programming.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
17,5000
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES D NO

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?
Please see notes above regarding free programming.
For the first time this fall, we're seeking federal funding for a suite of free seniors programming.

This is in response to member input & the same members are designing the programming.
(Prospective Grantis New Horizons for Seniors)

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES []
NO
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the
Municipality of North Cowichan?
YES

NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3 party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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- Please note: we have appended a list of

YES NO renters for the 2023/24 fiscal. We’ve also
provided the standard rental contract.

(Rather than attaching 20 rental

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following: agreements.)
Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged
Various 450 $175 per week
Various 1400 $400
4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

We are centrally located in the Cowichan Community Centre. The Centre has ample parking and is on
bus routes. We're on the main level and fully accessible for wheelchairs and similar coneyances.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES |/ NO |_‘

il

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
Eemed Revenus Endance fees ::»?;_’::Tﬁ;mm“m bekets, wanahops, VariOUS $100,01 0
Pls. see Financial attachments
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
2
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:

Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,
regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

ves [ no [ ]

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
March 12, 2024 $19,000 CVRD Operating
December 8, 2023 $22,000 BC Community Gaming Support for all activites
February 8, 2024 $17,000 BC Arts Council Operating Expenses
Spring 2023 $3,000 North Cowichan North Cowichan 150
June 8, 2023 10,100 Island Health Art & Wellness
4 Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Please see the attached financial materials, as required.

. . 205,689

5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 194,306

6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
. o 199,139

7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $

8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption 199 139
$ ,

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application




Addendum - Gallery Rentals & Rental Agreements

CVAC has two, adjoined galleries. They are rented separately. The Main Gallery is 1400 sq.
ft. and the Annex Gallery is 450 sqg. ft. On occasion, we may rent out the 900 square foot
Studio.

Renters sign a standard rental agreement (appended).

The renters for the 2023/24 fiscal year were:

Artists: Cam Russell, Dennis Del Torre, Dennis
Malkin, John Robertson

Life Drawing Group - Sharon Campbell
Artist: Jim Malo

Warmland Calligraphers

Celebre Ensemble: Francophone Women
Vancouver Island Surface Design Association
Julie Proulx & associates

Calleigh Quinn & associates

Tzouhalem Spinners (Fabric arts group)
Cowichan Women’s Health Cooperative
Artist: Rora Xiao bai

Artist: Judy Brayden

Artist: Iris Churcher

Artist: Leah Terpsma

Artists: Pauline Dueck & Val Konig

Artists: Penny Ciochetti & Barb Mortell
Artist: Sherrard Grauer

Artists: Mary Moore & Ann Antonides



Standard GALLERY Rental Contract

Artist/Group (Renter):

Show Title

Contact Person: Phone:

E-mail:

Booking Dates: Reception Date/Time: _

Drop Off: Installation: __ Take-Down/Pick Up:

Basic Rent: 50% Non-refundable Deposit of due upon signing

Contract. Balance, including Extra Costs, due one week prior to Show opening.

Thank you for renting the CVAC Gallery. All individuals or group renters must be members in good
standing of Cowichan Valley Arts Council (CVAC). The Renter confirms that the Renter and all
members of a Renter Group will comply with the rules, policies and procedures set by CVAC relating
to the use of its galleries. Artworks must be received during the scheduled drop-off date/time in order
to be installed.

BASIC INFORMATION:

e GALLERY HOURS: Monday-Friday 11am - 4 pm; Saturday noon — 4 pm. Please note, we are
closed on Statutory Holidays.

e Main Gallery RENT: minimum of one month (Monday to Saturday) including installation and take-
down days @ $1600.

e Annex Gallery RENT: minimum of 2 week rental @ $175 per week

e EXTRA COSTS:
= $25 for each additional installation or take-down day
= Evening Reception: Staffing fee: $25.00 per person; Set-up/clean-up fee: $25.00.
» Rental of CVAC equipment (projector, microphone, etc.)

e COMMISSION: with the exception of cards, all sold art works are subject to 20% commission.

e CURATION OF SHOW: CVAC's Curation Team (Curator), will hang the Show, between 9 am and
5 pm on the Installation Day. The Renter acknowledges the decision of the Curator, as to best
placement of art works, is final. Once the Show is installed, items cannot be changed in or out,
nor can additional pieces be incorporated.



e POSTER etc: Promotional poster, inventory book and fitle cards to be prepared by CVAC in
accordance with information provided by Renter (see below).

Please note the following terms and conditions:

1. Promotion: CVAC provides limited promotion/marketing. This includes our weekly newsletter,
website, select local media outlets, FB and other social media sites as accessible and
appropriate. Any additional marketing/advertising is up to and at the discretion of the
Renter. NOTE: CVAC requires that all promotional materials prepared by the Renter must
include the CVAC logo, which will be provided electronically to the Renter, and refer to the
PORTALS Annex.

2. Poster: Renter to submit electronically to manager@cowichanvalleyartscouncil.ca at least 6
weeks prior to show opening]: (a) a selection of images in high resolution, 300 dpi; and (b)
25-50 word description of the show. CVAC will prepare the poster and submit to the Renter
for approval. Once the posteris final, an electronic version will be provided to the Renter for
advertising purposes.

3. Inventory and Title Cards: Renter to submit to manager@cowichanvalleyartscouncil.ca two
weeks prior to show opening using the templates provided by CVAC, an inventory sheet for
each artist and a title card for each art piece. The title cards and inventory book will be
prepared by CVAC for the Installation Day. If the Renter is also displaying cards for sale,
each card (or packet of cards) must have a separate number and be listed on the artists’
inventory sheet. Listing of items on the inventory sheet (art work and cards) to include the
initials of the artist, and be numbered consecutively.

If a group or organization renting the gallery anticipates 3 or more exhibiting artists, the group
is responsible to gather the inventory information and provide to CVAC on a single Excel
spreadsheet.

4. Artist Biography: Renter to submit to manager@cowichanvalleyartscouncil.ca or hand
deliver to the CVAC Office, on or before one month prior to show opening a biography or
artist statement. These statements will be assembled together in a book or displayed
alongside the art work.

5. Drop Off day between 10 am and 12 noon: Renter to deliver final selections, prepared with
wires for hanging in accordance with instructions provided and as listed on the inventory
sheet(s) submitted. Pieces that are incorrectly wired will not be accepted for hanging. Each
art piece to be labelled on the back in accordance with the number on the inventory sheet.

6. Take-down/Pick-up day : All artwork and any furniture or other items provided by the Renter
must be removed from the gallery.

7. Sales: Sold work will be marked with a red dot and left in place until the end of the Show.
All sales to be completed by CVAC Volunteers and processed through CVAC's receipt book.
After deduction of the 20% commission, the remainder of the price will be paid to each artist
within 30 days of the Show end date. Arfists are to make special arrangements with a
purchaser, should the purchaser be unable to pick up purchased work at the end of the
Show. NOTE: all items are to be for sale or marked “Noft for Sale.” A pre-sold item will not be
hung unless the commission is pre-paid to CVAC.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Holds: A potential purchaser will be permitted a 24-hour hold on artwork by marking it with
a green dot.

Insurance: Renter is responsible for insuring the artwork for the duration of the Show. CVAC
carries public liability insurance only. Should loss or damage occur, the Renter will be notified
as soon as possible.

Photography: CVAC does not allow photography or any other form of reproduction of the
artwork, except for promotional purposes, or with the express consent from the artist or artist
group.

Volunteers: In order to assist CVAC with its scheduling of volunteer gallery hosts, we request
that you or members of the artist group sit the gallery from time to time, either as a host to
answer questions or to work on a piece of art pertaining to the Show. This is in addition to
any talks or demonstrations held by the Renter. Please provide the Manager with a list of
names and the dates available.

Show Openings: CVAC encourages show openings, artist talks, demonstrations, and other
activities o augment your Show. Please discuss your ideas and additional charges with the
Manager. Unfortunately, alcohol cannot be served at your opening due to licensing and
insurance requirements.

Natural Disaster: Should a natural disaster or pandemic be declared, the venue may be
closed. Any bookings will be cancelled for the duration.

CVAC Art Policy

Basic requirements for all shows:

Copyright

¢ Only original art, that is your own idea, composition and image. It cannot be a direct copy of a photograph

unless you took the photo yourself or obtained permission to use the image; it cannot be a copy of another artists’
creative work or an image from a publication or the Internet unless permission is obtained from the artist or
publication.

o Artists” work must be culturally appropriate in its content with images that the artist is authorized to use.

e CVAC reserves the right to disallow entries that are deemed offensive, or promote hate.

e Eligibility of any artwork is up to the discretion of CVAC.
Presentation

¢ All art works must be framed or suitably prepared for hanging. No clip frames allowed.

* Metal wire securely attached to the sides of the back of frame

* Frames and matting must be clean and in good condition.

e Works on canvas cradles do not require frames but must be wired

e Wrapped canvases must be painted on the sides with no staples showing.

¢ Oil paintings must be dry and odour free.

Deadlines

e Art that is delivered past the deadline will not be hung/installed.
Solo/retrospective or rental shows



e The artist's own show inventory must be composed of no more than 50% reproductions including giclée,
photocopies, etc. Hand-pulled prints by printmakers are not considered reproductions. Artists can display cards

and unframed prints in a folder for sale.
* The age of the art does not matter but it must not have been shown at CVAC in the past two years.

Artist/Renter Signature: Executive Director:
(I have read and understand the terms and Tel: 250-746-1633
conditions outlined in this confract)

Date: Date:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: Ten (10) days prior to the Show, the Manager will electronically invoice the
Renter for the balance owing, payable seven (7) days in advance of the Show.

50% Deposit to be received on signing contract.

50% Deposit Received in the amount of: Paid by:

Final payment of $ received on
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COMPILATION ENGAGEMENT REPORT

To the Members of the
Cowichan Valley Arts Council

On the basis of infermation provided by management, I have compiled the balance sheet of
Cowichan Valley Arts Council as at March 31, 2023, the statements of operations and changes
in net assets for the year then ended, and Note 1, which describes the basis of accounting
applied in the preparation of the compiled financial infermation (“financial information™).

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial information, including the accuracy
and completeness of the underlying information used to compile it and the selection of the basis

of accounting.

[ performed this engagement in accordance with Canadian Standard on Related Services
(CSRS) 4200, Compilation Engagemenis, which requires me to comply with relevant ethical
requirements. My responsibility is to assist management in the preparation of the financial
information.

I did not perform an audit engagement or a review engagement, nor was I required to perform
procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management.
Accordingly, I do not express an audit opinion or a review conclusion, or provide any form of
assurance on the financial information.

Readers are cautioned that the financial information may not be appropriate for their purposes.

FIPPA s. 22(1)

Chart¢red Professiond]l Accountant

Duncan, BC
May 26, 2023



COWICHAN VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL Page 2
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
MARCH 31, 2023

2023 2022
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents ' $ 126,170 $ 96,036
Accounts reccivable 4,247 3,410
Goods and services tax recoverable 735 . 340
Prepaid expenses e p 006
$ 132,929 $ 101,742
LIABILITIES
CURRENT ‘
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 5,291 $ 4,687
Wages payable 2,096 1,291
Payroll deductions payable 5,698 4,370
Deferred contributions (Note 5). 37,000 31,000
Unearned revenue (Note 6) 21,754 18,596
71,839 59,944
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 61,090 ___A1.798

$ 132,929 $ 101,742

APPROVED ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

YOLANDE GORE INC.

Chartered Professional Accountant



COWICHAN VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL Page 3
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Internally Unrestricted 2023 2022
Restricted
Balance, beginning of year $ - $ 41,798 $§ 41,798 $§ 83,957
Excess (Deficiency) of - 19,292 19,292 (42,159)
revenues over expenses
Balance, end of year $ - $ 61,000 § 61,090 $§ 41,798

YOLANDE GORE INC.

Chartered Professional Accountant




COWICHAN VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL Page 4
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS :
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

2023 2022

REVENUES
British Columbia Arts Council $ 66,000 -$ 31,000
British Columbia Community Gaming Grant 23,500 15,000
Cowichan Valley Regional District 19,000 19,000
Canada Summer Student Grant 11,241 B
Digital Innovation Group Grant : - 2,832
Council for Business and the Arts - 1,637
Artist entrance and commissions 15,116 16,306
Gallery rentals 14,025 10,465
Workshop fees ' 39,281 24,291
Donations 9,586 10,174
Memberships 9,860 7,451
Fundraising 8,331 756
Other Revenue 2,665 1,813

218.605 140,725
EXPENSES ;
Advertising 10,669 8,442
Bank charges 3,702 3,252
Child and youth programming 2,835 6,823
Equipment lease (Note 4) 1,167 1,077
Exhibit expenses 487 -
Facility improvements 1,182 36,065
Facility rentals and refreshments.. i 6,208 3,612 .
Fundraising 4,148 -
Furniture and equipment 14,043 1,221
Insurance - 943 918
Licenses, dues and fees 511 213
Office and miscellaneous 4,885 4,692
Professional development 570 214
Professional fees , 2,074 5,210
Program leaders 7,255 5,369
Property taxes 219 -
Show coordinators - 4,000
Outreach/Volunteers 959 967
Telephone and internet ; 2,102 2,097
Wages and benefits 121,446 89,096
Website improvements _ 4,705 2,671
Workshops 9203 6.945

199,313 182.884
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER INCOME $ 19,292 $ (42,159)

YOLANDE GORE INC.

Chartered Professional Accountant
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COWICHAN VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

NOTE 1

NOTE 2

NOTE 3

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The basis of accounting to be applied in the preparation of the financial information is on
the historical cost basis, reflecting cash transactions with the additions of:

- QGrants receivable

- Goods and services tax recoverable

- Prepaid expenses

- Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
-~ Wages and payroll deductions payable

- Deferred contributions

- Unearned revenue

PURPOSE OF THE ORGANIZATION

The Cowichan Valley Arts Council's goal is to encourage and foster appreciation of the
broad spectrum of arts and culture in the Cowichan Valley by serving artists and residents
through advocacy, by building connections and partnerships and by enhancing exposure
and participation in arts and culture. The Cowichan Valley Arts Council was incorporated
under the Societies Act on February 2, 1971, and is a registered charity under the Income
Tax Act.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Society uses the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Restricted
contributions are recognized as revenue in the year in which the related expenses are
incurred. Unrestricted contributions are recognized as revenue when received or receivable
if the amount to be received can be reasonably estimated and collection is reasonably

assured.
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

The Society expenses all tangible capital assets when acquired. During the current fiscal
year, the Cowichan Valley Arts Council expended $ 14,043 on furniture and equipment,
$ 1,182 on facility improvements and $ 4,705 on website improvements,

CONTRIBUTED SERVICES
Volunteers contribute many hours per year to assist the Society in carrying out its service

delivery activities. Because of the difficulty of determining their fair value, contributed
services are not recognized in the financial statements. '

YOLANDE GORE INC.

Chartercd Professional Accouniant




COWICHAN VALLEY ARTS COUNCIL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2023

Page 6

NOTE4 DEFERRED CONTRIBUTIONS

NOTE 5

Funding for expenses of the next year: 2023 2022
Cowichan Valley Regional District $ 19,000 § 19,000
British Columbia Arts Council 17,000 12,000
City of Duncan 1,000 -
| $_37.000 $_ 31,000

UNEARNED REVENUE
2023 2022
Memberships $ 3,662 $ 3,701
Rental deposits 5,802 9,525
Workshop fees 3,920 3,315
Entrance fees 8,370 1,515
- 540

Other

$ 21,754 3 18,596

YOLANDE GORE INC.

Chartered Professional Accountant



Cowichan Valley Arts Council Budget

April 1, 2024 - March 31, 1025

Recommended by the Finance Committee on Apr.26/24
Approved by the Board of Directors on May 29/24

Cowichan Vallev Arts Council

Final Budget 2024 - 2025

2023-24
2023-24 Projected Year
Budget End 2024-25 Budget
REVENUE
Earned Revenue
Artist Entrance fees 11,000 11,365 12,100
Artists Commission 7,500 5,140 6,000
Admin Fee 200
Event Tickets 1,500 2,040 2,000
Bar Sales 500 606 750
Workshop Fees - Child and
Youth 18,700 25,000 29,000
Workshop Fees 18,000 19,000 25,000
Membership Dues and Fees
-1 year 8,500 9,500 11,200
Sales - Books/art supplies 0 570 0
Gallery Rental 8,500 1,505 8,000
Annex Rental 5,500 5,760 5,760
Studio Rental 1,650 2,760 200
Total Earned Revenue 81,550 83,246 100,010




2023-24

Net Endowment and 2023-24 | Projected Year
Investment Income Budget End 2024-25 Budget
Bank Interest/Dividends 0 1,200 1,500
Total Net Endowment and
Investment 0 1,200 1,500
Private Sector Revenue
Donation Box - Cash
Donations 1,200 1,800 3,000
Individual Donations 3,000 3,745 3,500
Corporate
Donations/Sponsorships 4,500 5,050 8,000
Fundraising Event Revenue 5,500 5,989 7,500
Total Private Sector
Revenue 14,200 16,584 22,000
Public Sector Revenue 2023-24 2023-24 2024-25
Budget Projected Year Proposed
End Budaet
Council for Business & the 0 2,500 0
Arts
City of Duncan 1,000 1,000 1,000
Vancouver Island Health: 0 10,100 0
Project
BC Prov Arts Council: 17,000 17,000 17,000
Operating
BC Prov Arts Council : 8,000 16,691 0
Resilience
BC Prov Arts Council: 10,000 0 0
Acclerate
CVRD: Operating 19,000 19,000 19,000
BC Prov Gaming Grant 30,000 22,000 22,000
Canada Summer Job Grant 15,000 4,985 16,629
Total Public Sector 100,000 93,276 75,629
Revenue
TOTAL REVENUE 195,750 194,306 199,139




2023-24

2023-24 | Projected Year
EXPENSE Budget End 2024-25 Budget
Artistic and Program
Salaries/Fees
Prizes 0 1,500 1,500
Total Artistic and Program
Salaries/Fees 0 1,500 1,500
Programming Expenses
Advertising 9,000 12,000 5,000
Exhibit Expenses 500 250 250
Program/Workshop Expenses 7,850 8,800 8,800
Facility Rent 3,500 4,000 3,805
Child & Youth Programming 3,000 2,000 2,750
Events/Refreshments 1,000 3,293 2,000
Musician Fees 550 150 150
Professional Development 500 500 0
Workshop Leader Fees 9,125 14,600 16,220
Fundraising 2,000 1,742 1,750
Volunteer Recognition 1,000 1,200 1,200
Outreach 250 71 0
Total Programming
Expenses 38,275 48,606 41,925
Programming Wages &
Benefits (Summer Camps)
Child & Youth Program Wages
& Benefits 19,360 18,164 18,144
Total Programming Wages &
Benefits (Summer Camps) 19,360 18,164 18,144




2023-24

2023-24 Projected
Administrative Expenses Budget Year End 2024-25 Budget
Staff Wages & Benefits 119,390 116,300 115,189
Mandatory EE Ben. -
WorkSafeBC 250 235 325
Legal Fees, Accounting Fees 2,000 2,000 6,000
Property Tax 225 230 249
Telephone 400 375 400
Furniture & Equipment 1,000 537 0
Facility Improvements 500 559 500
Office Expenses 1,500 2,000 1,000
General Copving and Printing 500 700 700
Photocopier Equipment Lease 1,100 1,100 1,080
E-Mail and Internet Services 1,800 1,900 1,970
Website services 2,500 4,724 3.000
Computer Software, Support &
Maintenance 1,500 1,700 1,900
Staff Training 1,000 333 65
Staff Travel/Meals 0 156 200
Board Meetings, Annual Gen
Meeting 500 300 500
General Liability Insurance/Dire 1,000 958 1,000
Assoc Dues & Fees 300 512 512
Bank Service Charges 500 500 510
Credit/Debit Card Charges 2,150 2,300 2,470
Total General & Admin.
Expenses 138,115 137,420 137,570
TOTAL EXPENSE 195,750 205,689 199,139
NET INCOME 0 -11,384 0




MUNICIPALITY QF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

n Duncan, BC V9L 6A1 Canada
N . .RTI-L www.northcowichan.ca
/ T 250.746.3101

Cowichan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance
Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE: JuY 29 2024

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION:
MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Cowichan Valley Soccer Association
Box 708 Duncan BC VIL 3Y1

Lot: Block: Plan:
TAX ROLL NUMBER: 05999-000 and 05567-000 PID: 003-809-471 and 004-110-358
3253 Sherman Rd

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

Not for Profit

SOCIETY NUMBER: S§-57959 BUSINESS NUMBER:

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application




Page 2 of 6

Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.

William Keserich 250 748 8354

President

Secretary Darian Achurch _ FIPPA s. 2

R(1)

FIPPA s. 2
Treasurer Ryan Connelly — X

(1)

CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: Peter de Lange Vice president

Mailing Address:

I F'PPA s. 22(1) T PP s 22

Phone Number: Email:

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

yes
YES YEAR(S)
NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES

NO ]

If no, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

CVSA wants to make soccer available to as amny people as possible, to promote physical and mental
well-being. We aim to do this in an all-inclusive environment.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES No [

If yes, please explain:

The aim is for a better level of health, where everyone feels welcome and appreciated

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental illness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [] NO

If yes, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

CVSA has a committe that deals with diversity.

We have a section in our bylaws to ensure that everyone is welcome and that we can handle
complaints properly. CVSA also falls under Canada Soccer which has the same requirements and can
be seen on our website Cowichansoccer.com

CVSA has coaches and players from all corners of the world and have arrangemants with the local
native community.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
1200
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES |:| NO

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?

YES []
NO

2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the
Municipality of North Cowichan?
YES

NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO /

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

Through cowichansoccer.com and facebook and Instagram.

On site at Sherman Rd.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e,, hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES |/ no [ ]

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
concession CVSA $ 15.000
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
. _ 200
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES NO |¢/

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose

4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

| could not get a hold of the treasurer and found out he is on holidays.

We will get the paper copies of the financials to you as soon as he is back

. . 267,361

5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 315,379

6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
. N 275,000

7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $

8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of

requested exemption 275 000

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application



CVSA

Profit and Loss
May 2023 - April 2024

TOTAL
INCOME

4000 Primary Income 0.00
4002 Soccer Registration Fees Senior 58,215.00
4003 Soccer Registration Fees Youth 214,584.38
Total 4000 Primary Income 272,799.38
4060 Concession donation 620.00
4061 Concession interest 9.11
4062 Concession food sales 29,874.50
4064 Concession Bottle Returns 647.00
4100 Interest earned 1,149.16
4115 End of Year Party 1,825.00
4200 Tide affiliation fees 3,385.00
4210 Donations 120.00
4215 Adult Soccer Sponsorship Income 4,950.00
Total Income $315,379.15
GROSS PROFIT $315,379.15

EXPENSES
5000 Concession COS Food 13,996.13
5001 Concession COS Other 515.20
5002 Concession VIHA Permit 62.50
5005 Accounting/Legal Fees 3,139.13
5010 Bank charges 441.63
5011 Bank charges TeamSnap / Paypal charges 1,311.72
5020 Building R & M 4,365.76
5035 Coaching aids - on line 5,738.73
5040 Equipment Soccer Ball etc 28,810.02
5041 Annual photos 7,680.00
5050 Field Maintenance 323.54
5051 Field rentals 13,987.93
5070 Gym Rentals 13,626.85
5080 Lower Island Registration fees 58,688.00
5081 Lower Island Womens Soccer 8,375.00
5085 Insurance 5,403.00
5090 Office Supplies 239.40
5099 Referees 16,997.71
5120 Reimbursement 4,420.13
5130 Technical Directors 23,477.50
5140 Telephone & Cell Phone 300.89
5150 Utilities Hydro 8,320.11
5155 Uniforms 19,811.65
5160 VISL registration 18,020.00
5170 Website Hosting 289.75
5180 Security 4,069.03
5190 Adult Soccer Sponsorship 4,950.00
Total Expenses $267,361.31

PROFIT

$48,017.84




MUNICIPALITY OF ' 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

RECEIVED Duncan, BC VOL 6A1 Canad

N ﬁ"’-‘%HRT H F www.northcowic:a:.c:
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| DISTRICT OF NORTH COWICHAN |

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance
Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca
APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE—J U LY | ﬂg 5 A0 E}f
FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: hmﬂgg_ﬂji_&ilamj_ﬁiw 8 o @“{'\/

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Block: - Plan: _/. (() H AL QO

TAX ROLLNUMBER: DL =3[9 — | 2: 3 /(0P P QOB = 27 3= N5

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if dlfferent than mailin éddress)

KRN ~Jaan A rettan, BC

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

society numeer S Q[0 3R (o susiness numeer:_B 9 [ 3o 033 BC 000

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: _ AIILA

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application




Page 2 of 6

Organization Executive:

Title Name
President DO\rth \/(V\:; (}\\\j
‘ \J
Secretary Mowvgo (slev 2
Treasurer LOV‘\&(Q’\ Qm A AQ(A (A

CONTACT DETAILS:

Contact Person & Title:
Mailing Address:

[(V\ \ H\\'\’ S

president
C.

Phone Number:

FIPPA s. 22(1)
Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

3.4 YEAR(S)
NO

FIPPA's. 22(1)

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

\Chantable/phllanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES
NO ]

If no, please explain:

MNC Permisslve Tax Exemption Application



Page 3 of 6

33 Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

Museym— pres QVV"V\j Qrotton's {/\151[091

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES [] No [ /\//4

If yes, please explain:

Describe the activities your organlzatuon carries out that contribute to the well- belng of the community?

- PVQ Qe \(‘\/U “[’\/\e/ Q_QMVV\UV\\{'y lS"‘O\y \FOV_

aneretiohs fo come.

s l@\/(oﬂQJ {QQ/@,/ Wvgo\rw\aj%om "fD;AUA/zQ,

5, Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population -
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental illness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [ no (4

If yes, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

“@f V\% PU'S\[Q
P\fﬁaer\/tv\ﬂ M\S+Ovy

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually. b
| Q00 visHors
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES !:) NO m

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?
= ‘{lf@e, QACRSS “to @ 1 l - denat or b 0X
- \UL\Qd Q[/\cuv” OL CORSS L_[)/e

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered own r of the property for which the exempti n is being requested

VesBX Budlding Owtked by Crot- oW @ i ‘/\OOS
NO [] [Y\X‘b\, S oAU il il
~aw vwed L)}l M yml )&»Ma ~,

al (
2 If no, is the organization a lessee unaer a Te SEWHILT (.. 5 Guelp A@meh\ "’tlﬁé p"t)perty ta
Municipality of North Cowichan?

ves [

NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3t party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO L
/

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged
4. How is your organization accessible to the pubI|c7
— O pep d&\l ‘F Vo U L\Qu‘{' “\‘Me SUM Mey
o O @” ment4reav rouud

-~ LA \QQ\QL\Q\\W QLSS€3§|£ e

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES NO

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers: / Z
3} Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government,.Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES f_[ NO

R e e e

MNC Permissive Tax Excmption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose

~prop e vy 2{ X QW\Q‘H'OV\

4. Please list other sources offevenue not covered, such as membershlp fees charged or fundraising, etc.

:“aitc‘:ﬁs‘“f i

- sl wé@‘w + Prozen treats

5. Prior year actual operating expenses $ \ y | 5 0 .LL“\‘
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $ [ 7 l’\3 3 i Q_O
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of

requested exemption g e

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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SCHEDULE

1529

QUEEN STREET

CHAPLIN STREET

PLAN
10740

Public Washroom
P portion of basernent

44N excluded from Licence
of Occupation.

1507

JOAN AVENLIF

Portion of basement for
Licence of Occupation
Approximately 219m?

1524

PLAN 10190

1508

L of O - Crofton Seniors Society.docx
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Box 278, 7030 Trans Canada Highway, Duncan, BC, V9L 3X4
Ph. 250-746-3100 Fax: 250-746-3133 www.northcowichan.ca
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Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council’s consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE; Ugust 12® 4

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION:
MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:

Duncan Curling Club
3191 Sherman Road, Duncan BC V9L4B3

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
2 SOMENOS LAND DISTRICT SECTION 1, RANGE 4 Pl VIP18897
; an:

Lot: Block
PID: 003-809-510

TAX ROLL NUMBER: 96000-000
CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

1012 42North Cowichan Bus Lic
SOCIETY NUMBER: S/0007110 BUSINESS NUMBER:

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

—
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Organization Executive:

.22(1)

Title Name Phone No.
President Susanne Grundison [ R
Kathy Pernak 250-748-9313

Secretary

Treasurer Barb Foster _ FIPPA s

. 22(1)

CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: Susanne Grundison

Mailing Address: 3191 Sherman Road Duncan BC V9L 4B3 CIPEATNEe)

0 N
Phone Number: Email:

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

2019 - 20247
YES YEAR(S)
NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES

NO ]

If no, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

The Duncan Curling Club, located at the Glen Harper Curling Centre in Duncan, BC, aims to foster a welcoming and inclusive environment for curlers
of all ages and skill levels. Here are some of their key goals and objectives:

Promote the Sport of Curling: Encourage participation in curling through various leagues, toumaments, and events for men, women, seniors, and
juniors1.

Community Engagement: Strengthen community ties by hosting social events, fundraisers, and community outreach programs1.

Skill Development: Provide coaching and training opportunities to help members improve their curling skills, from beginners to advanced players2.
Facility Maintenance and Improvement: Ensure the curling facilities are well-maintained and continuously improved to provide a safe and enjoyable
experience for all members3.

Inclusivity and Accessibility: Create an inclusive environment where everyone feels welcome, regardless of their background or experience level4

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES NO []

If yes, please explain:

SOCIAL DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH -Two of the key components is recreational and safe enviroments.
Our mandate is to provide safe sport for all in an inclusive and welcoming environment.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

Curling clubs play a significant role in their communities by fostering social connections, promoting physical activity, and supporting local causes. Here are some key ways
they contribute:

Social Hub: Curling clubs often serve as a gathering place for community members, providing a space for social interaction and building friendships1.

Promoting Physical Activity: By offering a spoit that is accessible to people of all ages and skill levels, cutling clubs encourage physical fitness and a healthy lifestyle2.
Charity and Fundraising: Many curling clubs organize events and bonspiels (toumaments) to raise funds for local charities and community projects2. These events not only
suppoitimportant causes but also bring the community together.

Youth Engagement: Curling clubs often have programs specifically designed for youth, helping to develop their skills and interest in the spoit while providing a positive and
structured activity1.

Volunteering Opportunities: Clubs rely on volunteers for various roles, from coaching to event organization, which fosters a sense of comtnunity involvement and pride1.
Economic Impact: Hosting events and tournaments can bring visitors to the area, benefiting local businesses such as hotels, resturants, and shops2.

Overall, curling clubs contribute to the community by promoting inclusivity, physical activity, and social cohesion. Are you involved with a curling club or considering joining
one?

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vuinerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental illness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

YES no [

If yes, please explain:

Curling is generally considered an affordable sport, especially compared to many other winter sports. Here are some
factors that contribute to its affordability:

Club Membership Fees: Many curling clubs offer reasonably priced memberships, which often include access to
leagues, practice ice, and social events.

Equipment Costs: Basic curling equipment, such as shoes, brooms, and sliders, is relatively inexpensive. Some clubs
also provide rental equipment for beginners.

Community Support: Curling clubs often have programs and sponsorships that help reduce costs for youth and new
curlers.

Shared Costs: Since curling is a team sport, costs can be shared among team members, making it more affordable for
individuals.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

Inclusivity and Accessibility: Create an inclusive environment where everyone feels welcome,
regardless of their background or experience or economical level.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
380
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES |:| NO

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?
Our Ice is accessible to all levels of ability

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?

YES []
NO

2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the
Municipality of North Cowichan?
YES

NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO ‘/

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

We are a member operated club. Membership open to all. The public is welcome to come enjoy watching
the game of curling for any league.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e,, hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES |v/ no [ ]

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
Hall Rental Duncan Curling Club $5000
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
) 1 , 50
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES |¢/ NO

MNC Pemmissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
January 2023 1775 Sport Tourism Event Grant | Under 21 provincials
4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.
Membership Fees
Fundraising
. . 203,582.00
5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 221,930.00
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
. o 189,200.00
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption 189 200.00
$_

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application



Bank Account- Operating
Security Deposit
Account Receivables
Inventory

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Mortgage Receivable
Capital Assets

Accounts Payable
Deferred Income
Total Current Liabilities

Opening Net Assets
Plant replacement fund
Net Income for the period

Duncan Curling Club
Balance Sheet
as of April 30, 2024

2024 2023
115,974 79,403
4,087 3,949
3,737 2,985
7,236 13,125
11,325 6,160
142,359 105,622
264,266 293,113
404,910 404,910
811,535 803,645
3,332 4,066
4,675 -
8,007 4,066
799,579 720,316
- 99,906
3,949 (20,643)
803,528 799,579
811,535 803,645




Duncan Curling Club
Income Statement
Period Ending April 30, 2024

Apr 30 Apr 30
2024 2023
INCOME
Dues S 97,129 S 80,157
Rentals 21,705 7,454
Bonspiel 20,411 24,578
Bar 56,984 41,207
Advertising 15,389 19,525
Pro shop 10,312 1,318
$ 221,930 $ 174,239
PURCHASES
Bonspiel, Bar, Pro shop & other 52,772 37,741
GROSS PROFIT S 169,158 S 136,498
EXPENSES
Accounting & legal S 10,080 S 8,467
Advertising 666 1,695
Bank charges & interest 2,057 1,546
Cash (over) short 122 65
Contract - Bar staff 8,310 18,575
Contract - lce maker 63,332 39,464
Contract - Manager 21,714 -
Curling supplies 4,631 2,698
Donations 1,200 -
Garbage 855 2,767
Insurance 7,625 5,671
Janitorial 1,930 3,275
Licences & dues 6,817 6,440
Light, heat & power 41,245 40,714
Office and miscellaneous 4,783 2,051
Property lease 1 1
Repairs & maintenance 24,098 38,971
Telephone & cable 1,968 1,671
Utilities 1,649 1,543
WCB 499 461
S 203,582 176,075
NET INCOME(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS S (34,424) S (39,577)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
Donations S 6,486 S 477
Fundraising 58,502 2,935
Interest 11,964 12,230
Other Income 1,723 3,292
Kitchen Renovation (40,302) -
S 38,373 S 18,934

NET INCOME(LOSS) for the Period S 3,949 S (20,643)




Duncan Curling Club
Statement of Cash Flow

Period Ending April 30, 2024

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Income Per Analysis
Depreciation
Gain on Disposal of assets

Changes in Non-cash working capital
Accounts receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expense
Security deposit
Accounts payable
Deferred Income
Ice Plant Replacement Fund

Cash flow from operating activities
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of capital assets
Proceeds on sale of assets
Change in mortgage receivable
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH FLOW
Cash beginning of the year
CASH (DEFICIENCY) - END OF YEAR

CASH (DEFICIENCY) CONSISTS OF:
Cash

Apr 30 Apr 30
2024 2023

S 3,949 S (20,643)
$ 3,949 S  (20,643)
S (752) $ (1,688)
5,888 (1,312)
(5,165) (2,106)

(138) (106)

(733) 3,019

4,675 -

- 99,907

S 3,775 $ 97,714
S 7,724 $ 77,071
S (0) $ (252,591)
28,847 27,753

$ 28,847 S (224,838)
$ 36,571 S (147,767)
S 79,403 $ 227,170
$ 115,974 $ 79,403
$ 115,974 $ 79,403




Duncan Curling Club
Income Statement
Period Ending April 30, 2024

Total
Apr 30 Budget Apr 30
2024 2025 2023
INCOME
Dues S 97,129 S 106,000 S 80,157
Rentals 21,705 25,000 7,454
Bonspiel 20,411 25,000 24,578
Bar 56,984 60,000 41,207
Advertising 15,389 20,000 19,525
Pro shop 10,312 1,500 1,318
$ 221,930 $ 237,500 S 174,239
PURCHASES
Bonspiel S 9,294 S 10,000 S 12,716
Bar 17,861 25,000 22,270
Pro shop 14,858 - 2,755
Other 10,759 5,000 -
$ 52,772 $ 40,000 S 37,741
GROSS PROFIT $ 169,158 $ 197,500 $ 136,498
EXPENSES
Accounting & legal S 10,080 S 8,000 S 8,467
Advertising 666 1,000 1,695
Bank charges & interest 2,057 2,000 1,546
Cash (over) short 122 - 65
Contract - Bar staff 8,310 9,000 18,575
Contract - Ice maker 63,332 22,000 39,464
Contract - Manager 21,714 75,000 -
Curling supplies 4,631 3,500 2,698
Donations 1,200 - -
Garbage 855 1,500 2,767
Insurance 7,625 8,900 5,671
Janitorial 1,930 2,500 3,275
Licences & dues 6,817 7,000 6,440
Light, heat & power 41,245 40,000 40,714
Office and miscellaneous 4,783 3,000 2,051
Property lease 1 - 1
Repairs & maintenance 24,098 30,000 38,971
Telephone & cable 1,968 2,000 1,671
Utilities 1,649 1,600 1,543
WCB 499 500 461
S 203,582 $ 217,500 176,075
NET INCOME(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS S (34,424) $ (20,000) $ (39,577)
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSES
Donations S 6,486 6,000 S 477
Fundraising 58,502 50,000 2,935
Interest 11,964 10,800 12,230
Other Income 1,723 1,000 3,292
Dehumidifier (refit) - (41,800) -
Kitchen Renovation (40,302) (6,000) -
$ 38,373 $ 20,000 $ 18,934

NET INCOME(LOSS) for the Period S 3,949 $ - $ (20,643)




MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway

Duncan, BC V9L 6A1 Canada
Nn RT H www.northcowichan.ca
e T 250.746.3101

Cowichan F 250.746.3313

Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council's consideration. Late applications will not be considered.
SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE: July 31, 2024
FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 2687 James Street, Duncan BC

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot: Block: Plan:
TAX ROLL NUMBER: 03504-003 pip: 000-745-561

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)

SOCIETY NUMBER: S36488 BUSINESS NUMBER: 878118744 BC0001
REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: N/A

—
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Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.
President Hilary Else (250) 709-7659
Secretary Stephanie Somers (Vice President) (250) 818-4955
Treasurer Zoe Mitchell (250) 217-0457

CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: Karisa Steinwand

Mailing Address: 2687 James Street, Duncan BC

Phone Number: (250) 746-0193 Email: info@ddgc.ca

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

YES YEAR(S) YES
NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES [£]
NO []

If no, please explain:

—
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

To build community through gymnastics by promoting fun, fitness, fundamentals and friendships.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES [3] NO []

If yes, please explain:

1. Community Health and Wellbeing - we promote physical fithess and mental wellness through gymnastics.

2. Youth Engagement and Development - we offer programs to youth of all capabilities from ages 4 to 19 encouraging
skills development and training opportunities for coaching.

3. Community Engagement and Inclusivity - our club is accessible to different socioeconomic backgrounds and
promotes various funding opportunities.

4. Economic Development - our club contributes to the local economy by employing residents as coaches and admin
staff.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

Gymnastics and gymnastics related activities including: organized gymnastics programs for competitive and recreational
gymnasts as well as gymnastics birthday parties and drop-in classes.

Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club is a not for profit organization that is run by an elected volunteer Board of Directors.
The profit earned by the club is re-invested back into the club to pay for coaches and equipment. We offer a valuable
service to the community as a safe and healthy place for youth to learn, make friends an enjoy the sport of gymnastics.
Many of our athletes have had success at the Provincial and National level. Former athletes often return as coaches
and give back to the sport that gave them structure and confidence throughout their childhood.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental illness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [ No [O]

If yes, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

1. Foster diversity - we hire coaches and staff from diverse backgrounds to provide role models for all
club members and to bring varied perspectives to our programs.

2. Promote inclusivity - we strive to keep fees as low as possible to cater to different socioeconomic
backgrounds. We also design programs that cater to participants of all abilities and levels.

3. Champion conservation - we have sustainable cleaning practices which prioritize the health and
safety of our participants and the environment.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
800
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES |:| NO E

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

None currently, but we will bring this to our Head Coach to evaluate opportunities for the future. We are
increasing our coaching capacity in the fall and may be able to offer programs that aim to reduce
disparities and/or barriers to access.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES []
NO [F]
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?

YES [O]
NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

—
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YES NO [[]

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sqg. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

100% accessible to the public.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES ([ NO

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
Gymnastics Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club $746,580
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
. 3 . 18 10
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES ([ NO

—
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
June 2023/Dec 2023 $26,000 / $62,920 BC Gaming Grant Program funding / floor replacement
June 2022 $19,550 BC Gaming Grant Program funding
June 2024 $30,000 BC Gaming Grant Program funding
May 2024 $2,000 CVRD - Sport Tourism Event Grant| Orca Invitational Competition
May + Sep 2023 / Dec 2022 + May 2023 $1,125 / $800 CVRD - Sport Tourism Event Grant Orca |Invitational
4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Membership fees, gymnastics program fees, camps, competition fees and associated gymnastics
merchandise.

. . 700,930
5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 746,580
6. Prior year actual operating revenues
. L 124,135
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption 125 000

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

—
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REVENUE
Competitions
Grants
Invitational programs
Membership fees and other income
Recreational programs

COST OF SALES
Competition fees and expenses
Merchant and program fees
Payroll and benefits
Purchases and supplies

GROSS PROFIT

OPERATING EXPENSES
Advertising
Amortization
Bad debts
Bank charges and fees
Club and staff events
Coaches gear and fraining
Insurance
Janitorial
Office expenses
Professional fees
Rent
Repairs and maintenance
Telephone and utilities

NET INCOME BEFORE OTHER ITEMS

OTHER INCOME/EXPENSES
BC Gaming Grant (Equipment)
Flood Damage
Gain on Sale of Assets
CEBA Loan Foregiven

NET PROFIT

Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club
F2024 Budget to Actual at Jun 30, 2024
Remaining Mos. Of Yr

17%

Approved Budget YTD 2024 Remaining - $ Remaining - %
$ 90,000 $ 94,543 -$ 4,543 -5%
$ 26,000 $ 2,000 $ 24,000 92%
$ 230,334 % 192,800 $ 37,534 16%
$ 49,683 % 48,852 $ 831 2%
$ 371,628 % 283,184 $ 88,444 24%
$ 767,645 $ 621,379 $ 146,266 19%
$ 85,000 $ 89,183 -$ 4,183 -5%
$ 28,186 $ 20,477 $ 7,709 27%
$ 498,184 % 445,980 $ 52,204 10%
20,051 19,624 427 2%
$ 631,421 § 575,262 56,159 9%
$ 136,224 % 46,117 $ 90,107 66%
18% 7%
$ 868 $ 609 $ 259 30%
$ 10,300 $ - $ 10,300 100%
$ 1,800 $ 352 $ 1,448 80%
$ 729 % 807 -$ 78 -11%
$ 3,160 $ 3,361 -$ 201 -6%
$ 4,628 $ 1,841 $ 2,787 60%
$ 1,200 $ 1,738 -$ 538 -45%
$ 21,786 $ 16,774 $ 5,012 23%
$ 10,092 $ 9,166 $ 926 9%
$ 24,700 $ 15,523 $ 9177 37%
$ 33993 % 28,603 $ 5,390 16%
$ 4,000 $ - $ 4,000 100%
6,879 5,838 1,041 15%
k 124135 ¢ 84,612 39,523 32%
16% 14%
$ 12,089 -$ 38,495 $ 50,584 418%
2% -6%
$ - $ 62,920
$ - $ 39,459
$ -3 1,848
$ - $ 20,000
$ - $ 124,227
$ 12,089 $ 85,732
2% 14%




Duncan Dynamics Gymhnastics Club

Compiled Financial Information
August 31, 2023



Compilation Engagement Report

To the Board of directors of Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club:

On the basis of information provided by management, we have compiled the statement of financial position as at
August 31, 2023, and the statements of operations and changes in net assets for the year then ended, and Note 1,
which describes the basis of accounting applied in the preparation of the compiled financial information.

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial information, including the accuracy and completeness of
the underlying information used to compile it and the selection of the basis of accounting.

We performed this engagement in accordance with Canadian Standard on Related Services (CSRS) 4200,
Compilgtion Engagements, which requires us to comply with relevant ethical requirements. Our responsibility is to
assist management in the preparation of the financial information.

We did not perform an audit engagement or a review engagement, nor were we required to perform procedures to
verify the accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an

audit opinion or a review conclusion, or provide any form of assurance on the financial information.

Readers are cautioned that the financial information may not be appropriate for their purposes.

Duncan, British Columbia

May 8, 2024 Chartered Professional Accountants

ACCOUNTING > CONSULTING > TAX
372 CORONATION AVE, DUNCAN BC, VOL 2T3
T:250.748.3761 F:250.746.1712 MNP.ca



Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club

Statement of Financial Position
As at August 31, 2023

2023 2022

Assets

Current
Cash (Note 3) 338,474 224,468
Accounts receivable 190,906 215,855
Prepaid expenses 1,678 1,267
531,058 441,590
Capital assets (Note 4) 44,893 43,673
575,951 485,263

Liabilities

Current
Accounts payable and accruals 34,936 9,414
Canada Emergency Business Account (Note 5) 60,000 60,000
94,936 69,414
Deferred contributions (Note 6) 317,571 298,055
412,507 367,469
Net Assets 163,444 117,794

575,951 485,263




Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club

Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
For the year ended August 31, 2023

2023 2022
Revenue
BC Gaming Grant revenue 26,800 19,550
Competition fees and sponsorships 84,095 89,670
Recreational & invitational programs 586,108 382,482
Membership fees 49,577 43,069
Other revenue - 368
746,580 535,139
Expenses
Advertising 542 2,125
Amortization 10,369 9,287
Bad debts 6,261 25,453
Bank charges and interest 615 486
Competition fees and expenses 79,808 94,846
Insurance 1,188 1,138
Janitorial 21,414 17,144
Office expense 10,075 6,288
Repairs and maintenance 3,553 -
Professional fees 25,425 10,121
Rent 32,685 31,733
Merchant and program fees 25,539 16,309
Club and staff events 2,583 1,098
Salaries and benefits 441,132 361,097
Supplies 23,525 22,881
Training and education 9,748 6,323
Utilities 6,468 9,173
Total expenses 700,930 615,502
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses 45,650 (80,363)
Net assets 117,794 198,157
Net assets, end of year 163,444 117,794




Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club

Notes to the Compiled Financial Information
For the year ended August 31, 2023

Basis of accounting

The basis of accounting applied in the preparation of the financial information of Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club as at
August 31, 2023 is on the historical cost basis, reflecting cash transactions with the addition of:

. accounts receivable less an allowance for doubtful accounts

. deferred contributions recorded if pertain to subsequent fiscal years

. capital assets amortized on the same basis as capital cost allowance rates
. accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Incorporation and nature of the organization

Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club (the “Organization”) was registered with the Society's Act of British Columbia on August
20, 1997. The Organization's main activity is gymnastics programming for all levels of participants.

Cash reserves

During the year, the Organization reserved funds for the Canada Emergency Bank Account (CEBA) repayment and capital
improvements. The balance held in the reserve as at August 31, 2023 is as follows:

2023 2022

CEBA repayment 60,000 60,000
Capital improvements 150,000 150,000
210,000 210,000

Capital assets

The capital assets listed below have been amortized at a rate of 20% for equipment and 55% for computer equipment.

2023 2022

Accumulated Net book Net book

Cost amortization value value
Computer equipment 3,662 1,696 1,966 564
Equipment 86,794 43,867 42,927 43,109
90,456 45,563 44,893 43,673

Canada Emergency Business Account

The CEBA loan is repayable and was repaid by the Organization on January 18, 2024. As the loan was repaid by such date,
$20,000 will be forgiven.




Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club

Notes to the Compiled Financial Information
For the year ended August 31, 2023

Deferred contributions

Deferred contributions are comprised of registration fees for gymnastics programming that starts in September of each year
and events to be held throughout the gymnastics season. These fees are recognized as deferred contributions at year-end
and are recognized as revenue throughout the year as they are earned.

2023 2022
Competitive 136,115 89,960
Recreational 75,546 78,547
Developmental - 41,065
Interclub 44,827 37,360
Membership 38,635 20,514
Mental performance - 8,600
Preschool plus 5,023 8,034
Competitions - 6,510
Birthday parties 7,425 3,825
Interclub - 3,640
Equipment 10,000 -
317,571 298,055
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Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council's consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE: July 31, 2024

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club
2687 James Street, Duncan BC

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot: Block: Plan:
. 000-745-561

TAX ROLL NUMBER: 03504-003 PID

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)

SOCIETY NUMBER: 536488 BUSINESS NUMBER: 878118744 BC0O001

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: N/A

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.
President Hilary Else (250) 709-7659
Secretary Stephanie Somers (Vice President) (250) 818-4955
Treasurer Zoe Mitchell (250) 217-0457

CONTACT DETAILS:

Contact Person & Title: Karisa Steinwand

Mailing Address: 2687 James Street, Duncan BC

(250) 746-0193 | info@ddgc.ca

Phone Number: Emai

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

YES YEAR(S) YES
NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES [£]
NO []

If no, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

To build community through gymnastics by promoting fun, fitness, fundamentals and friendships.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES [O] NO []
If yes, please explain:

1. Community Health and Wellbeing - we promote physical fitness and mental wellness through gymnastics.
2. Youth Engagement and Development - we offer programs to youth of all capabilities from ages 4 to 19
encouraging skills development and training opportunities for coaching.

3. Community Engagement and Inclusivity - our club is accessible to different socioeconomic backgrounds
and promotes various funding opportunities.

4. Economic Development - our club contributes to the local economy by employing residents as coaches
and admin staff.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

Gymnastics and gymnastics related activities including: organized gymnastics programs for competitive and
recreational gymnasts as well as gymnastics birthday parties and drop-in classes.

Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club is a not for profit organization that is run by an elected volunteer Board
of Directors. The profit earned by the club is re-invested back into the club to pay for coaches and
equipment. We offer a valuable service to the community as a safe and healthy place for youth to learn,
make friends an enjoy the sport of gymnastics. Many of our athletes have had success at the Provincial and

National level. Former athletes often return as coaches and give back to the sport that gave them structure
and confidence throughout their childhood.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,

people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental illness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [ No [O]

If yes, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

1. Foster diversity - we hire coaches and staff from diverse backgrounds to provide role models for all
club members and to bring varied perspectives to our programs.

2. Promote inclusivity - we strive to keep fees as low as possible to cater to different socioeconomic
backgrounds. We also design programs that cater to participants of all abilities and levels.

3. Champion conservation - we have sustainable cleaning practices which prioritize the health and
safety of our participants and the environment.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
800
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES |:| NO E

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

None currently, but we will bring this to our Head Coach to evaluate opportunities for the future. We are
increasing our coaching capacity in the fall and may be able to offer programs that aim to reduce
disparities and/or barriers to access.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES []
NO [F]
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?

YES [O]
NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO [[]

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sqg. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

100% accessible to the public.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES ([ NO

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
Gymnastics Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club $746,580
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
. 3 . 18 10
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES ([ NO

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant

Amount Received

From

Purpose

June 2023/Dec 2023 $26,000 / $62,920 BC Gaming Grant Program funding / floor replacement
June 2022 $19,550 BC Gaming Grant Program funding
June 2024 $30,000 BC Gaming Grant Program funding
May 2024 $2,000 CVRD - Sport Tourism Event Grant | Orca Invitational Competition

May + Sep 2023 / Dec 2022 + May 2023

$1,125/ $800

CVRD - Sport Tourism Event Grant

Orca Invitational

Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Membership fees, gymnastics program fees, camps, competition fees and associated gymnastics

merchandise.

Prior year actual operating expenses

Prior year actual operating revenues

Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $

700,930
$

746,580
$

124,135

Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of

requested exemption

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application

125,000
$

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.




Navy League of Canada - Cowichan Branch
Financial Statement Report
Dec. 1, 2022 - Nov. 30, 2023

Accounts 'GAMING | GENERAL
Gaming deposits $0.00

Trust account interest/dividends $3,841.02|
Legion $4,500.00
Donation $100.00
Total Revenue $0.00 $8,441.02
[Expenditures Gaming General
Sea Cadets $1,405.00 $829.50
Heat Pump Loan payments $400 X

12 Months $4,800.00
Legion - poppy funds - $115.00
Shaw Telephone $551.36

BC Hydro $3,418.40
Garbage Pick up $1,161.65
Building maintenance $3,372.08
Building insurance $3,785.20
‘Water bill CVRD $719.78
Total Expenditures $1 ,405.00 $18,752.97
Excess of Revenues over expenses -$1,405.00 -$10,311.95
Fund Balances - beginning of year $1,452.42 $17,847.71
Fund Balances - end of year $47.42 $7,535.76




Teri Vetter

From: Sharon Irving <slirving@shaw.ca>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 10:40 AM

To: Teri Vetter

Subject: Friends of Cowichan Cadets Society

Good morning. The Society was created a number of years ago in order to transfer ownership of the cadet hall which
had been held in trust for many years by several trustees. The building was held in trust, and continues to be held in
trust for the use of Navy League of Canada and currently the training facility for the Admiral Mainguy sea cadets.

Any expenses for utilities etc. are paid by Navy League of Canada Cowichan Branch. The Society has no income or bank
account. Navy League's funds come mainly from donation and gaming.

| trust you will find this explanation to be in order.
Sharon Irving

Trustee for
Friends of Cowichan Cadets Society

Sent from my Galaxy
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Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council's consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE: 7 31 2024

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: MAPLE BAY ROWING CLUB

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 6735 Beamont Ave., Duncan, B.C. VOL 5X4

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

S Block: Plan:

TAX ROLL NUMBER: 28328000 and 01640-005 pip: 008-635-919 and 003-868-354

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

X Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)
Registered Charity
Other, please specify.

SOCIETY NUMBER: S-0013801 BUSINESS NUMBER: i

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: S

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application


Teri.Vetter
Typewritten Text
X

Teri.Vetter
Typewritten Text
and 01640-005

Teri.Vetter
Typewritten Text
and 003-868-354


Page 2 of 6

Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.
President Kathy Thibodeau 250-252-5316
Secretary Judy Smith 250-537-7970
Treasurer Neil Bevan 250-715-813

CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: \V€il Bevan, Treasurer

Mailing Address: 6735 Beaumont Ave., Duncan, B.C. VL 5X4

250-715- i haw.
Phone Number: 50-715-8123 Email neilbevan@shaw.ca

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

YES
YES YEAR(S)

NO
SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

X Non-profit organization
Charitable/philanthropic organization
Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)
Care facility/registered assisted living residence
Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority
Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)
Senior's home

2 To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES
NO O

If no, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

To provide recreational and competative rowing for junior and master rowers. Provide support for the
National Rowing Team when needed.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan'’s Strategic priorities?

YES Nno [

If yes, please explain:

We provide facilities for physical activities, rowing being the main program. We also have yoga and other
activities to promote physical well being. The building is available for community events such as Canada
Day celebrations, New Years Day polar bear swim and community meetings such as the Goverment Dock
stratagy plan.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?
See item 4

5 Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,
people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental illness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [ NO

If yes, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?
7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
250
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES D NO

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?

YES []

NO North Cowichan

2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?
YES

NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application


Teri.Vetter
Typewritten Text
North Cowichan


Page 5 of 6

YES |¢/ NO

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged
Lindsay Wise 1200 $1,000.00 /mo.
4, How is your organization accessible to the public?

Arrangements are made by contacting the executive.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES |¢/ NO

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
hall rentals Maple Bay Rowing Club $4,600 +-
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
) 1 _ 5 100
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES |¢/ NO

o

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
Sep 20, 2021 27,920.00 Prov. of B.C. expenses/boat pruchace
Oct. 18, 2022 20,000.00 Prov. of B.C. expenses
July 20, 2023 7,700.00 Duncan Dabber Bingo safety equipmeent
Oct. 27, 2023 20,000.00 Prov. of B.C. expenses
Dec. 28, 2023 ©60,000.00 Prov. of B.C. Building renovation
4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Membership rowing fees

Membership social dues

MBRC annual regatta at Quamichan Lake
Social event fundraisers

Fundraiser - bottles, purdies, etc

Boat storage -members only

’ . 139,980
5. Prior year actual operating expenses $
. . 142,580
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
. L -12,705
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption 1825
$ 3

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application



MAPLE BAY ROWING CLUB
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AT AUGUST 31, 2023

CURRENT
Cash
Internally restricted funds
Accounts receivable
fnventory
Deposit

DIRECT ACCESS GAMING ACCOUNT

CAPITAL ASSETS
Rowing shells & blades
Coach boats & motors
Rowing equipment

Accumurated amortization

CURRENT

ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued

Prepaid deposits
Damage deposit

BILL MURRAY - BURSARY FUND

JUSTIN FRYER - SERVICE AWARD

EQUITY - END OF YEAR

APPROVED B THE DIRECTORS
RN AT Al /‘unu\/s I/

MEMBERS' EQUITY

P
.v»""/
- g /,J

&

2023 2022
$5,569 $4,542
60,000 60,000

5,928 5,808
664 417
100 100

72,264 70,867

7,828 417

400,363 400,363
56,098 50,098
30,069 25,172

486,530 475,633

(184,610)  (159,165)

301,720 316,468

_5381,809  _$387.762
$6,377 $11 592
588 3,400

500 500

7,465 15,492

1,423 1,939
350 350

372,571 369,971

$381,809  $387,752



MAPLE BAY ROWING CLUB
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2023

2023 2022
REVENUES
Junior fees $19,781 $20,579
Masters' fees 25,962 19,935
Learn to row 13,015 10,601
MBRC regatia - net 3,642 6,917
Social dues 1,638 38
Social events - net 685 (308)
Social enterfainment - net 2,480 183
Clothing sales - net 95 9
Rentals - apartment 12,000 7,625
- hall 2,572 3.667
Fundraising - net 8,337 2.854
Boat storage 3,669 3,243
Oanatians 13,968 1,090
Grants - net 14,738 6,842
Direct Access Grant 20,000 28,306
TOTAL REVENUES - NET 142,580 111,561
EXPENDITURES
Administration 3,420 860
Loss on disposal of Capital Assets 0 1,200
Amortization of Capital Assets 25,645 16,266
Bank charges 330 492
Boats & blade maintenance 5976 3,337
Coaching wages & benefits 53,402 34,805
Coach boat fuel 1,829 4,533
Consulting fees 5,463 1,148
Insurance 9,885 9,603
Membership - RCA & Rowing B C 640 516
Regatta entry fees 0 529
Regatta travel 758 0
Safety supplies - Covid 19 571 34
Training 70 650
Trophies 81 0
Uniforms 0 1,087
6735 Beaumont Ave. - expenses 24 508 9,572
Art Mann Park - expenses 4,675 3,117
Telephone & internet 2,727 805
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 139,980 85,554
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 2,600 26,007
EQUITY - BEGINNING OF YEAR 369,971 343,964

EQUITY - END OF YEAR $372,571 $369,971




MAPLE BAY ROWING CLUB

PROJECTED REVENUES & EXPENSES

OR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2025

Budget Budget Budget Budget
August 31, 2022 August 31, 2023 August 31, 2024 August 31, 2025

REVENUES
Membership fees - Juniors S 14,000 20,000 | S 20,000 20,000
Membership fees - Masters 23,500 20,000 26,000 26,000
Learn to Row 8,000 8,000 13,000 8,000
Social diues 550 700 1,500 2,000
Rental - apartment 9,000 12,000 12,000 12,000
Rental - hall ‘ 1,000 2,000 2,500 5,000
MBRC Regatta - net 5,000 5,000 4,000 4,500
Social events - net 200 200 1,000 5,500
Boat storage ‘ 3,100 3,100 3,600 4,400
Fundraising and donations - net 4,000 2,000 15,000 10,000
Direct Access Grant ’ - = ’ = 20,000
[i 68,350 73,000 ‘ S 98,600 117,400

EXPENSES
Coaching wages & benefits 20,000 30,000 55,000 58,000
B Boat fuel 650 1,000 2,000 1,500
Boats & blade maintenance 4,000 4,000 6,000 7,000
Insurance 9,600 9,000 11,600 13,600
Bank charges 312 350 360 360

Consulting fees 1,500 1,500 2,500 2,0&
Training - 1,000 500 500
Trophies - 250 250 250
Membership - RCA & Rowing BC 500 516 640 810
Safety supplies 1,000 500 500 1,000
Regatta travel - net 500 500 500 500
Janitorial \ 3,000 3,000 6,000 6,000
Building repairs 5,000 10,000 15,000 15,000
Hydro J 2,500 4,000 2,400 2,000
Water { 300 250 310 310
Art Mann site - hydro 2,500 3,000 3,000 3,000
Administration 1,000 1,000 2,000 1,000
Telephone & internet 525 525 2,745 2,745
’ S 52,887 70,391 | $ 111,305 115,575
|

Net ‘ ' [L 15,463 2,609 | S (12,705) 1,825
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Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council's consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION

APPLICATION DATE: July 31, 2024

FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club
2687 James Street, Duncan BC

MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Lot: Block: Plan:
. 000-745-561

TAX ROLL NUMBER: 03504-003 PID

CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)

SOCIETY NUMBER: 536488 BUSINESS NUMBER: 878118744 BC0O001

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: N/A

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.
President Hilary Else (250) 709-7659
Secretary Stephanie Somers (Vice President) (250) 818-4955
Treasurer Zoe Mitchell (250) 217-0457

CONTACT DETAILS:

Contact Person & Title: Karisa Steinwand

Mailing Address: 2687 James Street, Duncan BC

(250) 746-0193 | info@ddgc.ca

Phone Number: Emai

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

YES YEAR(S) YES
NO

SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

Non-profit organization

Charitable/philanthropic organization

Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)

Care facility/registered assisted living residence

Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority

Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)

Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES [£]
NO []

If no, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

To build community through gymnastics by promoting fun, fitness, fundamentals and friendships.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan’s Strategic priorities?

YES [O] NO []
If yes, please explain:

1. Community Health and Wellbeing - we promote physical fitness and mental wellness through gymnastics.
2. Youth Engagement and Development - we offer programs to youth of all capabilities from ages 4 to 19
encouraging skills development and training opportunities for coaching.

3. Community Engagement and Inclusivity - our club is accessible to different socioeconomic backgrounds
and promotes various funding opportunities.

4. Economic Development - our club contributes to the local economy by employing residents as coaches
and admin staff.

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?

Gymnastics and gymnastics related activities including: organized gymnastics programs for competitive and
recreational gymnasts as well as gymnastics birthday parties and drop-in classes.

Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club is a not for profit organization that is run by an elected volunteer Board
of Directors. The profit earned by the club is re-invested back into the club to pay for coaches and
equipment. We offer a valuable service to the community as a safe and healthy place for youth to learn,
make friends an enjoy the sport of gymnastics. Many of our athletes have had success at the Provincial and

National level. Former athletes often return as coaches and give back to the sport that gave them structure
and confidence throughout their childhood.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,

people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental illness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

ves [ No [O]

If yes, please explain:

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?

1. Foster diversity - we hire coaches and staff from diverse backgrounds to provide role models for all
club members and to bring varied perspectives to our programs.

2. Promote inclusivity - we strive to keep fees as low as possible to cater to different socioeconomic
backgrounds. We also design programs that cater to participants of all abilities and levels.

3. Champion conservation - we have sustainable cleaning practices which prioritize the health and
safety of our participants and the environment.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan
annually.
800
8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES |:| NO E

If yes, please explain:

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?

None currently, but we will bring this to our Head Coach to evaluate opportunities for the future. We are
increasing our coaching capacity in the fall and may be able to offer programs that aim to reduce
disparities and/or barriers to access.

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES []
NO [F]
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?

YES [O]
NO []

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO [[]

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sqg. Footage leased Rate Charged

4. How is your organization accessible to the public?

100% accessible to the public.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1. Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

YES ([ NO

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
Gymnastics Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club $746,580
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
. 3 . 18 10
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3. Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES ([ NO

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant

Amount Received

From

Purpose

June 2023/Dec 2023 $26,000 / $62,920 BC Gaming Grant Program funding / floor replacement
June 2022 $19,550 BC Gaming Grant Program funding
June 2024 $30,000 BC Gaming Grant Program funding
May 2024 $2,000 CVRD - Sport Tourism Event Grant | Orca Invitational Competition

May + Sep 2023 / Dec 2022 + May 2023

$1,125/ $800

CVRD - Sport Tourism Event Grant

Orca Invitational

4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.
Membership fees, gymnastics program fees, camps, competition fees and associated
gymnastics merchandise.

) ) 700,930

5. Prior year actual operating expenses $

. . 746,580
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $
. o 124,135

7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $

8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption 125000

$ 1

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

—

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB
BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
(Unaudited - Internally Prepared)

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash (Note 1)
Term deposits  (Note 1)
Accounts receivable (Note 2)
Inventory  (Note 3)
Prepaid expenses

Property. Plant and Equipment. (Note 4)

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities:
Line of Credit (Note 6)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (Note 5)
Current portion of long term debt

Long Term Debt (Note 7)

Deferred Capital Contributions (Note 8)

Net Assets
General fund
Internally restricted (Note 9)

The accompanying notes are an integrai part of the these financial statements.

$

$

2023 2022

35768 § 53,515
186,072 146,800
33,394 34,626
31,967 38,914
61,227 54,587
348,428 328,442
3,982,401 3,717,568
4,330,828 $ 4,046,000
333815  § 150,398
349,325 167,710
53,814 51,360
736,954 369,468
212,267 266,345
17,140 17,865
966,351 653,678
3,160,881 3,236,025
203,597 156,297
3,364,478 3,392,322
4330829 $ 4,046,000




MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Year ended September 30, 2023
(Unaudited - Internally Prepared)

General Internally
Fund Restricted 2023 2022
Net Assets, beginning of year $ 3236025 $ 156,297 $ 3,392,322 $ 3,371,195
Net operating income (loss) -27,844 -27,844 21,127
Internal transfer of initiation fees -47,300 47,300 0 0

Net Asset, end of year $ 3,160,881 $ 203,597 $ 3,364,478 $ 3,392,322




MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB
STATEMENT OF INCOME
Year ended September 30, 2023
(Unaudited - Internally Prepared)

2023 2022
Revenue (Schedule 1) 3 834,348 $ 766,621
Expenses:
Advertising 1,053 0
Amortization 129,389 112,233
Bad debts 2,619 600
Bank charges and credit card charges 16,924 15,202
Executive, committee, and volunteer expenses 1,667 1,995
Contractor services 1,460 3,190
Entertainment 5,617 4,374
Food purchases 41,693 27,793
Foreshore lease 15,283 15,283
Insurance 52,778 48,592
Interest on long term debt 16,413 14,883
Liquor purchase 39,829 29,181
Licenses and dues 13,329 12,564
Merchandise purchases 7,932 3,897
Office expenses 4,872 5,959
Outstation expense 5,428 4,262
Printing 11,845 9,767
Professional fees 8,632 8,376
Property taxes 31,010 29,424
Repairs and maintenance 88,910 61,783
Rentals 10,538 7,337
Supplies 35,937 33,221
Wages and benefits 254,583 238,874
Travel 4,207 1,350
Trophies and prizes 2,582 2,556
Utilities 47,104 52,798
Key fob inventory write down 10,558 0
862,192 745,494

Net Income for the period $ -27,844 $ 21,127



MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB
SCHEDULE OF REVENUE
Year ended September 30, 2023

(Unaudited - Internally Prepared) Schedule 1

2023 2022

Moorage fees $ 373,227 370,729
Membership dues 162,283 160,402
Bar Sales 93,479 72,247
Initiation 47,300 48,647
Social events 13,858 4,091
Food sales 23,005 10,340
Sailing school and junior program 31,950 450
Regatta 9,051 13,007
Racing and cruising events 3,924 4,073
Merchandise sales 3,787 1,626
Utilities 31,801 36,961
Rentals 1,512 0
Interest 4,533 3,038
Yearbook 11,150 11,635
Miscellaneous (Note 9) 1,416 1,900
Donations and fundraising 789 2,498
Participation Program 20,558 23,948
Gaming income (Note 7) 725 1,029
$ 834,348 766,621




MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Year ended September 30, 2023
(Unaudited - Internally Prepared)

2023 2022
Cash provided by (used in):
Operations
Revenues, excluding initiation fees 3 787,048 $ 717,974
Operating expenses, excluding interest on long term debt
and amortization 716,390 618,381
Operating Income 70,658 99,693
Changes in non-cash working capital components:
Decrease (Increase) in accounts receivable 1,232 16,136
Decrease (Increase) in prepaid expenses -6,640 -3,636
65,250 112,093
Investing:
Proceeds of disposition of property, plant and equipment 0 14,286
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -394,239 -371,590
Decrease (Increase) in Inventory assets 6,947 -4,840
Increase (Decrease) in deferred capital contributions re grants -725 -1,029
Initiation fees received 47,300 48,647
-340,717 -314,526
Financing:
Line of credit 183,417 150,398
Change in accounts payable and accrued liabilities 181,621 46,491
Loan repayments -51,633 -49,582
Interest paid -16,413 -14,883
296,992 132,424
Change in cash position 21,525 -70,009
Cash position, beginning of period 200,315 270,324
Cash position, end of period $ 221,840 $ 200,315
Represented by:
Cash $ 35,768 % 53,515
Term Deposits 186,072 146,800

$ 221840 % 200,315




MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
(Unaudited - Internally Prepared)

Note 1 Cash and Term Deposits
Cash and term deposits include $203,597 which is internally restricted as described in Note 9
plus $1,399 in restricted gaming funds. The term deposits are held at Island Savings Credit Union
and bear interest at 3.1% to 4.75% per annum maturing at March 23, 2023 and beyond.
Note 2 Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable consist of the foliowing:
2023 2022
Trade accounts receivable 17,829 17,770
Sales tax recoverable 15,565 16,882
33,394 34,652
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 0 0
33,394 34,652
Note 3 Inventories
Inventories consist of bar stock, regalia, food, dry goods and hospitality supplies valued at cost.
The inventory of keb fobs was written off in the current year as they will no longer work with the new
locking mechanism on the entrance gate.
Note 4 Property, Plant and Equipment

Acquisitions are recorded at cost. Amortization has been recorded in the accounts at
the following number of years on a straight line basis, except in the year of acquisition
when one half of the listed rate is applied.

Accumulated Net Net

Years Cost Amortization 2023 2022
Land 1,667,815 1,557,815 1,557,815
Docks 40 2,835,883 1,267,441 1,568,442 1,514,878
Buildings 40 585,038 289,627 295,411 244,991
Computers 3 23,120 20,438 2,682 97
Training Boats 10 220,343 174,569 45774 55,734
Furniture and equipment 20 183,428 150,597 32,831 38,679
Boathouses 40 426,336 221,568 204,768 216,518
Paving 30 329,664 54,986 274,678 88,846
6,161,627 2,179,226 3,982,401 3,717,558

Real estate assets are pledged as security for the mortgage payable described in Note 8.
The deemed cost of land increased by $1,454,191 with a credit to opening members equity
of the same amount.



Note 5

Note 6

Note 7

Note 8

MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
(Unaudited - Internally Prepared)

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consists of the following:

2023 2022

Trade accounts payable 256,088 71,324
Wages payable 16,928 13,307
Due to government agencies 5,936 11,399
Sales taxes payable 1,093 1,180
Customer deposits and prepayments 69,280 70,503
349,325 167,713

Line of Credit

The Club negotiated a $450,000 line of credit to cover the cost of C Dock improvements, piling project,
house renos and paving. The balance at September 30 is $333,815 including interest to September 30.
The current interest rate on the line of credit is 8.2%

Long Term Debt

Long term debt is payable to Island Savings Credit Union. The loan is repayable in blended
monthly payments of $5320.02 including interest at 4.15%. The loan matures on April 1, 2027
and is secured by a mortgage on land and building. Prepayments without penalty are allowed
in the amount of $38,856 per year.

2023 2022
Island Savings Credit Union 266,071 317,705
Less: Current Portion 53,814 51,360
212,257 266,345
Principal repayments due over the next 5 years are as follows:
2024 53,814
2025 56,090
2026 58,463
2027 60,936
Thereafter 36,768
266,071
Deferred Capital Contributions
2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year 17,865 18,894
Less:
Amounts recognized as revenue during the year 725 1,029

Balance, end of year 17,140 17,865




MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2023
(Unaudited - Internally Prepared)

Note 8 Deferred Capital Contributions, continued
Deferred capital contributions from gaming grants are transferred to income annually at the amount of
amortization taken on the assets purchased with gaming grants.
Note 9 Internally Restricted Net Assets
The Board has internally restricted net assets for capital expenditures on specified capital
projects, as follows:
2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year 156,297 107,650
Add:
Initiation fees internally restricted net asset from operations 47,300 48,647
203,597 156,297
Less:
Capital expenditures made funded from restricted capital 0 0
Balance, end of year 203,597 156,297
Note 10  Income Statement
Miscellaneous income consists of: 2023 2022
Late fees 700 800
Cost recoveries 0 300
PST commissions earned 532 437
Cash back due on credit card 184 274
Other 0 89
1,416 1,800
Note 11  Contributed Services
A substantial number of individuals have contributed significant time and expertise to the Yacht Club
in projects and operations. However, since no objective basis exists for determining fair values,
no amounts have been recorded in the financial statements relating to these services.
Note 12 Comparative Figures

Some comparative figures have been restated to conform to current year presentation.



MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB

2023 - 2024 OPERATING BUDGET

Revenue Bar/ House Hospitality & Fleet Staff Actual
Admin Kitchen Grounds Membership Marine Communicai Racing Youth Captain Total 2022-2023
Moorage revenue 387,067 387,067 365,976
Reciprocal/ Visitor Moorage 4,500 4,500 4,151
Utilities 31,000 31,000 31,801
Moorage Sublet fees 1,500 1,500 650
Membership fees 163,000 163,000 162,283
Initiation fees 30,000 30,000 47,300
Bar revenue 92,000 92,000 93,479
Event Revenue 3,000 9,670 12,670 13,858
Food sales 22,150 5,000 27,150 27,167
Merchandise Sales 2,000 300 3,000 2,500 7,800 4,785
Racing revenue 6,500 6,500 6,954
Cruising revenue 3,950 3,950 860
Sailing school 35,000 35,000 31,864
Interest income 8,500 60 8,560 4,533
Late fees 500 500 700
Year book advertising 11,150 11,150 11,150
Rentals 1,500 1,500 1,512
Donations, Fundraising 350 350 875
Participation 20,000 20,000 20,558
Other 725 725 3,892
Total 12,500 114,450 1,500 216,000 425,567 20,820 14,000 36,135 3,950 844,922 834,348
Expenses
Accounting/Audit 7,500 7,500 8,632
Advertising 850 850 1,053
Bad Debts 0 2,619
Bank charges 500 500 2,811
Credit card fees 12,000 320 250 12,570 14,114
Computer supplies 250 250 346
Contract services 150 1,000 1,150 1,460
Decorations 250 250 816
Donations ( incl Marine Parks) 800 800 597
Insurance 2,580 16,462 32,900 3,287 55,229 52,778
Interest 43,101 43,101 16,413
Legal 0
Licences and Fees 3,650 825 4,026 680 510 1,170 515 11,376 13,329
Miscellaneous 0
Office Supplies 1,650 50 400 2,100 2,044
Office Equipment Rental 1,872 1,872 1,476
Officer & Committee Expenses 275 5,000 5,275 275




MAPLE BAY YACHT CLUB

2023 - 2024 OPERATING BUDGET

Bar/ House Events& Fleet Staff Actual

Admin Kitchen Grounds Membership Marine Communicai Racing Youth Captain Total 2022-2023
Postage 775 775 1,005
Printing 2,550 120 1,000 6,000 250 100 10,020 11,845
Liquor purchases 37,900 1,375 39,275 39,829
Cleaning 13,600 13,600 14,638
Entertainment 150 1,850 1,825 1,300 5,125 5,617
Food Purchases 19,150 500 4,000 8,050 3,500 1,100 3,000 39,300 41,693
Foreshore Lease 15,283 15,283 15,283
Garbage disposal 3,080 3,080 6,160 5,093
Merchandise purchases 2,000 250 2,750 1,850 1,500 8,350 7,932
Outstation leases 4,000 4,000 5,428
Property taxes 17,555 17,555 35,110 31,010
Rentals 1,675 750 2,550 825 4,020 9,820 10,538
Repairs and maintenance 29,500 30,000 250 59,750 45,369
Repairs - equipment 2,000 350 5,000 3,100 10,450 16,494
Safety equipment 500 400 1,000 1,900 1,753
Security 1,070 2,500 3,570 1,070
Snow removal 3,000 1,500 4,500 6,246
Sponsorships 0
Supplies 2,848 16,000 7,750 3,000 3,225 2,450 250 35,523 43,926
Travel 1,300 525 150 1,000 50 500 500 4,025 4,207
Trophies & prizes 250 150 150 50 750 1,050 2,400 2,582
Telephone 1,050 1,050 1,241
Cable & internet 2,800 2,765 5,565 2,763
Utilities 5,700 35,000 40,700 43,100
Volunteer expenses 195 2,000 85 60 2,340 796
Wages 63,500 56,756 52,715 32,500 205,471 227,917
El 1,403 1,295 1,203 727 4,628 5,085
CPP 3,570 3,168 2,720 1,116 10,574 8,957
WCB 445 392 370 223 1,430 1,585
Other HR expenses 600 825 1,100 1,000 3,525 6,202
Medical 875 1,751 2,652 0 5,278 4,838
Total expenses 157,969 140,957 102,427 6,450 228,529 19,280 17,060 48,423 11,225 732,320 732,805
Net Income before amortizatior -145,469 -26,507 -100,927 209,550 197,038 1,540 -3,060 -12,288 -7,275 112,602 101,543




MUNICIPALITY OF 7030 Trans-Canada Highway
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1 Canada
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Permissive Tax Exemption Application
(2024-2027)

NOTE: Applicants may be requested to attend a Committee of the Whole meeting in September as part
of the application process

Please submit application to the Finance Department

Director of Finance

Municipality of North Cowichan
Duncan, BC V9L 6A1

Fax. 250.746.3133

Email: finance@northcowichan.ca

APPLICATION DEADLINE: AUGUST 1

The following information must be provided to Municipal Hall, either in person or by email, by the application
deadline for Council's consideration. Late applications will not be considered.

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION
July 25, 2024

Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd.
2816 Henry Rd. Chemainus BC VOR 1K5

APPLICATION DATE:
FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION:
MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Lot: B Section 14

Block: R@nge 5 . VIP 49554
ock: Plan:
163-21-020 PID: 015-797-309

TAX ROLL NUMBER:
CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (if different than mailing address):

In what ways is your organization registered? (Applications will not be considered from societies who are not in
good standing and may be asked to provide proof of good standing and compliance).

Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
Not for profit (CRA registered)

Registered Charity

Other, please specify.

Not for profit (CRA registered)

121416804
SOCIETY NUMBER: BUSINESS NUMBER: s

REGISTERED CHARITY OR NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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Organization Executive:

Title Name Phone No.
Bragident Tom Andrews 250-210-2402
Secretary
Treasurer

CONTACT DETAILS:
Contact Person & Title: Arden Chailler, Office Manager

Wailingyhdelrass 2816 Henry Rd. Chemainus BC VOR 1K5

250-246-2588 .. mtbrentonoffice@gmail.com
Phone Number: Email:

Did this property receive a Permissive Tax Exemption in previous years?

2023
YES YEAR(S)

NO
SECTION 2: ORGANIZATIONAL INFORMATION
1. What is the nature of your organization?

¥ Non-profit organization
Charitable/philanthropic organization
[[d Athletic or Service Club/Associations (including golf course)
Care facility/registered assisted living residence
Partner of the municipality by agreement under s. 225 of the Community Charter
Other local authority
Place of public worship (and land surrounding exempt building)
Senior's home

2. To the best of your knowledge, is your organization in compliance with all municipal policies, bylaws and
other applicable regulations (i.e., business licencing, zoning)?
YES
NO ]

If no, please explain:

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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3. Describe the goals and objectives of your organization:

The Club Seeks to attract and retian loyal members and encourages all residents and visitors to enjoy its
golf facilities and natural beauty.

4. Do the objectives/goals of your organization align with any or all of North Cowichan's Strategic priorities?

YES NO []

If yes, please explain:

- Provides employment for local people.
- Entices tourists to the area

- Maintains a healthy eco-environment for recreation and green space (Municipal forest)
- Open to all (no exclusions)
- Low cost to play as a member or guest

Describe the activities your organization carries out that contribute to the well-being of the community?
Mount Brenton Golf Course provides the community with recreational golf.

5. Does your organization provide life essentials (food and shelter) and/or skills to a vulnerable population —
caregivers, youth, indigenous, low income, immigrants and refugees, people experiencing homelessness,

people experiencing domestic violence, people living with mental iliness, persons with disabilities, pets,
etc.?

YES No []

If yes, please explain:

- Annual donation to Chemainus Harvest House Society Food Bank
- Supports National Aboriginal Day with donation
- Involves the Indigenous community in our Junior Golf Program

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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6. How does your organization foster diversity, promote inclusivity, and/or champion conservation?
Everyone is welcome at Mount Brenton Golf Course.

7. Identify the number of persons served by the organization within the Municipality of North Cowichan

annually.
4000-5000 people

8. Is membership or enrolment restricted in any way? YES NO D

If yes, please explain:
Our membership is capped at 500 people.

Provide examples of programs or services aimed at reducing disparities and/or barriers to access, if applicable?
Junior Golf Program - Free golf lessons/rounds for ages 10 - 18 years

SECTION 3: PROPERTY INFORMATION

1. Is the organization the registered owner of the property for which the exemption is being requested?
YES
NO [
2. If no, is the organization a lessee under a lease which requires direct payment of the property taxes to the

Municipality of North Cowichan?

YES []
NO [

If yes, please attach a copy of the lease.

3. Does anyone live in the building, or do you have any 3™ party agreements including rental or use of the
building, parking lot or services rendered?

T

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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YES NO |:|

If yes, please attach agreement(s) and indicate the following:

Leased to Sq. Footage leased Rate Charged
Rachael Scott-Screaton 2216 $2500/month
4. How is your organization accessible to the public?
90% of the buildings and property are accessible to the public; with the exception of the maintenance

buildings.

SECTION 4: FINANCIAL INFORMATION

1 Does your organization have revenue generating activities on your property (i.e., hall rentals, catering,
daycares, preschools, parking lots, etc.)?

ves [ ] NO

If yes, please attach a Fee Schedule and indicate the following:

Activity Organization/Operator Annual Income
2. Is your organization run by volunteers, paid staff, or a combination of both?
) 12 ) 4
Number of employees: Full-time: Part-time: Number of Volunteers:
3; Have you received grants from the Municipality of North Cowichan, Federal or Provincial government,

regional government, Crown Agencies or other funding agencies in the last 3 years?

YES NO I:_]

e

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application
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If yes, please indicate the following:

Date Received Grant Amount Received From Purpose
Jan.1/21-Oct. 23/21 $123,645.59 Govt. of Canada CEWS
4. Please list other sources of revenue not covered, such as membership fees charged or fundraising, etc.

Membership dues

. . 1,581,927
5. Prior year actual operating expenses $

" . 1,735,167
6. Prior year actual operating revenues $

. e 230,000
7. Current year annual operating budget of organization (attach a copy) $
8. Projected annual operating budget of the organization for the year of
requested exemption SamessEhoye

A copy of the organizations most recent financial statements must be included with the application, along
with a copy of the projected income and expenses.

MNC Permissive Tax Exemption Application



M B G C Proposed 2024 Budget

Summary Overview

Member Revenue $ 908,360
Visitor Revenue - Total $ 720,000
Pro Shop Retail $ 127,000
Other (Cart Storage and Advertising) $ 58,412

Budgeted Total Revenue $ 1,813,772
Labour Cost Total - Grounds and Office $ 776,781
Office and Pro Shop $ 421,550
Facilities $ 159,900
Grounds Maintenance $ 220,000

Budgeted Total Expenses $ 1,578,231
Budgeted Net Income $ 235,541
Budgeted & Proposed Capital Spending - 2024 $ 230,000

Excess (Deficiency) $ 5,541
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MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

The financial statements of Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd. have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations (ASNPO) When alternative accounting
methods exist, management has chosen those it deems most appropriate in the circumstances. These
statements include certain amounts based on management's estimates and judgments. Management
has determined such amounts based on a reasonable basis in order to ensure that the financial
statements are presented fairly in all material respects.

The integrity and reliability of Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd.'s reporting systems are achieved through
the use of formal policies and procedures, the careful selection of employees and an appropriate division
of responsibilities. These systems are designed to provide reasonable assurance that the financial
information is reliable and accurate.

The Board of Directors is responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibility for financial
reporting and is ultimately responsible for reviewing and approving the financial statements. The Board
carries out this responsibility principally through its Finance Committee. The Finance Committee is
appointed by the Board and meets periodically with management and the shareholders' auditors to
review significant accounting, reporting and internal control matters. Following its review of the financial
statements and discussions with the auditors, the Finance Committee reports to the Board of Directors
prior to its approval of the financial statements. The Committee also considers, for review by the Board
and approval by the shareholders, the engagement or re-appointment of the external auditors.

The financial statements have been audited on behalf of the shareholders by Robbins & Company

Chartered Professional Accountants, in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing
standards.

e p———

Gregory Bfehnan, Finance Director

Chemainus, BC
April 10, 2023
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Nanaimo, BC

Robbins 0501 5

£ 250 591 0361

Compan

Chartered Professional Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd. (the company), which
comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2023, and the statements of operations, accumulated
surplus and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the company as at December 31, 2023, and the results of its operations and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit
organizations (ASNPO).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Because of the company's corporate share registry not being accurately maintained on a historical basis,
we were unable to verify the share capital balance included in the financial statements totaling $157,175.
The company is in the process of updating these corporate share registry records with its legal counsel,
but does not expect to complete this on a timely basis nor are they assured that they will be able to
support the amount shown above. Accordingly, we were not able to determine whether any additional
adjustments might be necessary to share capital, accounts payable, accumulated surplus and net income
as a result.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance
with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified
audit opinion.

Other Matter

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2022 were audited by another auditor who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements on April 5, 2023.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with ASNPO, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

(continues)
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd. (continued)

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’'s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

(continu_es)
Robbins
Compan

Chartered Professional Accountants
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd. (continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.
L

Nanaimo, British Columbia ROBBINS & COMPANY
April 10, 2024 CHARTERED PROFESSIONAL ACCOUNTANTS
Robbins
Compan_y
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MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.

Balance Sheet
December 31, 2023

2023 2022
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash $ 445764 $ 520,640
Accounts receivable 7,381 -
Inventory (Note 5) 110,010 99,163
Prepaid expenses 28,285 -
591,440 619,793
CAPITAL ASSETS (Note 6) 2,242,192 2,094,903
$ 2833632 $ 2714696
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable (Note 8) $ 147,796 $ 119,995
Goods and service tax payable 41,100 38,328
Prepaid membership dues 353,003 72705
CEBA loan - 40,000
541,899 571,028
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accumulated surplus 2,134,558 1,981,318
Share capital (Note 9) 157,175 162,350
2,291,733 2,143,668
$ 2833632 $ 2714696

APPROVED BY THE DIRECTORS

I~

of

Director Director!,/

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements



MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.

Statement of Operations
Year Ended December 31, 2023

Total Total
2023 2022
REVENUE
Members $ 819,636 $ 748,525
Visitor green fees 688,618 522,529
Cart rentals 135,975 108,079
Cart storage 38,962 33,756
Other income 51,976 11,870
1,735,167 1,424,759
EXPENSES
Salaries and wages 701,221 680,780
General and administrative (Schedule 1) 244,043 216,035
Pro shop (Schedule 2) 167,914 186,761
Facilities (Schedule 3) 112,310 126,294
Grounds (Schedule 4) 162,735 208,813
Amortization 193,704 170,491
1,581,927 1,588,174
NET INCOME (LOSS) $ 163,240 $ (163.415)

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements




MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
Statement of Accumulated surplus
Year Ended December 31, 2023

Total Total

2023 2022
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 1,981,318 $ 2,144,733
NET INCOME (LOSS) 153,240 (163,415)
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS - END OF YEAR $ 2,134,558 $ 1,981,318

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements



MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended December 31, 2023

2023 2022
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash receipts from customers $ 1,708,084 $ 1,454,119
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (1,417,817) (353511
Bank charges and interest paid (18,974) (18,116)
Cash flow from operating activities 271,293 82,492
INVESTING ACTIVITY
Purchase of capital assets (340,994) (161,398)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Shares issued 4,000 5,200
Shares redeemed (9,175) (4,900)
Cash flow from (used by) financing activities (5,175) 300
DECREASE IN CASH FLOW (74,876) (78,606)
Cash - beginning of year 520,640 599,246
CASH - END OF YEAR $ 445764 $ 520,640

The accompanying notes are a part of these financial statements




MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2023

INCORPORATION AND NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd. (the "company") was incorporated provincially under the Business
Corporations Act of British Columbia on July 26, 1973.

The company operates a golf course in Chemainus, BC. As a non-profit organization operating
exclusively for the pleasure and recreation if its members, the Company is exempt under Section
149(1)(l) of the Income Tax Act from paying income taxes except on property income. There are no
distributions to shareholders, and the company articles specify that in the event of wind up, any
accumulated surplus would be transferred to the British Columbia Golf Association for the
advancement and development of junior golfers.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations (ASNPO). Canadian accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations are
part of Canadian GAAP.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Some of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year's
presentation.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Revenue recognition

Mount Brenton Golf Course Ltd. follows the deferral method of accounting for contributions. Fund
presentation is not used in these financial statements.

Members

Membership dues are billed for each calendar year and are recorded as revenue in the year to
which they apply. Initiation fees are recognized in the year the membership agreement is signed.

Visitors
Green fees, rentals and miscellaneous revenue are recognized when the service is provided.

Pro shop

Pro shop retail sales are recognized as revenue when the sale has occurred and collection is
reasonably assured. Pro shop revenue is disclosed in schedule 2.

Financial instruments

The company recognizes its financial instruments when the company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the financial instrument. All financial instruments are initially recorded at
their fair value, including financial assets and liabilities originated and issued in a related party
transaction with management. Financial assets and liabilities originated and issued in all other
related party transactions are initially measured at their carrying or exchange amount in accordance
with CPA Canada Handbook Section 3840 Related Party Transactions.

At initial recognition, the company may irrevocably elect to subsequently measure any financial
instrument at fair value. Fair value is determined by reference to recent arm's length transactions.

(continues)



MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2023

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

The company subsequently measures investments in equity instruments quoted in an active market
at fair value. Fair value is determined by published price quotations. Investments in equity
instruments are not quoted in an active market are subsequently measured at cost less impairment.
All other financial assets and liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost.

Transaction costs and financing fees directly attributable to the origination, acquisition, issuance or
assumption of financial instruments subsequently measured at fair value are immediately
recognized in the excess of revenue over expenses for the current period. Conversely, transaction
costs and financing fees are added to the carrying amount for those financial instruments
subsequently measured at cost or amortized cost.

Inventory
Inventory is valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value with the cost being determined on a
first-in, first-out basis.

Capital assets

Capital assets are stated at cost or deemed cost less accumulated amortization and are amortized
over their estimated useful lives on a declining balance basis at the following rates and methods:

Buildings 20 years straight-line method
Golf carts 10 years straight-line method
Computer equipment 2 years straight-line method
Equipment 10 years straight-line method
Furniture and fixtures 7.5 years straight-line method
Paved surfaces 20 years straight-line method
Cart paths 20 years straight-line method
Course expansion 38 years straight-line method
Irrigation, drainage and land 20 years straight-line method
improvements
Pumphouse 20 years straight-line method

The company regularly reviews its capital assets to eliminate obsolete items.

Impairment of long lived assets

The company tests for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability is assessed by comparing the
carrying amount to the projected future net cash flows the long-lived assets are expected to
generate through their direct use and eventual disposition. When a test for impairment indicates that
the carrying amount of an asset is not recoverable, an impairment loss is recognized to the extent
the carrying value exceeds its fair value.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian accounting standards for not-
for-profit organizations requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. By
their nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and actual results could differ.
In particular, management prepares estimates for certain items such as allowance for doubtful
accounts, useful lives of capital assets and accrued liabilities.

Government assistance

Claims for assistance under various grant programs are recognized when there is reasonable
assurance that the company has complied and will continue to comply with all conditions related to
the program.
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MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2023

INVENTORY
2023 2022
Ground supplies $ 47,939 $ 54,949
Pro shop inventory for resale 62,071 44,204

$ 110,010 3 99,153

The cost of pro shop inventory for resale recognized as an expense and included in schedule 2
amounted to $109,941 (2022 - $118,895).

CAPITAL ASSETS
2023 2022
Accumulated Net book Net book
Cost amortization value value
Land $ 500,130 $ = $ 500,130 $ 500,130
Buildings 1,217,818 560,500 657,318 604,362
Golf carts 212,754 72,345 140,409 161,685
Computer equipment 3,768 3,768 - -
Equipment 981,271 739,526 241,745 126,118
Furniture and fixtures 131,953 58,981 72,972 84,937
Paved surfaces 82,882 29,689 53,193 56,854
Cart paths 103,969 102,150 1,819 2,571
Course expansion 600,815 505,949 94,866 110,677
Irrigation, drainage and land
improvements 1,189,582 780,615 408,967 3715352
Pumphouse 108,882 38,109 70,773 76,217

$ 5133,824 $ 2,891,632 $ 2,242,192 $§ 2,094,903

BANK INDEBTEDNESS

The company has a line of credit agreement with Island Savings Credit Union ("ISCU") approved to
a maximum of of $350,000 with interest at ISCU prime plus 0.5% (2022 - prime plus 0.5%). It is
secured by a debenture for $1,000,000. At December 31, 2023 the balance on the line of credit was
$NIL (2022 - $NIL) and the effective interest rate was 7.70% (2022 - 6.70%).

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

2023 2022
Trade payables ' $ 119,979 $ 93,261
Wages payable 13,286 13,286
Source deductions payable 14,532 13,448

$ 147,797 _ $ 119,995
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MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2023

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized
500 Class A voting common shares without par value, redeemable at face value ranging
from $100 to $400 per share
4500 Class B voting common shares without par value, redeemable at face value ranging
from $100 to $400 per share

Issued
2023 2022
208 Class A common shares $ 55675 $ 55,750
738 Class B common shares 101,500 106,600

$ 157,176 9 162,350

Share transactions during the year

2023 2022
Shares Amount Shares Amount
Class A
Shares outstanding at the
beginning of the year 209 $ 55,750 2111$ 56,250
Redeemed (1) (75) (2) (500)
Shares outstanding at the end of
the year 208 $ 55,675 209 $ 55,750
2023 2022
Shares Amount Shares Amount
Class B
Shares outstanding at the
beginning of the year 771 % 106,600 761 % 105,800
Issued 40 4,000 52 5,200
Redeemed (73) (9,100) (32) (4,400)
Shares outstanding at the end of
the year 738 $ 101,500 TG 106,600
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MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
Notes to Financial Statements
Year Ended December 31, 2023

10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

11;

The company is exposed to various risks through its financial instruments and has a comprehensive
risk management framework to monitor, evaluate and manage these risks. The following analysis
provides information about the company's risk exposure and concentration as of December 31,
2023.

Credit risk

Credit risk arises from the potential that a counter party will fail to perform its obligations. The
company is exposed to credit risk from customers. The company has a significant number of
customers which minimizes concentration of credit risk.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument might be adversely affected by a
change in the interest rates. In seeking to minimize the risks from interest rate fluctuations, the
company manages exposure through its normal operating and financing activities. The company is
exposed to interest rate risk primarily through its floating interest rate bank indebtedness and credit
facilities.

Unless otherwise noted, it is management's opinion that the company is not exposed to significant
other price risks arising from these financial instruments.

COVENANT

The Island Savings Credit Union bank indebtedness is subject to a normal financial covenant being
that the company must maintain a debt service coverage ratio compromising of earnings before
interest and taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) divided by debt service coverage
payments to be no less than 1.20:1.

As at December 31, 2023 the company was in compliance with this banking covenant.
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MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
General and administrative (Schedule 1)
Year Ended December 31, 2023

2023 2022
EXPENSES
Advertising and promotion $ 3326 % 6,042
Cleaning services 28,981 25914
Communications 11,412 11,291
Dues and licenses 39,218 27,212
Insurance 27,876 22,634
Interest and bank charges 18,973 18,115
Meetings 1,938 1,254
Office expenses and supplies 38,842 22,108
Professional fees 26,537 Soi8Y
Restaurant contract 36,000 36,000
Security 7,075 7,182
Training 3,865 2,124

$ 244,043  § 215,035




MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.

Pro shop
Year Ended December 31, 2023

(Schedule 2)

2023 2022

REVENUES

Proshop retail $ 146,533 3 125,391
COST OF SALES 109,941 118,895
GROSS MARGIN 36,592 6,496
EXPENSES

Retainer 201,098 189,803

Proshop supplies 3,408 3,454

204,506 193,257

NET EXPENSE $ (167,914) $ (186,761)




MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
Facilities (Schedule 3)
Year Ended December 31, 2023

2023 2022
EXPENSES

Cart maintenance $ 10,291 3 -
Clubhouse repairs 21,209 10,662
Miscellaneous 1,442 6,666
Other building repairs 10,607 48,261
Property taxes 23,532 22,006
Utilities 45,229 38,699

$ 112,310 $ 126,294




MOUNT BRENTON GOLF COURSE LTD.
Grounds ~ (Schedule 4)

Year Ended December 31, 2023

2023 2022
EXPENSES
Aggregates $ 29,487 5 35,060
Equipment and supplies 20,690 13,658
Fertilizer, pesticides and chemicals 34,711 82,091
Fuels and lubricants 26,724 31-8517
Other maintenance and repairs 51,123 46,147

$ 162,735  $ 208,813
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	APPLICATION DATE: July 31, 2024
	FULL NAME OF ORGANIZATION: Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club
	MAILING ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: 2687 James Street, Duncan BC
	Lot: 
	Block: 
	Plan: 
	TAX ROLL NUMBER: 03504-003
	PID: 000-745-561
	CIVIC ADDRESS OF PROPERTY if different than mailing address 1: 
	Other please specify 2: Not for profit (registered under Societies Act of BC)
	SOCIETY NUMBER: S36488
	BUSINESS NUMBER: 878118744 BC0001
	REGISTERED CHARITY OR NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION NUMBER: N/A
	NamePresident: Hilary Else
	Phone NoPresident: (250) 709-7659
	NameSecretary: Stephanie Somers (Vice President)
	Phone NoSecretary: (250) 818-4955
	NameTreasurer: Zoe Mitchell
	Phone NoTreasurer: (250) 217-0457
	Contact Person  Title: Karisa Steinwand
	Mailing Address: 2687 James Street, Duncan BC
	Phone Number: (250) 746-0193
	Email: info@ddgc.ca
	YEARS: YES
	Text4: 
	Check Box8: Yes
	Check Box9: Off
	Text5: To build community through gymnastics by promoting fun, fitness, fundamentals and friendships.
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Text10: 1. Community Health and Wellbeing - we promote physical fitness and mental wellness through gymnastics.
2. Youth Engagement and Development - we offer programs to youth of all capabilities from ages 4 to 19 encouraging skills development and training opportunities for coaching.
3. Community Engagement and Inclusivity - our club is accessible to different socioeconomic backgrounds and promotes various funding opportunities.
4. Economic Development - our club contributes to the local economy by employing residents as coaches and admin staff.

	Text11: Gymnastics and gymnastics related activities including: organized gymnastics programs for competitive and recreational gymnasts as well as gymnastics birthday parties and drop-in classes.
Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club is a not for profit organization that is run by an elected volunteer Board of Directors. The profit earned by the club is re-invested back into the club to pay for coaches and equipment. We offer a valuable service to the community as a safe and healthy place for youth to learn, make friends an enjoy the sport of gymnastics. Many of our athletes have had success at the Provincial and National level. Former athletes often return as coaches and give back to the sport that gave them structure and confidence throughout their childhood.
	Check Box12: Off
	Check Box13: Yes
	Text14: 
	undefined: 800
	Text15: 1. Foster diversity - we hire coaches and staff from diverse backgrounds to provide role models for all club members and to bring varied perspectives to our programs.
2. Promote inclusivity - we strive to keep fees as low as possible to cater to different socioeconomic backgrounds. We also design programs that cater to participants of all abilities and levels.
3. Champion conservation - we have sustainable cleaning practices which prioritize the health and safety of our participants and the environment.

	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box17: Yes
	Text18: 
	Text19: None currently, but we will bring this to our Head Coach to evaluate opportunities for the future. We are increasing our coaching capacity in the fall and may be able to offer programs that aim to reduce disparities and/or barriers to access.
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Yes
	Check Box23: Yes
	Check Box24: Off
	Sq Footage leasedRow1: 
	Rate ChargedRow1: 
	Leased toRow2: 
	Sq Footage leasedRow2: 
	Rate ChargedRow2: 
	ActivityRow1: Gymnastics 
	OrganizationOperatorRow1: Duncan Dynamics Gymnastics Club
	Annual IncomeRow1: $746,580
	ActivityRow2: 
	OrganizationOperatorRow2: 
	Annual IncomeRow2: 
	Fulltime: 3
	Parttime: 18
	Number of Volunteers: 10
	Text27: 100% accessible to the public.
	Check Box28: Yes
	Check Box29: Off
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box31: Yes
	Check Box32: Yes
	Check Box33: Off
	Leased toRow1: 
	Date Received GrantRow1: June 2023/Dec 2023
	Amount ReceivedRow1: $26,000 / $62,920
	FromRow1: BC Gaming Grant
	PurposeRow1: Program funding / floor replacement
	Date Received GrantRow2: June 2022
	Amount ReceivedRow2: $19,550
	FromRow2: BC Gaming Grant
	PurposeRow2: Program funding
	Date Received GrantRow3: June 2024
	Amount ReceivedRow3: $30,000
	FromRow3: BC Gaming Grant
	PurposeRow3: Program funding
	Date Received GrantRow4: May 2024
	Amount ReceivedRow4: $2,000
	FromRow4: CVRD - Sport Tourism Event Grant
	PurposeRow4: Orca Invitational Competition
	Date Received GrantRow5: May + Sep 2023 / Dec 2022 + May 2023
	Amount ReceivedRow5: $1,125 / $800
	FromRow5: CVRD - Sport Tourism Event Grant
	PurposeRow5: Orca Invitational Competition / Friendship Cup Meet
	undefined_2: 700,930
	undefined_3: 746,580
	undefined_4: 124,135
	undefined_5: 125,000
	Text34: Membership fees, gymnastics program fees, camps, competition fees and associated gymnastics merchandise.


